
 

Agenda No. 2018–09 May 7, 2018 Page 1 of 3 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA NO. 2018–09 

REGULAR MEETING MAY 7, 2018 
FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

800 CUSHMAN STREET, FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 

 

WORK SESSION 

6:00 p.m. – Arcadis Team, FNSB/EAFB Regional Growth Plan Update 

 
It is the mission of the City of Fairbanks to provide essential services to the residents of the City that 

increase the desirability of the City as a place to live, work, and visit.  Essential services include not just 

the visible activities of police, fire, and public works employees, but also the creation and maintenance of 

community infrastructure, promotion of safe housing and construction standards, and the sound 

management of community assets.   

 
REGULAR MEETING 

7:00 p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
 
2. INVOCATION 
 
 
3. FLAG SALUTATION 
 
 
4. CEREMONIAL MATTERS (Proclamations, Introductions, Recognitions, Awards) 
 
 
5. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS on consent agenda items indicated by an asterisk (*). 

Testimony is limited to five minutes. Any person wishing to speak needs to 
complete the register located in the hallway. Normal standards of decorum and 
courtesy should be observed by all speakers. Remarks should be directed to the 
City Council as a body rather than to any particular Council Member or member 
of the staff. In consideration of others, please silence all cell phones and 
electronic devices.  

 
 
6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Approval of Consent Agenda passes all routine items indicated by an asterisk (*).  
Consent Agenda items are not considered separately unless a Council Member 
so requests.  In the event of such a request, the item is returned to the General 
Agenda.   

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 1 of 100



 

Agenda No. 2018–09 May 7, 2018 Page 2 of 3 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 
 *a) Regular Meeting Minutes of March 19, 2018 
 
 
8. SPECIAL ORDERS 
 

 a) The Fairbanks City Council will hear interested citizens concerned with the 
following Liquor License Applications for Renewal.  Public Testimony will 
be taken and limited to five minutes.   

 
Lic. # DBA License Type Licensee Address 

884 Pizza Hut #4 
Restaurant/        
Eating Place 

Kurani, Inc. 1990 Airport Way 

1475 Pizza Hut #5 
Restaurant/        
Eating Place 

Kurani, Inc. 89 College Road 

4344 Thai & Chinese Cuisine 
Restaurant/       
Eating Place 

Chiang Mai 
Restaurant, LLC 

338 Old Steese Hwy.  

2424 Sophie Station Hotel 
Beverage 

Dispensary Tourism 
Fountainhead 

Development, Inc. 
1717 University Avenue 

3074 Wedgewood Resort 
Beverage 

Dispensary Tourism 
Fountainhead 

Development, Inc. 
212 Wedgewood Drive 

3616 
Wedgewood Resort Bear 

Lodge 

Beverage 
Dispensary Tourism 

Duplicate 

Fountainhead 
Development, Inc. 

212 Wedgewood Drive 

3118 V.F.W. Post #3629 Club 
V.F.W. Golden Heart 

Post #3629 
324 2nd Street 

3151 Fred Meyer #485 Package Store Fred Meyer Stores, Inc. 3755 Airport Way 

3381 Bei Jing Hot Pot Asian Cuisine 
Restaurant/        
Eating Place 

CJ Hot Pot & Asian 
Cuisine, Inc. 

1694 Airport Way 

542 Geraldo’s Restaurant 
Beverage 

Dispensary 
Garlic Lovers, LLC 701 College Road 

4395 The Banks Alehouse 
Beverage 

Dispensary 
Goethe, LLC 1243 Old Steese Hwy. 

4530 The Event Center & Lounge 
Beverage 

Dispensary 
Pacific Rim Associates 

I, Inc.  
1288 Sadler Way 

4831 Irashai Japanese Restaurant 
Restaurant/         
Eating Place 

2GIRO, Inc. 
419 Merhar Avenue,          

Ste. B 

4846 Wal-Mart Supercenter #2722 Package Store Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. 537 Johansen Expwy. 

 
 
9. MAYOR'S COMMENTS AND REPORT 
 
  a) Special Reports 
 
 
10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

 a) Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended – An Ordinance to Amend Fairbanks 
General Code Chapter 14, Businesses, by Adding Article VI Regulating 
Marijuana Establishments.  Introduced by Mayor Matherly.  POSTPONED 
from the Regular Meeting of February 26, 2018.  Public Hearing was held 
on February 26, March 19, and April 23, 2018.   

 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 2 of 100



 

Agenda No. 2018–09 May 7, 2018 Page 3 of 3 

 
11. NEW BUSINESS 
 

*a) Resolution No. 4832 – A Resolution to Extend the Sunset Date for the 
Incentive Bonus Program with the Fairbanks Police Department for 
Recruitment and Hiring.  Introduced by Mayor Matherly.   

 
 
12. DISCUSSION ITEMS (Information and Reports)  
 

 a) Committee Reports 
 
 
13. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
 *a) Permanent Fund Review Board Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2018 
 
 *b) Clay Street Cemetery Commission Meeting Minutes of April 4, 2018 
 
 
14. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, oral communications to the City Council on any item 

not up for public hearing.  Testimony is limited to five minutes.   
 
 
15. COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
 
 
16. CITY CLERK’S REPORT 
 
 
17. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
 

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
  a) FFU Labor Negotiations 
 
  b) IBEW Labor Negotiations 
 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 3 of 100



 
FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES, MARCH 19, 2018 
FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

800 CUSHMAN STREET, FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 
 

The City Council convened at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, following a 5:00 p.m. Work Session 
on City Marijuana Regulations, to conduct a Regular Meeting of the Fairbanks City Council at 
the City Council Chambers, 800 Cushman Street, Fairbanks, Alaska, with Mayor Jim Matherly 
presiding and with the following Council Members in attendance: 
 
Council Members Present: June Rogers, Seat B 

Valerie Therrien, Seat C 
Jonathan Bagwill, Seat D 
Jerry Cleworth, Seat E 
David Pruhs, Seat F 
 

Absent: Joy Huntington, Seat A (excused) 
 

Also Present: Paul Ewers, City Attorney 
D. Danyielle Snider, City Clerk 
Mike Meeks, Chief of Staff 
Stephanie Johnson, Dispatch Center Manager 
Eric Jewkes, Police Chief 
Jim Styers, Fire Chief 
Christina Rowlett, Risk/Purchasing 
Pat Smith, Development Manager 
Ron Templeton, Assistant Fire Chief 
 

City Clerk Danyielle Snider read the Mission Statement of the City of Fairbanks.   
 
INVOCATION 
 
The Invocation was given by City Clerk Danyielle Snider. 
 
FLAG SALUTATION 
 
Mayor Matherly asked everyone to join him for the Flag Salutation. 
 
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS ON CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Victor Buberge, P.O. Box 58192, Fairbanks – Mr. Buberge spoke against Resolution No. 4830.  
He questioned how the Council could afford a grant when they were broke the week before.  He 
stated the City should use volunteer fire fighters at the Fire Department to save money.  He 
stated the City is too broke to build a public restroom, so they should not be accepting funds with 
strings attached.   
 
Frank Turney, 329 6th Avenue, Fairbanks – Mr. Turney stated the only Council Member that had 
any principals was Lloyd Hilling, because he would reject all applications for federal grants.  Mr. 
Turney echoed Mr. Buberge’s thoughts about volunteer fire fighters.   

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 4 of 100



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT March 19, 2018 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 11 

 
Hearing no more requests for public comment, Mayor Matherly declared Public Testimony 
closed. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Ms. Therrien, seconded by Ms. Rogers, moved to APPROVE the Agenda and Consent Agenda. 
 
Mr. Cleworth pulled Resolution No. 4830 and Resolution No. 4831 from the Consent Agenda.   
 

Mayor Matherly called for objection and, hearing none, so ORDERED. 
 
City Clerk Snider read the Consent Agenda, as Amended, into the record. 
 
APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 
a) Regular Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2018. 
 

APPROVED on the CONSENT AGENDA. 
 
SPECIAL ORDERS 
 
a) The Fairbanks City Council heard interested citizens concerned with the following 

Liquor License Applications for Renewal:   
 

Lic. # DBA License Type Licensee Address 

5436 Hoarfrost Distilling Distillery Hoarfrost Distilling, LLC 
3501 Lathrop Street, 

Unit F 

5500 K & L Distributors Alaska 
Wholesale – Malt 
Beverage & Wine 

White Mountain      
Beverage, LLC 

945 Elizabeth Street 

252 Club Alaskan 
Beverage   

Dispensary 
Jerwater, Inc. 

901 Old Steese 
Highway 

1059 Raven Landing Center 
Beverage   

Dispensary 
Retirement Community       

of Fairbanks 
1222 Cowles Street 

995 Oaken Keg #2754 Package Store Safeway, Inc. 3627 Airport Way 

999 Oaken Keg #3410 Package Store Safeway, Inc. 30 College Road 

4941 Seoul Gate Restaurant 
Restaurant/Eating 

Place 
Seoul Gate, Inc. 958 Cowles Street 

3170 The Odom Corporation Wholesale – General The Odom Corporation 
3101 Peger Road,      

Bay 1 

 
Mr. Pruhs, seconded by Ms. Therrien, moved to WAIVE PROTEST on the Liquor License 
Applications for Renewal.   
 
Mayor Matherly called for Public Testimony and, hearing none, declared Public Testimony 
closed. 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 5 of 100



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT March 19, 2018 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 11 

Ms. Rogers asked Police Chief Eric Jewkes for a staff report.  Chief Jewkes stated that there 
were 280 calls to the Oaken Keg Airport Way location, but the call list encompasses all the 
businesses that share the parking lot.  Ms. Rogers asked if the liquor license is creating a 
problem; Chief Jewkes stated he is not aware of Safeway doing anything wrong, and he added 
that it is a high traffic location.  He stated there is a panhandling problem around the box store 
area of town, but it is not related to any specific liquor license.  
 
Ms. Therrien stated there are a lot of trespass calls listed, and she asked if they were related to 
the Oaken Keg liquor license; Chief Jewkes indicated that most of the calls were most likely 
related to the Safeway store.   
 
Mr. Bagwill stated there are a lot of theft calls, and he asked if they were a result of people 
stealing alcohol; Chief Jewkes stated alcohol is difficult to steal because the liquor store is 
watched closely.  He stated general merchandise from Safeway is what is typically stolen, 
because it is not supervised as well; he stated they often report when small items are stolen.  
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO WAIVE PROTEST ON THE 
LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATIONS FOR RENEWAL AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:  Therrien, Rogers, Pruhs, Bagwill, Cleworth 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: Huntington 
  Mayor Matherly declared the MOTION CARRIED. 
 
MAYOR’S COMMENTS AND REPORT 
 
a) Special Reports 
 
Brittany Smart, 907 Terminal Street, Fairbanks – Ms. Smart introduced the new VISTA 
volunteers who will be serving Fairbanks over the summer.  She reported that Mayor Kassel was 
sad to see the Masonic Temple fall, but he understood it was due to deferred maintenance; she 
stated that many of the Borough buildings are falling into disrepair as well.  She reported on 
Mayor Kassel’s budget and spoke to the many hard discussions to come.   
 
Ed Malen, 101 Dunkel Street, Fairbanks – Mr. Malen stated he is the Senior Tourism Sales 
Manager for Explore Fairbanks, and he spoke to the marketing activities in the Japanese market.  
He stated Explore Fairbanks continues to champion Fairbanks as a destination.   
 
Mayor Matherly spoke to the demolition of the Masonic Temple and indicated that he is sad 
about its collapse.  He explained that the structure was deemed a hazard by the Engineering and 
Building Departments, and the owner was onsite and involved in the process.  Mayor Matherly 
stated the danger was addressed, and the owner made the call to demolish the building.  Mayor 
Matherly thanked Big Daddy’s Bar-B-Q for providing food, hot cocoa, and coffee to everyone 
working onsite at the demolition.  He reported that Ron Dupee was promoted to Lieutenant at the 
Fairbanks Police Department (FPD).  Mayor Matherly welcomed the VISTA volunteers to 
Fairbanks and congratulated Jackson Fox for being nominated for the “Top 40 under 40” in 
Alaska.  Mayor Matherly thanked everyone for participating in the Marijuana Regulations 
Work Session before the meeting.   

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 6 of 100



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT March 19, 2018 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 11 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
a) Resolution No. 4829 – A Resolution in Support of Senate Bill 215, An Act Relating to 

Multi-Line Telephone Systems.  Introduced by Mayor Matherly.   
 
  PASSED and APPROVED on the CONSENT AGENDA. 
 
b) Resolution No. 4830 – A Resolution Authorizing the City of Fairbanks to Apply for 

Funds from the United States Department of Homeland Security for the FY2017 Staffing 
for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response Grant Program.  Introduced by Mayor 
Matherly.   

 
Ms. Therrien, seconded by Ms. Rogers, moved to APPROVE Resolution No. 4830. 
 
Chief of Staff Mike Meeks explained a handout on mutual aid, and he spoke to the recent high 
call volume for emergency services.  He stated personnel has remained constant, but the number 
of emergency service calls has significantly increased.  He explained that other local departments 
are pulling out of mutual aid which will increase the workload of the Fairbanks Fire Department 
(FFD).  He stated that if nothing is done, there may be 200 or more stacked calls in 2018.  He 
stated that the types of calls that have increased the most are those relating to sickness, falls, and 
incapacitated persons.   
 
Mr. Cleworth asked what the criteria is to be categorized as “incapacitated.”  Fire Chief Jim 
Styers stated most of the phone calls are received from drivers who observe someone lying down 
but do not stop to assess the situation.   
 
Mr. Pruhs asked if the 62% increase in calls for incapacitated persons listed in the handout were 
for a certain area of town.  Chief Styers stated many of the calls come from the downtown area.   
 
Mayor Matherly stated he would like the Council to authorize applying for the grant; he stated 
grant acceptance would come back for Council for approval.  He spoke to why it is wise to apply 
for the grant.  He stated that FFD staffing does not factor in the increased population when 
tourism is in full swing.   
 
Mr. Pruhs asked whether the grant application must be submitted by a specific date; Mr. Meeks 
stated it is due in April 27, 2018.  Chief Styers stated the application has been available for the 
past five years, so he believes it is available every year.  Mr. Pruhs asked about personnel 
distribution.  Chief Styers stated that FFD has a minimum manning of nine; he explained how 
duties are shifted and handled by personnel depending on the types of calls coming in.  He stated 
Dispatch is doing their best with the resources they are given to field calls.  He stated that other 
area Fire Chiefs have agreed to continue offering mutual aid for major incidents.  
 
Mayor Matherly asked Chief Styers to speak to the number of eligible retirees at FFD.  Chief 
Styers stated that several people at FFD will be eligible to retire soon and reported that there are 
currently three vacant positions.  He stated that the number of injuries seems to be increasing 
with the increasing average age of the department workforce.  Mayor Matherly asked about the 
average age of FFD employees; Chief Styers reported that 43 is the average age.   

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 7 of 100



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT March 19, 2018 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 11 

 
Mr. Cleworth asked why the number of calls increased so much in 2016; Chief Styers stated 
there has been a big increase in incapacitated person calls, but the number of seizure and 
pregnancy calls has also increased since 2016.  Mr. Cleworth asked about the student internship 
program; Chief Styers stated it is still in place, but nobody from UAF has applied for the fire 
portion of the course.  Chief Styers stated there are 12 interns in the medic program; Mr. 
Cleworth asked if those interns are included in the statistics that were provided.  Chief Styers 
stated the interns may assist with ambulance calls depending upon where they are in their 
training.  Mr. Cleworth asked how they determine whether a person needs further medical 
assistance when they are responding to an incapacitated person call.  Chief Styers stated that if a 
person knows who they are and where they are, they can walk away; if they need medical 
attention, EMS responds; if they are a harm to themselves or others, it becomes a police matter.  
Mr. Cleworth asked about the questions dispatchers ask before sending first responders; Chief 
Styers stated that would be a question better asked of the Dispatch department. 
 
Dispatch Manager Stephanie Johnson came forward and stated that Dispatch had to re-evaluate 
their procedures after a person fell into the river and succumbed to his injuries.  She stated that 
an ambulance responds whenever a call comes in reporting a person down, but the caller does 
not have any details about the situation.  She stated that if a person is up and moving around, and 
there is no criminal element in the situation, Community Service Patrol (CSP) is dispatched.  She 
stated if there is any kind of appearance of criminal activity, law enforcement is dispatched to the 
scene.  Mr. Cleworth asked why there is such a steady incline in ambulance dispatch; he asked 
whether drug use could be a factor.  Chief Styers stated there is no way to say whether drug use 
is a factor because there is no way to diagnose from the ambulance.   
 
Mr. Pruhs asked whether the four additional positions in the grant would add one person per 
shift.  Chief Styers stated it would fill one position per shift plus the one fire fighter position that 
eliminated in the 2018 budget.  Chief Styers stated his goal would be to have 14 people per shift 
and a minimum manning of 11.   
 
Ms. Rogers stated she is heartened to hear that people are reporting people down because lives 
have been lost when calls have not been made.  She stated it shows that Fairbanks in growing in 
the capacity to look out for others.     
 
Mayor Matherly stated it is a possibly that the increase in calls is due to the opioid epidemic 
affecting so many in the community.  
 
Mr. Pruhs stated he can only assume that calls for police and CSP responses are increasing at a 
similar rate; Ms. Johnson stated the call volume has increased overall.   
 
Mr. Bagwill asked for clarification on whether the volume calculated based on phone calls or 
dispatched responses.  Ms. Johnson stated the statistics are based on responses to the scene.   
 
Mayor Matherly again asked the Council to authorize the City to apply for the grant.  He stated 
the grant would help with the immediate staffing problems at FFD.  
 
Ms. Therrien asked whether the City would retain the positions hired after the grant expires.   
 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 8 of 100



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT March 19, 2018 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 6 of 11 

Mayor Matherly stated he believed the City would be able to retain the employees hired 
because of all the people approaching retirement at FFD.  Chief Styers stated that if he hired fire 
fighters under the SAFER grant program, he would be able to offer them full-time employment 
within six months to a year because of all the upcoming retirements.  Chief Styers stated the 
new-hires would sign a letter stating that they understand their employment is to end on a certain 
date, but they would likely be hired full-time before their termination date.   
 
Mr. Pruhs asked whether the grant funds could be partially awarded; Chief Styers replied that 
the City would be granted the full grant amount or nothing.   
 
Ms. Therrien, seconded by Mr. Pruhs, moved to SUBSTITUE Resolution No. 4830, as 
Amended, for Resolution No. 4830.  
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO SUBSTITUTE RESOLUTION 
NO. 4830, AS AMENDED, FOR RESOLUTION NO. 4830 AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:  Pruhs, Rogers, Bagwill, Therrien 
  NAYS: Cleworth 
  ABSENT: Huntington 
  Mayor Matherly declared the motion CARRIED. 
 
Mr. Cleworth spoke against the resolution and referenced an article in the Fairbanks Daily 
News Miner speaking to the increase in call-outs in the last 24 months.  He stated there are other 
options besides the SAFER grant and spoke to the internship with UAF as a way to save funds.  
He stated the Council was not able to discuss the grant at the Finance Committee meeting 
because it was cancelled at the last minute.  Mr. Cleworth stated it is a significant monetary 
commitment that should be further discussed.  He stated running a private ambulance service 
could be a lucrative business, and he questioned whether the increased calls were from people 
without insurance.  He stated the City is required to have a minimum manning of nine, but the 
City budgets for 13 positions on two shifts and for 12 on another at FFD.  He stated that means 
30% of the workforce has to not show up, be out on an injury, serving in the military, or out for 
other reasons in order for the department to be at minimum staffing.  Mr. Cleworth stated he did 
not know of any organization that could survive with 30% of the workforce absent.  He stated the 
Council needs to address the problem because the City could run more ambulances if there were 
regularly 10 or 11 employees on shift.  He stated that if the City gets in the position where they 
have to lay someone off, they cannot do so if the grant is in place.  He stated the City would be 
locked into maintaining those positions for three years, and history shows that when the grant 
term expires the SAFER positions are not eliminated.  He stated the people who were previously 
hired with SAFER grant funds are still employed by the City with the exception of one.  Mr. 
Cleworth stated the funds come with too many strings attached, and if the City gets into a bind it 
would be forced to eliminate positions from other departments.  He stated the City has looked 
into hiring volunteer fire fighters, but they cannot because of the labor contract.  He stated that 
snow removal is at a critical level, and the hard pack must come up or the City may end up in a 
flooding situation.  He spoke to the Council’s efforts to save one fire fighter position in the 2018 
budget.   
 
Mayor Matherly stated that saving money and reducing manpower at the department was the 
reason for the proposal to cut two fire fighter positions in 2018.  He stated the loss of mutual aid 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 9 of 100



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT March 19, 2018 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 7 of 11 

has put the department in a different situation.  Mayor Matherly stated public safety is his main 
concern, and long emergency response times puts the public at risk.  He stated Chief Styers 
explained that there may be six upcoming retirements.  Mr. Cleworth pointed out that if 
someone retires at FFD, the City is required to replace that position per the terms of the grant.  
He stated it is likely that if the City applies for the grant, they will be successful.   
 
Ms. Therrien stated she is concerned that someone could have a stroke, not be able to explain to 
Dispatch the severity of the situation, and not get a prompt response.  She stated that just because 
the City applies for the grant, it does not mean the funds have to be accepted.   
 
Mayor Matherly stated it is his intention to apply for the funds, and he understands the Council 
would still have to approve acceptance of the funds at a later time.  He encouraged the Council to 
approve the resolution since the deadline is near.  He stated would like to meet with other 
organizations to discuss other options, but he wants the funds to be an option.    
 
Mr. Bagwill stated he is also concerned for public safety, but he does not have the longevity on 
the Council to understand the history with SAFER grants.  He shared his concern for what may 
happen in three years when the grant funds run out and the Council has to make tough decisions.   
 
Mayor Matherly stated that with the number of retirements coming up, a future Council would 
not have to worry about laying the people off who were hired under the SAFER grant.   
 
Mr. Pruhs stated there is no good answer but that he believes the resolution is premature.  He 
stated there are other options the Council should consider because 60% of the emergency call-
outs are to help an incapacitated person. 
 
Ms. Rogers stated that after listening to everyone, it is a difficult decision.  She stated that she 
agrees with Mr. Cleworth that if they approve the application, it is likely they will approve the 
grant. She stated she did like the term “stacking” calls, and the City needs to find a solution to 
slow response times.  She stated that the resolution is a good way to open discussion on the issue. 
 
Mayor Matherly stated the Council will find out if the City gets any revenue sharing funds from 
Juneau before the grant funds have to be accepted, and spoke in favor of the resolution.   
 
Ms. Rogers stated that if the City applies for the funds, she wants to have an understanding of 
the difficulty facing future Councils.  She stated the Council needs to make a commitment to 
deal with all of the issues facing the department.   
 
Mayor Matherly stated that there will be salary savings in next year’s budget, and he would 
seek Council approval to accept the funds.   
 
Ms. Therrien stated that the high percentage of call-outs pertaining to incapacitated persons 
must be related to the opioid epidemic; she stated she hopes the Council will support the grant.   
 
Mr. Bagwill stated he thinks the Mayor’s request is fair given because it gives the Council until 
July to decide whether to accept the funds or to explore other options.  He stated that whenever 
there is a problem, throwing money at it is not the solution.  He stated that the community needs 
to work together to address the issues.   

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 10 of 100



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT March 19, 2018 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 8 of 11 

Ms. Therrien stated that City Lobbyist Yuri Morgan is confident that the City will receive some 
State revenue sharing funds, and those funds were not accounted for in the 2018 budget.   
 
Mr. Pruhs stated with the Mayor imploring the Council to apply for the funds that he could 
accept the resolution while looking for other options in the meantime.   
 
Mr. Cleworth stated that a ballot measure was put forward in 2017 to increase property taxes, 
and it was soundly defeated.  He stated that he knows if the City is approved for the grant, there 
will be pressure to accept the funds; he stated that is why he will not vote for the resolution.   
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 
4830, AS AMENDED, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:  Bagwill, Therrien, Pruhs, Rogers 
  NAYS: Cleworth 
  ABSENT: Huntington 
  Mayor Matherly declared the MOTION CARRIED.   
 
c) Resolution No. 4831 – A Resolution Approving the Purchase of Certain Lots in Block 6, 

Bjerremark Homestead Subdivision.  Introduced by Mayor Matherly.   
 
Mr. Cleworth, seconded by Ms. Therrien, moved to APPROVE Resolution No. 4831. 
 
Mr. Pruhs declared a conflict of interest because he is representing the seller of the property.  
The conflict of interest was sustained.   
 
Mr. Cleworth asked City Property Manager Patrick Smith to come forward for a staff report.  
Mr. Smith stated that he is interested in the City acquiring the whole block of land to help with 
snow removal issues.  He explained that the acquisition of the property would double the City’s 
snow storage capacity at that site.  He stated there will be future demolition costs, but the City 
can use the back lot for snow storage right away.  He stated he is satisfied with the condition of 
the title, that he had a successful negotiation, and that he recommends approval of the resolution. 
 
Mayor Matherly asked Mr. Smith how many years he had worked for the City; Mr. Smith 
stated almost 30 years.  Mayor Matherly thanked Mr. Smith for his service to the City; Mr. 
Smith stated this would be his last visit before the Council in his capacity as a public servant.   
 
Mr. Cleworth stated he worked with Mr. Smith on the acquisition of the land south of the site 
when he was Mayor and that this is a great opportunity for the City.  
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 
4831 AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:  Bagwill, Cleworth, Rogers, Therrien 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSTAIN: Pruhs 
  ABSENT: Huntington 
  Mayor Matherly declared the motion CARRIED.   

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 11 of 100



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT March 19, 2018 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 9 of 11 

 
d) Ordinance No. 6073 – An Ordinance Authorizing the Lease of Golden Heart Plaza to 

Festival Fairbanks.  Introduced by Mayor Matherly. 
 
  ADVANCED on the CONSENT AGENDA. 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
a) Committee Reports 
 
Fairbanks Diversity Council – Ms. Rogers stated the FDC met recently, and the group is in 
discussions about gaining a better understanding of the roles of subcommittees.   
 
Legislative Committee – Ms. Therrien stated the Legislative Committee has been meeting, and 
things in Juneau will pick up soon.   
 
FMATS Policy Committee – Mr. Cleworth stated the Committee met and is trying to change 
the structure of FMATS to becoming an autonomous entity.  He stated it is difficult to create a 
new entity because everyone involved has to come to a financial agreement.  He thanked City 
staff for the work they have done to help the process.  
 
Sister City Committee – Ms. Rogers thanked Julie Jones for working with the committee and 
changing the regular meeting date to work with her schedule.   
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS TO COUNCIL 
 
a) Fairbanks Diversity Council Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2017 
 
  ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA.  
 
b) Fairbanks Diversity Council Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2018 
 
  ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA.  
 
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS 
 
Frank Turney, 329 6th Avenue, Fairbanks – Mr. Turney spoke to the Council women who 
reprimanded him for using certain terms likes “drunks” and “good old boys.”  He stated he 
would not be forced to be politically correct.   
 
Floyd Terry, P.O. Box 73514, Fairbanks – Mr. Terry spoke to the need for Fairbanks to have a 
roller rink; he stated he is going to leave the task up to someone else in the community.   
 
Ms. Rogers thanked Mr. Terry for his love for Fairbanks and for his wonderful spirit. 
 
Julie Jones, 516 2nd Avenue, Fairbanks – Ms. Jones, speaking on behalf of Festival Fairbanks,.  
reported that Chef Sean Walklin at the UAF Community & Technical College traveled to 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 12 of 100



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT March 19, 2018 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 10 of 11 

Fanano, Italy and brought Mayor Matherly a letter and gifts from the Mayor of Fanano.  She read 
the letter which related to fostering the Sister City relationship through sporting events.    
 
Victor Buberge, P.O Box 58192, Fairbanks – Mr. Buberge thanked Mr. Terry for coming to the 
meeting and questioned whether the Big Dipper could be converted into a roller rink/ice rink 
combination.  He stated there is no reason to have so many emergency vehicles respond to an 
incapacitated person call.  He asked why the Council would not allow public consumption of 
marijuana but will allow for public consumption of alcohol.  He asked why the Council was not 
directing marijuana tax revenues somewhere other than the General Fund.   
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Bagwill thanked the VISTA volunteers for staying through the whole meeting, and he 
thanked Mr. Terry for attending.   
 
Mr. Cleworth asked Mayor Matherly about next steps for the proposed cannabis regulations.   
 
Mayor Matherly stated there may be more public meetings to discuss the ordinance, and he will 
meet with both sides of the industry to discuss the proposed changes.  He stated there would also 
be a Finance Committee meeting for the Council to discuss the proposed changes.   
 
Mr. Cleworth indicated that there are things in the ordinance that need to be changed, but he 
would like to have public comment on the issue prior to Council discussion.  He shared his 
concern that people may get stuck in their neighborhoods when melting of the hard-packed snow 
occurs.  He stated some areas in town flood if the hard pack is not removed, and he used 
Hamilton Acers as an example.  He stated he spoke with Public Works Director Jeff Jacobson 
about using just the blades on the weekends to address snow removal.   
 
Mr. Pruhs requested to be excused from the Regular Council Meeting of April 9, 2018.  Hearing 
no objection, Mayor Matherly excused Mr. Pruhs from the April 9 meeting. 
 
Mr. Pruhs stated he appreciated the discussion on mutual aid and the increase in emergency 
phone calls.  He stated he enjoyed the work session on marijuana regulation, but it was a one-
sided discussion; he indicated that he would like to hear from others in the industry.  He stated he 
appreciated the City’s rapid response when the Masonic Temple collapsed, and he shared that the 
owner of the building would be on his radio show the following Friday to address questions 
about the collapse.   
 
Ms. Therrien spoke to the recent opportunity she had to travel to Nome to see the Iditarod 
winner cross the finish line.  She stated she loves dog mushing so much that she took her 
grandkids to the start of the race and reminisced about the times when mushers took off from 2nd 
Avenue.  She stated she received a call from a citizen who reported that his street had not been 
plowed since December 2, 2017, and he was worried about breakup.   
 
Ms. Rogers thanked everyone who attended the cannabis work session, and she shared that she 
has learned a lot during the process. She stated there is still a lot of work that needs to be done, 
but she is impressed with the progress made so far.  She asked Mr. Terry to submit another 
community perspective to the Daily News Miner because his early day perspective is important.   

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 13 of 100



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT March 19, 2018 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 11 of 11 

 
Mr. Bagwill, seconded by Mr. Pruhs, moved to ENTER Executive Session to discuss FFU & 
IBEW Labor Negotiations. 
 

Mayor Matherly called for objection and, hearing none, so ORDERED. 
 
Mayor Matherly called for a brief recess.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
a) FFU Labor Negotiations 
 
b) IBEW Labor Negotiations 
 
The City Council met in Executive Session to discuss FFU & IBEW Labor Negotiations.  
Direction was given to the negotiating team, and no action was taken.  Mr. Pruhs reported that 
Ms. Rogers excused herself from the IBEW Labor Negotiations due to a conflict of interest.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Ms. Therrien, seconded by Mr. Bagwill, moved to ADJOURN the meeting. 
 

Mayor Matherly called for objection and, hearing none, so ORDERED. 
 
Mayor Matherly declared the meeting adjourned at 10:27 p.m. 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       JIM MATHERLY, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
D. DANYIELLE SNIDER, CMC, CITY CLERK 
 
Transcribed by:  EB 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 14 of 100



City of Fairbanks Office of the City Clerk 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

800 Cushman Street Fairbanks, AK 99701 

MEMORANDUM 

Mayor Jim Matherly and City Council Members 

D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk @ 
Liquor License Renewals 

May 3, 2018 

(907)459-6715 
Fax (907)459-6710 

Notice has been received from the State Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office (AMCO) for the 
following liquor license renewals: 

Lie.# DBA License Type Licensee Address 

884 Pizza Hut#4 Restaurant/Eating Place Kurani, Inc. 1990 Airport Way 

1475 Pizza Hut#5 Restaurant/Eating Place Kurani, Inc. 89 College Road 

4344 Thai & Chinese Cuisine #3 Restaurant/Eating Place Chiang Mai Restaurant, LLC 338 Old Steese Hwy. 

2424 Sophie Station Hotel Beverage Dispensary Fountainhead 1717 University Avenue Tourism Development, Inc. 

3074 Wedgewood Resort Beverage Dispensary Fountainhead 212 Wedgewood Drive Tourism Development, Inc. 

3616 Wedgewood Resort Bear Beverage Dispensary Fountainhead 212 Wedgewood Drive Lodge Tourism Duplicate Development, Inc. 

3118 V.F.W. Post#3629 Club V.F. W. Golden Heart Post #3629 324 2nd Street 

3151 Fred Meyer #485 Package Store Fred Meyer Stores, Inc. 3755 Airport Way 

3381 Bei Jing Hot Pot Asian Restaurant/Eating Place CJ Hot Pot & Asian 1694 Airport Way Cuisine Cuisine, Inc. 

542 Geraldo's Restaurant Beverage Dispensary Garlic Lovers, LLC 701 College Road 

4395 The Banks Alehouse Beverage Dispensary Goethe, LLC 1243 Old Steese Hwy. 

4530 The Event Center & Lounge Beverage Dispensary Pacific Rim Associates I, Inc. 1288 Sadler Way 

4831 Irashai Japanese Restaurant Restaurant/Eating Place 2GIRO, Inc. 419 Merhar Ave., Ste. B 

4846 Wal-Mart Supercenter #2722 Package Store Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. 537 Johansen Expressway 

Pursuant to FGC Sec. 14-178 the Council must determine whether or not to protest liquor license 
renewals after holding a public hearing. 

Per the Council's request, the Police Department has included a call report for all the locations. 

There are no departmental protests to the above-listed applications for renewal. Please 
contact me if you need any further information. 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 15 of 100



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 

Report# 

17001424 

PIZZA HUT 1990 Airport Way 
03/22/2017 - 03/22/2018 

Call Time Nature 

07/16/2017 14:28 PREMISE WATCH 

06/26/2017 05:04 TRESPASS SMALL 

05/03/2017 13:34 ABDUCTION PAST -

Location 

1990 AIRPORT WAY 

1990 AIRPORT WAY 

1990 AIRPORT WAY 

Prime 
Unit Disp. Close Time 

DESK NRP 07/19/2017 07:22:0L 

09 NRP 

S1 RPT 

06/26/2017 05: 15:2~ 

05/03/2017 14:50:4~ 

Total Number of Events Listed: 3 

Report Generated: 03/23/2018 17:23:36 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aoo\ossicad1cad\rof\Even1His forv EvenfLis fWithReoortN11mbers 
City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 16 of 100



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 

Report# 

17004493 

Call Time Nature 

02/10/2018 21:53 10-36 

PIZZA HUT 89 College Rd 
03/22/2017 - 03/22/2018 

Location 

89 COLLEGE RD 

01/01/2018 14:25 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 89 COLLEGE RD 

12/29/2017 15:41 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 89 COLLEGE RD 

08/23/2017 13:24 SUSP 89 COLLEGE RD 

Prime 
Unit Disp. Close Time 

016 WAR 02/10/201821:55:3~ 

039 NRP 

011 RPT 

DESK NRP 

01/01/2018 14:43:3~ 

12/29/2017 16:25:4-L 

08/23/2017 13:42: 1 t 

Total Number of Events Listed: 4 

.. 

Report Generated: 03/23/2018 17:24:29 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aoo\ossicad\cad\rot\EventHistorv EventListWifhRenortNumbers D,ar,o 1 nf 
City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 17 of 100



Report# 

CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
THAI & CHINESE CUISIN #3 CHIANG MAI RESTAURANT 338 Old Steese Hwy 

03/22/2017 - 03/22/2018 

Prime 
Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

12/18/2017 21 :00 MISCHIEF - CHARLIE 338 OLD STEESE HWY 01 NRP 12/18/2017 21 :28:4i 

11/12/201718:49 MINOR TRAF 338 OLD STEESE HWY 030 NRP 11/12/2017 20:40:1~ 

Total Number of Events Listed: 2 

Report Generated: 03/23/201817:25:41 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aoolossicad\cadlrol\EventHistorv EventListWithReoorlNumbers P<:>nc 1 nf 
City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 18 of 100



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
SOPHIE STATION HOTEL 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 

04/09/2017 - 04/09/2018 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

04/07/2018 15:26 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 171'7 UNIVERSITY AVE 034 NRP 04/07/2018 16:00:0~ 

04/05/2018 16:04 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 029 NRP 04/05/2018 16:33:()i 

18001005 03/24/2018 15:58 FOUND PROPERTY - 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 04 RPT 03/24/2018 20:02:0i 
18000619 02/20/201811 :31 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 015 RPT 02/20/2018 12: 12: 1 C 

01/17/2018 22:45 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 03 NRP 01/18/2018 00:01:4E 
17004462 01/17/2018 15:03 SI - FOLLOW-UP 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 029 RPT 01/17/2018 16:48:5~ 

12/31/2017 19:00 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 030 NRP 12/31/2017 19:34:3L 
12/30/2017 19:44 DUI - PARKED - 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE S10 NRP 12/30/2017 19:54:4~ 
12/30/2017 02:30 WELFARE CHECK 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 07 NRP 12/30/2017 02:47:H 

17004462 12/27/2017 16:32 SI - FOLLOW-UP 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 029 RPT 12/27/2017 23:37:2L 
12/11/2017 18:50 DRUGS - SALE - 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 032 NRP 12/11/2017 19:36:11 
11/16/2017 06:05 TRESPASS LETTER 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE DESK NRP 11/16/2017 06:56:0E 
11/10/2017 15:21 SPECIAL EVENT 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 01 NRP 11/10/2017 15:39:3L 
10/08/2017 20:54 10-36 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 05 WAR 10/08/2017 20:59:4~ 
06/24/2017 10:02 TRESPASS SMALL 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 010 NRP 06/24/2017 10:26:3L 

17002080 06/22/2017 10:59 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE DESK RPT 06/22/2017 11 :58: H 
05/18/2017 02:24 DV - PHYSICAL - 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE L6 NRP 05/18/2017 03:04:01 
04/19/2017 12:35 DUI - PARKED - 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 026 NRP 04/19/2017 12:58: 11 
04/18/2017 03:07 INCAPACITATED 1717 UNIVERSITY AVE 023 NRP 04/18/2017 03:56:0i 

Total Number of Events Listed: 19 

Report Generated: 04/10/201811 :11:02 I User ID: 1225 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 19 of 100



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
WEDGEWOOD RESORT 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 

04/09/2017 - 04/09/2018 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

03/27/2018 14:56 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 022 NRP 03/28/2018 09:21 :o: 
02/17/2018 00:04 MINOR TRAF 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 03 NRP 02/17/2018 00:26:0C 

01/03/2018 03:45 10-36 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 05 WAR 01/03/2018 03:52:0E 

11/24/2017 18:08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 030 NRP 11/24/201718:30:1€ 

11/10/201713:20 SI - PUBLIC 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 036 NRP 11/10/2017 14:12:0E 
10/27/2017 11 :46 HIT & RUN 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 015 NRP 10/27/2017 11 :53:2E 
09/28/2017 13:13 SUSP 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 015 NRP 09/29/2017 15:25:5E 
07/26/2017 09:18 WELFARE CHECK 212 WEDGEWOOD DR DESK NRP 07/26/2017 09:59:31 
07/25/2017 19:27 MENTAL DISORDER - 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 04 NRP 07/25/2017 20:23:3~ 
07/21/201716:22 SI - FOLLOW-UP 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 05 NRP 07/21/2017 18:05:2E 
07/16/2017 23:29 SUSP 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 09 NRP 07/16/2017 23:57:3: 
06/21/2017 15:15 UNKNOWN 212 WEDGEWOOD DR 04 NRP 06/21/2017 20:23:2L 

Total Number of Events Listed: 12 

Report Generated: 04/10/201811 :11 :53 I User ID: 1225 

\\fP.rr-Rnn\n.c:.~irRrllrRrflmf\FvRnfHi.~fnrv Fw,nf/ i.~fWithRRnnrlN,,mht>rn 
City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 20 of 100



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
Event Report 

Event ID: 2017-043274 Call Ref #: 639 Date/Time Received: 08/18/17 19:54 :22 

Rpt#: 17-002831 Prime 029 Services Involved 

Call Source: PHONE Unit: ROSENBALM, SYDNEY E I LAW I I I I I 
Location: 324 SECOND ST (S) (N)GRAEHL 

FORTY MILE A VE Jur: FB Service: LAW Agency: FPD 
X-ST: 

SUBeat: BETE District: RA: RATE 

Business: VFW Phone: (907) 451 -8810 GP: GP95 

Nature: LOST PROPERTY - ALPHA Alarm Lvl: 1 Priority : 3 Medical Priority: 

Reclassified Nature: 

Caller: MARTIN, BOB Alarm: 

Addr: Phone: (907) 451-8810 Alarm Type: 

Vehicle#: St: Report Only: No Race: Sex: Age: 

Call Taker: 1033 Console: DOPE 

Geo-Verified Addr.: Yes Nature Summary Code: 103 Disposition : RPT Close Comments: 

Notes: {029} WINCHESTER MODEL 290, 22LR, SN 81066878 [08/18/17 20:11 :25 1220] 
Call Aborted : 
10.DIRECT ENTRY INTO CAD [EPDJ [08/18/17 20:00:17 1033] 
COMP WILL BE THERE WAITING FOR AN OFFICER [08/18/17 19:56:081033] 
FOUND A 22 RILFE IN THE DUMPSTER AT VFW. THE RIFLE WAS HIDDEN WHERE THE FORKS OF THE TRUCK LIFT 
THE DUMPSTER. WOULD LIKE AN OFFICER TO PICK IT UP. [08/18/17 19:55:46 1033] 

Times II 

Time From Call Received Call Received: 08/18/17 19:54:22 

Call Routed : 08/18/17 19:56:11 

Call Take Finished: 08/18/17 19:56: 11 

1st Dispatch: 08/18/17 19:56:54 

1st En-Route: 08/18/17 19:57:19 

1st Arrive: 08/18/17 20:07:18 
Last Clear: 08/18/17 21 :06: 38 

000:01 :49 

000:01 :49 

000:02:32 (Time Held) 

000:02:57 

Unit Reaction : 000:10:24 (1st Dispatch to 1st Arrive) 

En-Route: 000:00:25 (1st Dispatch to 1st En-Route) 

On-Scene: 000:59:20 (1st Arrive to Last Clear) 

Unit Empl ID Type 

017 1216 D 

017 1216 E 

029 1224 D 

029 1224 E 

017 1216 C 

029 1224 A 

029 1224 L 

Description 

Dispatched 

En-Route 

Dispatched 

En-Route 

Cleared 

Arrived 

Location Change 

000:12:56 (Reaction Time) 
001 :12:16 

Radio Log 

Time Stamp 

08/18/1719:56:54 

08/18/17 19:57: 19 

08/18/1719:58:02 

08/18/17 19:58:02 

08/18/17 19:58:10 

08/18/17 20:07:18 

08/18/17 20:15:33 

Comments 

StaUBeat: COF 

StaUBeat: COF 

BACK 

FAIRBANKS POLICE DEPT 

Report Generated: 04/10/2018 11 : 12:33 I User ID: 1225 

\Vecc-app\ossicad\cad\rpt\EventHistory_Event_Portrait 

Close 
Code User 

1198 

Unit:017 

Unit:029 

Unit:029 

BACK 1198 

Unit:029 

Unit:029 

Page 1 0(2 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 21 of 100



Event ID: 2017-043274 Call Ref #: 639 LOST PROPERTY - ALPHA at 324 SECOND ST 

029 1224 A Arrived 08/18/17 20:21 :41 Unit:029 

029 1224 C Cleared 08/18/17 21 :06:38 RPT Unit:029 

Event Log 

Close 

Unit Empl ID Type Description Time Stamp Comments Code User 

TR Time Received 08/18/17 19:54 :22 By: PHONE 1033 

ENT Entered Street 08/18/17 19:54:33 324 SECOND ST 1033 

ENT Entered AddSt 08/18/17 19:54:34 (S) (N)GRAEHL 1033 

ENT Entered CallerName_Ca 08/18/17 19:54:39 MARTIN, BOB 1033 

ENT Entered CallerPhone 08/18/17 19:54:59 9074518810 1033 

ARM Added Remarks 08/18/17 19:55:46 1033 

ENT Entered Nature 08/18/17 19:55:48 LOST PROPERTY - ALPHA 1033 

LPS Law Pri. Started 08/18/17 19:55:48 Case Started 1033 

ARM Added Remarks 08/18/17 19:56:08 1033 

FIN Finished Call Taking 08/18/17 19:56:11 1033 

CHG Changed PrimeUnit 08/18/17 19:58:05 017 --> 029 Unit:029 

ARM Added Remarks 08/18/17 20:00 :17 1033 

LPA Law Pri. Aborted 08/18/17 20:00 :17 Case Aborted 1033 

ARM Added Remarks 08/18/17 20 : 11 :25 1220 

RSW Reset Watchdog Timer 08/18/17 20 :13:32 Units: 029 »> 15Min. 1198 

RSW Reset Watchdog Timer 08/18/17 20:27:51 Units: 029 »> 1 OMin. 1198 

RSW Reset Watchdog Timer 08/18/17 20:38:02 Units: 029 »> 10Min. 1198 

RSW Reset Watchdog Timer 08/18/17 20:48:16 Units: 029 »> 30Min. 1198 

RPT Requested Report# 08/18/17 21 :06:36 FPO Report #17-002831 Unit:029 Unit:029 

Related Names 

Last, First, Ml Suffix Type Race Sex HT WT Eyes DOB Age Home / Mobile Ph Work Ph 

Martin, Bob 

Address: 0- , 

Oln : 

Notes: 

Event Report 

CALL 0 (907) 451-8810 

Oln St: 

Page 2 of2 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 22 of 100



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
FRED MEYER #485 3755 AIRPORT WAY 

04/09/2017 - 04/09/2018 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

04/07/2018 09:51 REDDI 3755 AIRPORT WAY 039 NRP 04/07/2018 10: 10:3, 

18001157 04/06/2018 18:21 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 041 RPT 04/06/2018 19:14:4~ 

04/06/2018 16:47 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 041 NRP 04/06/2018 17:16:0~ 

04/05/2018 12:26 10-36 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 WAR 04/05/2018 12:30S 

04/03/2018 15:57 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 06 NRP 04/03/2018 17:14:0( 

04/03/2018 11 :04 DUI - PARKED- 3755 AIRPORT WAY S1 NRP 04/03/2018 11 :34:5E 

03/31/2018 21:10 NUISANCE - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 NRP 03/31/2018 22:07:0i 

03/31/2018 14:50 URGENT WELFARE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 03/31/2018 15:16:5, 

03/31/2018 08:30 WANTED VEHICLE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY S1 NRP 03/31/2018 09:27:3E 

03/30/2018 17:39 HIT & RUN 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 03/30/2018 17:54:0~ 

18001078 03/30/2018 16:20 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 034 RPT 03/30/2018 17:08:4E 

18001076 03/30/2018 14:53 RETAIL THEFT 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 03/30/2018 15:33:2: 

03/30/2018 13:35 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 03/30/2018 13:59:5, 

18001067 03/29/2018 18:38 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 03/29/2018 19:33:5L 

03/28/2018 14:16 HIT & RUN 3755 AIRPORT WAY 015 NRP 03/28/2018 14:19:5: 

03/27/2018 18:18 PAST HIT & RUN - 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 03/27/2018 18:29:1, 

03/27/2018 08:29 PAST MVC -ALPHA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 015 NRP 03/27/2018 08:31 :2, 

18001021 03/25/2018 20:23 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 03/25/2018 20:26:0~ 

18001023 03/25/2018 20:09 FOUND PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 03/25/2018 22:38:3E 

03/22/2018 16:16 TRESPASS 3755 AIRPORT WAY S9 NRP 03/22/2018 16:41 : 11 

03/22/2018 14:52 DRUGS - USE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 NRP 03/22/2018 16:06:11 
I 

03/21/2018 20:22 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 NRP 03/21/2018 20:53:2E 

03/21/2018 19:36 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 07 NRP 03/21/2018 19:50:4E 

18000966 03/20/2018 17:51 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 03/20/2018 22:52:4: 

03/20/2018 13:35 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 NRP 03/20/2018 14:41:4~ 

03/19/2018 09:25 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 02 NRP 03/19/2018 09:44:5E 

03/17/2018 16:42 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 07 NRP 03/17/2018 17:04:0: 

18000910 03/15/2018 21 :01 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 RPT 03/15/2018 21 :51 :51 

18000907 03/15/2018 18:21 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 RPT 03/15/2018 19: 10:4~ 

18000885 03/15/2018 10:23 ADMINISTRATIVE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 06 RPT 03/15/2018 15:56:1L 

18000891 03/14/2018 15:36 FOUND PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 06 
I 

RPT 03/14/2018 19:31 :4, 

18000864 03/12/2018 13:33 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 03/12/2018 14:53:3E 

03/09/2018 16:13 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 03/09/2018 17:05:1L 

18000826 03/08/2018 16:58 SUSP 3755 AIRPORT WAY S3 RPT 03/08/201818:01 :4L 

18000823 03/08/2018 15:38 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY S9 RPT 03/08/2018 16: 11 :21 

03/08/2018 15:07 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 06 NRP 03/08/2018 1'5:38:3E 

03/08/2018 13:36 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NIRP 03/08/2018 13:48:2~ 

18000818 03/07/2018 18:45 FRAUD/FORGERY 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 03/07/2018 21 :15:4~ 

03/06/201811 :35 MVC- NO INJURIES - 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 03/06/2018 11 : 39: 3~ 

03/04/2018 12:56 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 03/04/2018 13:13:1, 

03/02/2018 18:05 PAST MVC - ALPHA 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 03/02/2018 18:12:4~ 

Report Generated: 04/10/2018 11 :13:20 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aoo\ossicad\cad\mt\EventHistorv EventListWithReoorlNumbers Oc,r,o 1 nf 
City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 23 of 100



Prime 

Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

18000754 03/01/2018 21 :00 LOST PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 03/01/2018 22:28:4E 

18000744 03/01/2018 12:28 THREATENING 3755 AIRPORT WAY S1 RPT 03/01/2018 13:46:4~ 

18000742 03/01/2018 10:12 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 03/01/201811 :59:31 

18000732 02/28/2018 18:01 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 02/28/2018 19:04:3E 

18000710 02/26/2018 16:42 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 02/26/2018 16:58:5€ 

02/22/2018 23:24 WEAPONS INCIDENT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 03 NRP 02/24/2018 01 :54:4~ 

02/22/2018 15:29 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 SUBL 02/22/2018 16:09:3£ 

02/22/2018 11 :57 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 NRP 02/22/2018 12:36:0E 

18000627 02/20/2018 21 :10 THEFT FROM 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 02/20/2018 21 :54:1~ 

02/20/2018 14:58 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 02/20/2018 15:32:4E 

18000610 02/19/2018 20: 16 TRESPASS 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 02/19/2018 22: 1 O:OE 

02/15/2018 19:13 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 06 NRP 02/15/2018 20: 30: 1 £ 

02/13/2018 17:41 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 06 NRP 02/13/2018 18:44:4~ 

02/11/2018 18:19 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3755 AIRPORT WAY 034 NRP 02/11/2018 18:48:2L 

02/10/2018 16:07 THREAT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY 034 NRP 02/10/2018 17:51: H 

18000491 02/09/2018 19:12 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 02/09/2018 19:28:4, 

18000490 02/09/2018 18:30 ASSAULT - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 02/09/2018 19:36:2E 

02/09/2018 15:55 URGENT WELFARE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 0210912018 16:14:m 

02/07/2018 16:52 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 NRP 02/07/2018 17:37:2£ 

02/06/2018 22:41 AOA- NON URGENT - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 NRP 02/06/2018 23:01: 1 f 

02/05/2018 10:54 HIT & RUN 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 02/05/2018 11: 15:2~ 

18000408 02/03/2018 16:46 THEFT - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 02/03/2018 18:04:5~ 

18000405 02/03/2018 08:15 THEFT - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 039 RPT 02/03/2018 08: 39: 5~ 

02/02/2018 19:51 HARASSMENT - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 NRP 02/02/2018 20:34:3f 

02/02/2018 19:07 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 02/02/2018 19:09:4L 

18000399 02/02/2018 18:32 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 02/02/2018 19:42:4~ 

02/02/2018 17:42 HARASSMENT - P2C 3755 AIRPORT WAY 034 NRP 02/02/2018 20:48: 5~ 

18000399 02/02/2018 17:34 MISSING PERSON AT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 02/02/2018 18:31 :0f 

02/02/2018 15:34 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 02/02/2018 16:19:2€ 

18000384 02/01/2018 11 :20 THEFT FROM 3755 AIRPORT WAY 015 RPT 02/01/2018 12:54:0E 

18000378 01/31/2018 19:51 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY 015 RPT 02/01/2018 08:41 :5( 

18000352 01/30/2018 19:20 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 01/30/2018 21,:45:5€ 
I 

01/29/2018 20:50 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 01/29/2018 21 :13:2E 

18000322 01/27/2018 18:30 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 034 RPT 01/27/2018 19:21 :2L 

01/27/2018 14:16 SUSP 3755 AIRPORT WAY S5 NRP 01/27/2018 1i 53:5E 

01/27/2018 13:04 URGENT WELFARE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 02 NRP 01/27/2018 13r :27:3E 

18000300 01/25/2018 17:07 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 05 RPT 01/25/2018 19:26:4~ 

01/25/2018 15:20 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 01/25/2018 15:55:1L 

18000236 01/24/2018 15:07 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 RPT 01/24/2018 16:22:5E 

01/24/2018 15:01 DUI - PARKED - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 NRP 01/24/2018 15:34:5E 

18000259 01/22/2018 22:33 THEFT - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 05 RPT 01/23/2018 00:14:51 

01/22/2018 19:14 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 NRP 01/22/2018 20:37:0L 

01/22/2018 13:35 HIT & RUN 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 01/22/2018 13:39:5€ 

01/21/2018 19:23 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 06 NRP 01/21/2018 19:42:41 

01/21/2018 16:00 PAST HIT & RUN - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 034 NRP 01/21/2018 17:05:5~ 

FRED MEYER #485 3755 AIRPORT WAY Page 2 of City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 24 of 100



Prime 

Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

01/20/2018 18:49 DU ii - PARKED - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 01/20/2018 19:06:4~ 

18000236 01/20/2018 16:41 DISTURBANCE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 RPT 01/20/2018 18:03:4E 

01/17/2018 16:00 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 NRP 01/17/2018 17:22:2E 

18000187 01/16/2018 14:53 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 01/16/2018 14:57:5E 

18000181 01/15/2018 20:21 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 036 RPT 01/15/2018 21:41:4( 

18000167 01/14/2018 09:06 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 01/14/2018 09:39:11 

01/12/2018 17:08 HIT & RUN 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 01/12/2018 17:16:0~ 

18000115 01/10/2018 15:37 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 RPT 01/10/2018 16:38:3L 

18000099 01/09/2018 19:40 THEFT - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 RPT 01/09/2018 20:37:31 

01/08/201814:29 ASSAULT- DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 026 NRP 01/08/2018 15:08:5~ 

01/07/2018 20:02 MVC - NO INJURIES - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 CBW 01/07/2018 22:25:1( 

18000065 01/06/2018 17:04 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 08 RPT 01/06/2018 21:06:31 

18000065 01/06/2018 15:36 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 01/06/2018 16:42:21 

01/05/2018 17:46 TRESPASS 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 NRP 01/05/2018 18:14:2~ 

01/04/2018 14:24 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 01/04/2018 14:47:H 

12/29/2017 17:35 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 12/29/2017 18:03:1L 

12/28/2017 12:40 PAST TRAFFIC 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 NRP 12/28/2017 14:02: 1 C 

12/24/2017 12:52 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 SUBL 12/24/2017 13:07:0~ 

12/24/2017 11: 14 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 12/24/2017 11 :49:4E 

17004431 12/23/2017 19:35 RETAIL THEFT 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 12/23/2017 20:01:2~ 

12/23/2017 16:37 REDDI 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 12/23/2017 17:12:3( 

17004428 12/23/2017 12:08 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 12/23/2017 13:01 :4~ 

12/23/201711:45 DRUGS - USE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 12/23/2017 12:05:5, 

12/23/2017 10:02 10-36 3755 AIRPORT WAY 05 WAR 12/23/2017 10:06: 1 C 

12/23/2017 08:42 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 12/23/2017 08:52:1~ 

17004417 12/22/2017 17:05 ASSAULT - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 12/22/2017 19:25:2( 

17004400 12/21/2017 15:07 DAMAGENANDALISM 3755 AIRPORT WAY 011 RPT 12/21/2017 16:39:5E 

12/20/2017 14:53 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 I\JRP 12/20/2017 15:12:1E 

12/16/201711:27 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 12/16/201711:33:5~ 

12/16/2017 11 :04 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 12/16/201711:05:4E 

17004219 12/16/2017 10:49 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 12/16/201711 :25:3~ 

12/15/201718:00 FAI\/IILY DIST - JUST 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 12/15/2017 18:49:4( 

17004328 12/14/2017 20:07 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 3755 AIRPORT WAY 034 RPT 12/14/2017 21 :26:0~ 

12/14/2017 13:37 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 12/14/2017 14:04:0t 

17004310 12/13/201711:51 ASSAULT- BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY 026 RPT 12/13/2017 13:38:3, 

12/13/2017 09:36 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 036 NRP 12/13/201710:11:0C 

12/11/2017 20:39 SUSP 3755 AIRPORT WAY S7 NRP 12/11/2017 21 :07:4E 

12/10/2017 19:53 10-36 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 12/10/2017 20:12:2, 

17004272 12/10/2017 19:40 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 12/10/2017 20: 56:4t 

12/10/2017 15:47 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 12/10/2017 15:53:01 

17004260 12/09/2017 18:28 DISTURBANCE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 12/09/2017 20:55:1, 

12/08/2017 16:31 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 07 NRP 12/08/2017 17:03:2E 

17004244 12/08/2017 15:28 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 12/08/2017 15:32:51 

17004206 12/08/2017 13:19 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 026 RPT 12/08/2017 14:01 :3( 

18000194 12/06/2017 23:24 SUSP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 032 I\JRP 12/07/2017 02:41:1E 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 25 of 100



Prime 

Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

12/06/2017 10:38 ADMINISTRATIVE- 3755 AIRPORT WAY 026 NRP 12/06/201711 :17:1, 

12/02/2017 17:49 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 12/02/2017 18:26:3E 

17004130 11/30/2017 20:50 THEFT - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 RPT 11/30/2017 21 :32:4( 

11/27/2017 16:03 LOST PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 11/27/2017 16:06:5, 

11/25/2017 18:26 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 11/25/2017 18:53:4E 

11/25/201717:29 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 NRP 11/25/2017 18:02:2L 

11/24/2017 12:37 PAST MVC - ALPHA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 011 NRP 11/24/2017 18:34:0~ 

17004041 11/21/2017 21 :25 ASSAULT -OVERRIDE 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 11/21/2017 21:31 :0i 

11/21/201714:12 TRAFF VIO/COMP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 026 NRP 11/21/2017 14:27:5~ 

17004010 11/18/2017 07:43 THEFT - DEL TA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 05 RPT 11/18/2017 08:26:5E 

17004008 11/17/2017 21 :21 THEFT - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 11/17/2017 21:58:1( 

11/17/2017 17:03 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 11/17/2017 17:34:0~ 

17003988 11/17/2017 09: 14 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 036 NRP 11/17/2017 09:51 :3E 

17003988 11/16/201713:57 WEAPONS INCIDENT 3755 AIRPORT WAY L6 RPT 11/16/2017 14:53:4, 

11/16/2017 12:35 REDDI 3755 AIRPORT WAY 036 NRP 11/16/2017 13:06:4~ 

11/15/201711:28 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755AIRPORTWAY 030 NRP 11/15/2017 12:07:2E 

11/14/201716:03 DUI - PARKED- 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 11/14/2017 16:20:4E 

17003964 11/14/2017 10:29 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 RPT 11/14/201711:46:0i 

11/11/201718:11 URGENT WELFARE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 11/11/2017 18:26:21 

17003895 11/08/2017 16:10 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 11/08/201717:41:0i 

17003893 11/08/2017 12:10 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 026 RPT 11/08/201713:26:1t 

11/07/2017 12:50 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 026 NRP 11/07/2017 13:37:2L 

11/06/2017 22 : 14 MVC - NO INJURIES - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 11/06/2017 22:38:4: 

17003875 11/06/2017 17:45 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 11/06/2017 21 :39:1~ 

17003693 11/05/2017 16:48 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 11/05/2017 17:04:5, 

11/04/2017 21 :33 SUSPICIOUS 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 SUBL 11/04/2017 21 :59:3L 

17003814 11/01/201719:40 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 11/01/2017 20:30:1E 

11/01/2017 14:12 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIIRPORT WAY 022 NRP 11/01/201714:46:5.! 

10/29/2017 14:26 MENTAL DISORDER - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 10/29/2017 15:03:2( 

17003741 10/26/2017 21 :30 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 RPT 10/26/2017 22:30:4..:'. 

17003740 10/26/2017 21 :25 TRESPASS 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 10/26/2017 22:24:21 

10/26/2017 13:43 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 026 NRP 10/26/2017 1l 10:4~ 

10/26/2017 08:49 DUI - PARKED - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 10/26/2017 09: 19:0i 

10/26/2017 00:52 10-36 3755 AIRPORT WAY 032 NRP 10/26/2017 01 : 03:4~ 

17003727 10/25/2017 19:05 RETAIL THEFT 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 10/25/2017 19:29:4E 

17003697 10/25/201711:34 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 026 RPT 10/25/2017 1 f 53:0~ 

17003693 10/23/2017 20:40 ASSAULT - DEL TA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 10/23/2017 22:39:3t 

10/22/2017 21 :26 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 10/22/2017 21 :39:31 

10/20/2017 20:58 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 10/20/2017 21 :36:2( 

10/20/2017 13:53 HIT & RUN 3755 AIRPORT WAY 015 NRP 10/20/2017 14:06:3( 

10/20/2017 08:40 SI -VID 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 10/20/2017 08:52:2( 

10/16/2017 15:17 REDDI 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 10/16/2017 16:08:4t 

10/16/2017 10:58 DRUGS -ALPHA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 06 NRP 10/16/201711:42:2( 

10/15/2017 23:01 THREATENING 3755 AIRPORT WAY 039 I\IRP 10/15/2017 23:43: 1E 

10/15/2017 21:42 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 039 NRP 10/15/2017 23:41 :2( 

FRED MEYER #485 3755 AIRPORT WA Y Page 4 of City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 26 of 100



Prime 

Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

17003588 10/15/2017 20:53 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 10/15/2017 23:05:31 

10/14/2017 20:02 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 10/14/2017 20:15:41 

17003567 10/14/2017 14:41 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 10/14/2017 15:54:4( 

17003536 10/11/2017 18:00 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY 011 RPT 10/11/2017 20:01:SL 

17003509 10/09/2017 19:01 PAST HIT & RUN - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 10/09/2017 19:41: 11 

10/09/2017 17:28 DUI - MOVING - 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 10/09/2017 18:43:2L 

10/07/2017 22:51 SUSPICIOUS 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 10/08/2017 00:25:0E 

17003490 10/07/2017 21 :45 DUI - MOVING - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 10/07/2017 23:03:0L 

10/06/2017 14:47 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 10/06/2017 15:53:31: 

10/05/2017 18:21 REDDI 3755 AIRPORT WAY 036 NRP 10/05/2017 21:09:2, 

17003441 10/04/2017 16:49 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 10/04/2017 18:24:4~ 

17003415 10/03/201711 :33 THEFT FROM 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 10/03/2017 11 :39:QL 

10/02/2017 20:13 DISTURBANCE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 10/02/2017 21:10:4E 

17003408 10/02/2017 16:08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 10/02/2017 21 :12:2L 

09/29/2017 20:44 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 911 09/29/2017 21 :21:41 

09/27/2017 18:40 AOA- NON URGENT - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 NRP 09/27/2017 18:59:41: 

09/24/2017 22:04 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 NRP 09/24/2017 22:46:1( 

09/22/2017 14:56 WELFARE CHECK - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 09/22/2017 15:20:4~ 

09/21/2017 09:40 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 09/21/2017 10:06:5E 

17003255 09/19/2017 14:52 FRAUD/FORGERY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 09/19/2017 16:10:0E 

17003241 09/18/2017 16:00 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 09/18/201717:39:11 

09/17/2017 17:42 SUSP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 NRP 09/17/2017 18:17:5~ 

17003218 09/17/2017 09:02 FOUND PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 RPT 09/17/2017 10:30:4~ 

17003204 09/15/2017 19:49 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 09/15/2017 21 :30:5L 

09/15/201719:11 TRESPASS 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 09/15/2017 19:14:0L 

17003200 09/15/2017 14:27 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 09/15/2017 16:40:5, 

17003190 09/14/2017 16:49 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 09/14/2017 18:00:21 

17003098 09/10/2017 19:50 SUPP- 3755 AIRPORT WAY 02 RPT 09/10/2017 20:47:2~ 

09/10/2017 01 : 10 10-36 3755 AIRPORT WAY 032 WAR 09/10/2017 01 :14:3E 

09/09/2017 17:09 INCAPACITATED 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 09/09/2017 17: 17:5~ 

09/09/2017 16:06 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 09/09/2017 16:24:21: 

17003123 09/09/2017 15:19 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 02 RPT 09/09/2017 16:51:3~ 

09/09/2017 10:10 VERBAL DOMESTIC 3755 AIRPORT WAY 026 NRP 09/09/2017 10:24:2, 

09/08/2017 20:01 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 09/08/2017 20:22: 1 'i 
I 

17003104 09/08/2017 14:24 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 09/08/2017 16:41 : 1, 

17003099 09/08/2017 10:49 HIT & RUN 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 09/08/2017 12:00:5( 

09/07/2017 15: 13 SUSPICIOUS 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 09/07/2017 15:33:0~ 

17003080 09/06/2017 16:46 RETAIL THEFT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 011 RPT 09/06/2017 18:09:41 

17003027 09/04/2017 12:41 SI - FLAG DOWN 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 
I 

RPT 09/04/2017 13:19:0E 

17003017 09/04/2017 12:11 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 09/04/2017 12:41 :O~ 

17003017 09/03/2017 14:30 DISTURBANCE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 09/03/2017 15:34:4, 

17002997 09/01/2017 21:12 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 02 RPT 09/02/2017 00:02:2~ 

09/01/2017 19:21 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 02 NRP 09/01/201719:39:5, 

09/01/201711 :54 HIT & RUN 3755 AIRPORT WAY 015 NRP 09/01/201711 :58:0L 

17002980 08/31/2017 17:24 THEFT - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 RPT 08/31/2017 19:38:1L 

FRED MEYER #485 3755 AIRPORT WAY Page 5 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 27 of 100



Prime 

Report# Call Time Nature location Unit Disp. Close Time 
I 

08/28/2017 18:48 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 08/28/2017 20:42:0~ 

08/28/2017 14:33 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 08/28/2017 15:41 :0~ 

17002932 08/27/2017 20:15 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 08/27/2017 21:21:0E 

08/25/2017 00:08 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 08/25/2017 00:28: Qi 

08/20/2017 00: 11 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 08/20/2017 00:41 :4~ 

08/17/2017 22:01 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 SUBL 08/17/2017 22:28:5E 

17002781 08/15/2017 14:50 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 08/15/2017 16:58:3€ 

08/14/2017 22:50 SI -AOA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 03 NRP 08/14/2017 23:59:3i 

17002753 08/12/2017 23:49 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 016 RPT 08/13/2017 00:51:4~ 

17002748 08/12/2017 14:47 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 08/12/2017 15:36:4i 

17002722 08/10/201719:11 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 08/10/2017 19:22:0t 

08/08/2017 18:18 WELFARE CHECK - 3755 AIRPORT WAY S7 NRP 08/08/2017 18:26:3! 

17002688 08/08/2017 15:05 VEHICLE THEFT - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 08/08/2017 16:29:2i 

08/06/2017 16:04 INDECEN/LEWDNESS 3755 AIRPORT WAY 039 NRP 08/06/2017 16: 19:4E 

08/05/2017 13:02 URGENT WELFARE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 010 NRP 08/05/2017 13:14:3~ 

08/04/2017 20:21 DUI - PARKED - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 NRP 08/04/2017 20:53:41 

08/03/201711:15 HIT & RUN 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 08/03/2017 11 :27:5E 

08/02/2017 17: 18 LOST PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 08/02/2017 17:36:3~ 

17002601 08/01/2017 14:36 FRAUD/FORGERY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 08/01/2017 22:23:4~ 

07/31/2017 13:30 HITRUN - NO 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 07/31/2017 13:37:2E 

07/29/2017 18:35 SUSP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 07/29/2017 19:12:5! 

17002552 07/28/2017 18:30 FOUND PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 07/28/2017 18:47:4i 

07/27/2017 17:50 DV - FAMILY VERBAL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 07/27/2017 18:42:31 

17002522 07/26/2017 17:53 TRESPASS - PAST - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 07/26/2017 19:32:3( 

07/26/2017 16:37 SUSPICIOUS 3755 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 07/26/2017 17:18:4E 

17002508 07/25/2017 14: 35 SUSP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 07/25/2017 17:06:0E 

07/24/2017 18:54 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 07/24/2017 19:29:5! 

07/24/2017 11 :51 LOST PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 07/24/2017 12:12:Sl 

07/23/2017 21:48 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 07/23/2017 22:46:0L 

07/22/2017 22:39 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 016 NRP 07/22/2017 23:40:41 

17002460 07/22/2017 17:49 TRESPASS LARGE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 07/22/2017 19':23:Qi 

07/21/2017 23:00 REDDI 3755 AIRPORT WAY 032 NRP 07/21/2017 23:40:3E 

07/20/2017 15:55 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 07/20/2017 16:36:3~ 

07/18/2017 20:27 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 07/18/2017 20:41 :3E 

17002389 07/16/2017 23:41 THEFT - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 07/17/2017 01 :25:2~ 

07/15/2017 22:17 DISTURBANCE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY S10 NRP 07/1 5/2017 24:59:0( 

07/14/2017 18:40 SUSPICIOUS 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 07/14/2017 19:42:3L 

07/14/2017 16:44 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 07/1'4/2017 17:30:5€ 

07/13/2017 16:29 WEAPONS INCIDENT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 05 NRP 07/13/2017 16:47:5E 

07/13/2017 10:59 HITRUN - NO 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 07/13/2017 11 :05:3E 

07/12/2017 16:39 URINATING/DEFECAT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 UTC 07/1 2/2017 17:51:4! 

07/10/2017 19:29 SI -AOA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 0 17 NRP 07/1 0/2017 20:04:2i 

07/10/2017 16:53 MVC - NO INJURIES - 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 07/10/2017 17:06:51 

17002306 07/10/2017 16:22 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 07/10/2017 18:48:1€ 

07/07/2017 23:18 DRUGS - USE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 03 NRP 07/07/2017 23:38:1i 
I 

FRED MEYER #485 3755 AIRPORT WAY Page 6 of City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 28 of 100



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

07/04/2017 23:08 MENTAL DISORDER - 3755 AIRPORT WAY S10 NRP 07/04/2017 23:50:3E 

07/01/2017 18:46 MVC - NO INJURIES - 3755 AIRPORT WAY S10 NRP 07/01/2017 19:54:2( 

07/01/2017 17:49 HARASSMENT - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 07/01/2017 18:37:3E 

17002190 06/30/2017 15:22 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 06/30/2017 21: 10:3~ 

17002174 06/29/2017 17:29 HITRUN - NO 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 06/29/2017 18:39:1E 

17002173 06/29/2017 15:24 SI - FLAG DOWN 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 06/29/2017 17:03:4E 

06/29/2017 15:00 DISTURBANCE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 06 NRP 06/29/2017 16:00:1~ 

06/27/2017 15:03 FRAUD/FORGERY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 011 NRP 06/27/2017 16:01 :0E 

06/26/2017 17: 18 AOA - URGENT - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 06/26/2017 17:44:SE 

17002130 06/26/2017 12:29 THEFT - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 039 RPT 06/26/2017 13: 18: Sf 

17002125 06/26/2017 11 :56 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 06/26/2017 11 :58:2E 

06/26/2017 09:38 REDDI 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 06/26/2017 10:49: H 

17002116 06/25/2017 17:33 HIT & RUN 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 06/25/2017 18:24:0E 

17002105 06/24/2017 12:30 MENTAL DISORDER - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 06/24/2017 13:42:5~ 

06/23/2017 14:21 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 06/23/2017 14:43:5~ 

06/23/2017 01 :56 THREATENING 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 NRP 06/23/2017 02:22:SL 

17002072 06/21/2017 18:24 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 06/21/2017 20:33:0~ 

17002060 06/20/2017 20:01 WEAPONS INCIDENT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 011 RPT 06/20/2017 21:53:1~ 

06/19/2017 22:33 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 06/19/2017 23: 19:4~ 

06/18/2017 18:09 DUI - PARKED - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 06/18/2017 18:43:4, 

06/16/2017 16:16 DUI - PARKED - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 06/16/2017 16:35:0~ 

06/15/2017 20:02 WANTED VEHICLE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 011 NRP 06/15/2017 20:31 :5~ 

06/15/2017 16:27 SUSP 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 06/15/2017 17:07:5~ 

06/15/2017 07:35 LOST PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 015 NRP 0611 s,2017 07:49:m 

17001975 06/13/2017 16:07 RETAIL THEFT 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 06/13/2017 16:09:2f 

17001952 06/11/2017 23: 11 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 06/11/2017 23:51 :OE 

06/09/2017 23:07 REDDI 3755 AIRPORT WAY 032 NRP 06/10/2017 00:28:01 

06/09/2017 14:54 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 06/09/2017 15:40: 3~ 

17001877 06/05/2017 14:07 FOUND PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 06/05/2017 14:59:3f 

17001878 06/05/2017 13:24 FRAUD/FORGERY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 039 RPT 06/05/2017 14:15:0~ 

06/04/2017 15:08 AOA - NON URGENT - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 06/04/2017 15:17:2E 

06/02/2017 17:38 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY S10 NRP 06/02/2017 18:17:3E 

17001837 06/02/2017 16:31 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY S10 RPT 06/02/2017 17:59:0~ 

06/02/2017 14:03 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 010 NRP 06/02/2017 14:34:0E 

17001832 06/02/2017 09:57 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY 015 RPT 06/02/2017 10:09:QL 

17001826 06/01/2017 17:12 ROAD HAZARDNID - 3755 AIRPORT WAY S10 RPT 06/01/2017 18:19:SL 

17001822 06/01/2017 08:09 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3755 AIRPORT WAY 
I 

01 RPT 06/01/2017 11 :00:11 

05/30/2017 16:41 HITRUN - NO 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 NRP 05/30/2017 17:42:5f 

05/30/2017 02:52 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 05/30/2017 03:06:4E 

17001782 05/29/2017 14:07 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 05/29/2017 14:53:51 

05/29/2017 13:42 SUSP 3755 AIRPORT WAY S1 NRP 05/29/2017 14:04:41 

05/26/2017 14:14 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 010 NRP 05/26/2017 14:23:0"i 

05/26/2017 13:41 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 010 NRP 05/26/2017 13:58:0~ 

05/26/2017 07: 16 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 05/26/2017 07:34:2E 

17001724 05/25/2017 10:54 RETAIL THEFT 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 05/25/2017 10:55:4E 

FRED MEYER #485 3755 AIRPORT WAY Page 7 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 29 of 100



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

05/25/2017 10:16 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIIRPORT WAY 039 NRP 05/25/2017 11 :34:0E 

17001716 05/24/2017 21 :30 INDECEN/LEWDNESS 3755 AIRPORT WAY L6 RPT 05/24/2017 22:35:3E 

17001347 05/24/2017 13: 12 SUPP- 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 RPT 05/24/2017 13:33:2~ 

17001700 05/23/2017 20:21 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 011 RPT 05/23/2017 21:52:1~ 

17001683 05/22/2017 20:27 DISTURBANCE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 05/23/2017 00:00:5f 

05/21/2017 14:39 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 05/21/2017 14:58:4E 

05/20/2017 15:46 URGENT WELFARE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 035 NRP 05/20/2017 16:25:3f 

05/20/2017 08:24 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 05/20/2017 08:42:0f 

05/19/2017 21 : 11 DUI - PARKED - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 05/19/2017 21 :40: 3~ 

17001635 05/19/2017 18:48 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 05/19/2017 20:18:01 

17001595 05/16/2017 17:31 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 05/16/2017 17:46:H 

17001583 05/15/2017 17:27 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3755 AIRPORT WAY 011 RPT 05/15/2017 18:15:0( 

05/15/2017 09:33 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 NRP 05/15/2017 10:07:0~ 

17001539 05/11/2017 20:50 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 3755 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 05/11/2017 21:40:01 

17001536 05/11/2017 16:02 RETAIL THEFT 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 05/11/2017 16:04:3E 

05/10/2017 19:57 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY L6 NRP 05/10/2017 20:45:2E 

17001524 05/10/2017 14:51 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 05/10/2017 16:30:3E 

05/10/2017 01 :09 REDDI 3755 AIRPORT WAY 016 NRP 05/10/2017 01 :20:0~ 

17001516 05/09/2017 15:51 FOUND PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 015 NRP 05/09/2017 17:29:4f 

17001486 05/08/2017 10:53 WANTED PERSON - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 039 RPT 05/08/2017 11 :48:2t 

05/07/2017 16:46 INDECENCY/LEWDNE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 NRP 05/07/2017 11:04:41 

05/06/2017 20:09 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 030 NRP 05/06/2017 21 :04:01 

05/06/2017 19:09 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 05/06/2017 19:52:3E 

17001466 05/06/2017 16:18 RETAIL THEFT 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 05/06/2017 16:20: 1 E 

17001464 05/06/2017 14:00 FRAUD/FORGERY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 05/06/2017 14:21 :0f 

05/05/2017 14:06 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 05/05/2017 17:29:2E 

17001435 05/04/2017 18:09 SUPP- 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 05/04/2017 19:54:2~ 

17001415 05/02/2017 15:18 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 05/02/2017 17:18:2f 

05/02/2017 14:54 DISTURBANCE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 05/02/2017 10:23:31 

17001413 05/02/2017 12:53 INDECENCY/LEWDNE 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 RPT 05/02/2017 15: 11 :2f 

05/02/2017 03:29 SI - FLAG DOWN 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 05/02/2017 03: 32:4E 

04/29/2017 15:48 SI - FLAG DOWN 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 04/29/2017 15:48:2~ 

04/29/2017 12:48 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 010 NRP 04/29/2017 13:26:1( 

04/28/2017 19:27 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3755 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 04/28/2017 19:32:0E 

04/25/2017 18:12 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 039 NRP 04/25/2017 18:36:5! 

04/24/2017 23: 17 OFFICER ADVICE 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 0412412017 n :28:3c 

04/23/2017 12:46 DISTURBANCE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 04/23/2017 13:26:5f 

04/23/2017 00: 39 10-36 3755 AIRPORT WAY 034 WAR 04/23/2017 00:42:2", 

04/22/2017 11 :54 SEND PROTOCOL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 026 NRP 04/22/2017 12:04:3E 

17001288 04/20/2017 16:40 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 039 RPT 04/20/2017 17:29:H 

04/20/2017 10:06 HIT & RUN 3755 AIRPORT WAY 015 ADVC 04/20/2017 11 :53: 1 ~ 

17001273 04/19/2017 22:04 INDECEN/LEWDNESS 3755 AIRPORT WAY 034 RPT 04/19/2017 23:49:3E 

04/19/2017 21 :32 DISTURBANCE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 034 NRP 04/19/2017 21 :52:3~ 

17001259 04/19/2017 07:50 MVA INJURY - DELTA 3755 AIRPORT WAY 022 RPT 04/19/2017 08:45:4£ 

17001252 04/18/2017 15: 18 TRESPASS SMALL 3755 AIRPORT WAY 039 RPT 04/18/2017 16: 18:4( 

FRED MEYER #485 3755 AIRPORT WAY Page 8 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 30 of 100



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

04/16/2017 19:14 AOA- URGENT - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 011 NRP 04/16/2017 19:59:3! 

04/14/2017 21 :27 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3755 AIRPORT WAY 03 NRP 04/14/2017 21 :5~:4~ 

04/12/2017 21:10 DISTURBANCE - 3755 AIRPORT WAY 03 NRP 04/12/2017 21 :27:4E 

04/11/2017 12:28 LOST PROPERTY - 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 04/11/201712:32:2L 

17001141 04/10/2017 16:57 RETAIL THEFT 3755 AIRPORT WAY DESK RPT 04/10/2017 17:00:1L 

Total Number of Events Listed: 361 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 31 of 100



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 

Report# Call Time 

BEi JING HOT POT 1694 AIRPORT WAY 
04/09/2017 - 04/09/2018 

Nature Location 

03/12/2018 10:34 AL.ARM BURGLARY - 1694 AIRPORT WAY 

08/22/2017 00:25 SI - SECURITY CHECK 1694 AIRPORT WAY 

08/14/2017 06:53 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1694 AIRPORT WAY 

04/16/2017 09:11 ALARM BURGLARY - 1694 AIRPORT WAY 

Prime 
Unit 

026 

016 

01 

022 

Total Number of Events Listed: 4 

Report Generated: 04/10/201 8 11 :13:55 I User ID: 1225 

1\fecc-aoolossicad\cad\rol\Even/Hislorv Even/Lis/WilhReoarlNumbers 

Disp. Close Time 

FAN 03/12/2018 10:44:4L 

NRP 08/22/2017 00:28:2f 

NRP 08/14/2017 06:54:4~ 

FAS 04/16/2017 09:45:51 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 32 of 100



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
GERALDO' S REST AU RANT 701 COLLEGE RD 

04/09/2017 - 04/09/2018 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. 

03/21/2018 18:36 REDDI 701 COLLEGE RD DESK NRP 

03/01/2018 15:06 MVC - NO INJURIES - 701 COLLEGE RD 06 NRP 

02/18/2018 03:46 10-36 701 COLLEGE RD 05 WAR 

17004477 01/17/2018 12:49 SI - FOLLOW-UP 701 COLLEGE RD 026 RPT 

17004477 12/28/2017 12:21 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 701 COLLEGE RD 026 RPT 

09/24/2017 00:33 MINOR TRAF 701 COLLEGE RD 029 NRP 

09/05/2017 00:21 10-36 701 COLLEGE RD 016 NRP 

17002779 08/15/2017 14:4 7 DAMAGE/VAN DALI SM 701 COLLEGE RD DESK RPT 

06/18/2017 17:37 MENTAL DISORDER - 701 COLLEGE RD 017 NRP 

06/18/2017 12:07 WELFARE CHECK - 701 COLLEGE RD 01 NRP 

Total Number of Events Listed: 10 

Report Generated: 04/10/201811 :14:27 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aoo\ossicad\cad\rof\EvenfHisforv EvenfLi.<:fWifhReoortNumbern 

Close Time 

03/21/2018 19:01:4, 

03/01/2018 15:38:1( 

02/18/2018 03:55:4~ 

01/17/2018 13:45:5£ 

12/28/2017 14:46:5L 

09/24/2017 01 :43:51 

09/05/2017 00:24: 3: 

08/15/2017 1~:23:1L 

06/18/2017 18:14:5.l 

06/18/2017 12:18:1£ 

P ,:,rlo 1 nf 
I 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 33 of 100



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
THE BANKS ALEHOUSE 1243 OLD STEESE HWY 

04/09/2017 - 04/09/2018 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

03/05/2018 08:52 PAST HIT & RUN - 1243 OLD STEESE HWY DES'K NRP 03/05/2018 09:06:11 

02/10/2018 21 :24 SI - FOLLOW-UP 1243 OLD STEESE HWY 01 NRP 02/10/2018 21 :33:4t 

02/07/2018 21 :32 OFFICER ADVICE 1243 OLD STEESE HWY S3 NRP 02/07/2018 23:03:4~ 

12/22/2017 07:36 ALARM BURGLARY - 1243 OLD STEESE HWY 036 FAB 12/22/2017 07:53:0C 

11/27/2017 23:13 OFFICER ADVICE 1243 OLD STEESE HWY 03 NRP 11/28/2017 00:02:3f 
10/24/2017 12:33 CIVIL PROBLEM 1243 OLD STEESE HWY 015 NRP 10/24/2017 13:23:3( 
09/20/2017 02:43 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1243 OLD STEESE HWY 05 NRP 09/20/2017 02:45:5( 
08/26/2017 19: 11 SI - SECURITY CHECK 1243 OLD STEESE HWY 017 NRP 08/26/2017 19:15:3~ 
08/26/2017 19:10 SI - PUBLIC 1243 OLD STEESE HWY 017 NRP 08/26/2017 19:10:4L 
04/17/2017 14:25 SUSP 1243 OLD STEESE HWY 03 NRP 04/17/2017 16:27:2t 

Total Number of Events Listed: 10 

Report Generated: 04/10/201811 :15:13 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aoo\ossicad\cad\rof\Even/Hisforv EvenfLisfWifhReoorlNumbers 
D c,no 1 nf 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 34 of 100



Report# 

17004270 

CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
THE EVENT CENTER & LOUNGE 1288 SADLER WAY 

04/09/2017 - 04/09/2018 

Prime 
Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

12/10/2017 15:42 ASSAULT- BRAVO 1288 SADLER WAY 030 RPT 12/10/2017 17:27:3E 

06/24/2017 10:10 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1288 SADLER WAY 01 NRP 06/24/201710:38:5~ 

Total Number of Events Listed: 2 

Report Generated: 04/10/201811 :17:06 I User ID: 1225 

\Vecc-aoo\ossicad\cad\rot\EventHis/orv Even/Lis/WilhReoorlNumbers 
P<> . o 1 nf 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 35 of 100



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
IRASHI JAPANESE RESTAURANT 419 MERHAR AVE STE. B 

04/09/2017 - 04/09/2018 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Till'le 

01/15/2018 18:13 ADMINISTRATIVE 419 MERHAR AVE 01 NRP 01/15/2018 18:33:4~ 

11/30/2017 16:26 DRUGS - USE - 419 MERHAR AVE 029 NRP 11/30/2017 17: 10:5( 

10/20/2017 18:47 DISTURBANCE - 419 MERHAR AVE 029 SUBL 10/20/2017 19:01 :2E 

08/02/2017 11 : 11 OFFICER ADVICE 419 MERHAR AVE DESK NRP 08/02/2017 11 :29: 1 ~ 

17001694 05/23/2017 08:04 BURGLARY - BRAVO 419 MERHAR AVE 06 RPT 05/23/2017 15:21 :3i 

04/16/2017 14:00 SUSP 419 MERHAR AVE 025 NRP 04/16/2017 14:20:1~ 

04/14/2017 16:18 URGENT WELFARE 419 MERHAR AVE 039 NRP 04/14/2017 16:31:4~ 

17001163 04/12/2017 09:38 THEFT FROM 419 MERHAR AVE 022 RPT 04/12/2017 10:15:1i 

Total Number of Events Listed: 8 

Report Generated: 04/10/2018 11 :18:16 I User ID: 1225 

0-:3rJo 1 nf 
City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 36 of 100



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
WAL-MART 537 JOHANSEN EXP 

04/09/2017 - 04/09/2018 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

04/09/2018 15:00 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 04/09/2018 15:14:H 

04/07/2018 01 :19 WELFARE CHECK - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 ADVC 04/07/2018 01 :59:0L 

18001138 04/04/2018 20:30 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 RPT 04/04/2018 21 :31 :01 

18001130 04/03/2018 22:22 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 RPT 04/03/2018 23:04:4( 

04/03/2018 15:19 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 04/03/2018 15:22:4L 

18001119 04/02/201819:32 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 RPT 04/02/2018 21 :24:0E 

18001114 04/02/2018 10:34 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/02/2018 11 :24:4E 

04/02/2018 02:05 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 04/02/2018 02: 10: 1 t 

04/01/2018 23:17 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 04/01/2018 23:37:4, 

03/30/2018 10:28 TRESPASS - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 03/30/2018 10:30:1L 

18001071 03/29/2018 22:33 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/29/2018 22:35:1~ 

03/28/2018 20:57 NUISANCE - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 03/28/2018 21:20:H 

03/27/2018 02:03 AOA - NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 03/27/2018 02:34:5L 

03/26/2018 01 :06 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 UTC 03/26/2018 01 :54:4( 

18001022 03/25/2018 17:56 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 RPT 03/25/2018 20:53:1L 

03/25/2018 11 :03 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 03/25/2018 12: 19:4f 

18001008 03/24/2018 21 :25 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 RPT 03/24/2018 22:00:1( 

03/24/2018 13:01 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 LOCA 03/24/2018 13:24:0~ 

03/22/2018 23:36 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 NRP 03/22/2018 23:41 : 1 E 

18000967 03/20/2018 18:08 FOUND PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 03/20/2018 19:47:3, 

18000954 03/19/2018 05:02 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S11 RPT 03/19/2018 05:39:4L 

03/19/2018 00:14 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 NRP 03/19/2018 00: 30:0E 

03/18/2018 18:46 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 03/18/2018 20:11 :1~ 

03/17/2018 03:33 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 03/17/2018 04:37:2:: 

18000922 03/16/2018 15:57 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 03/16/2018 16:51 :H 

18000921 03/16/201814:05 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 RPT 03/16/2018 14:23:4~ 

03/15/2018 13:45 PARKING COMPLAINT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 NRP 03/15/2018 14:39:5~ 

03/15/2018 04:09 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 03/15/2018 04:50:5:: 

18000886 03/14/2018 13:55 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/14/2018 14:54:0E 

18000881 03/14/2018 00:23 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 03/14/2018 01:16:51 

18000878 03/13/2018 21 :00 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/13/2018 21 :05: 1 t 
03/12/2018 21 :06 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 03/12/2018 21.:28:5E 

03/12/2018 13:46 HARASSMENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 03/12/2018 14:04:4E 

18000676 03/11 /2018 11 :50 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 03/11/2018 12:53:4L 

03/10/2018 16:50 DUI - PARKED - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 03/10/2018 17:26:31 

03/08/2018 19:08 SUPPLEMENTAL- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 03/08/2018 19:32:0, 

03/08/2018 07: 13 FRAUD - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 03/08/2018 07:26: 1 E 

03/08/2018 03:21 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 03/08/2018 03:26:2E 

03/08/2018 03:18 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 03/08/2018 03:19:0t 

03/08/2018 02:37 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 03/08/2018 0:B:07:2~ 

03/07/2018 03:31 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 03/07/2018 03:51 : 1:: 

Report Generated: 04/10/2018 11 :19:10 I User ID: 1225 

\\fitiir.r-.Ann\rir::r::ir-1::u{\rs:arl\rnt\~v,:::.ntl-li~tnn, ~11,::1nt/ ir::t\Nilh~on nrlhl1 1mh,:::i,.r~ n ___ A -~ A 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 37 of 100



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

18000809 03/06/2018 17:12 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 03/06/2018 18:58:4, 

18000804 03/06/2018 12:40 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/06/2018 12:41:2E 

03/05/2018 14:24 VIOLATION OF CRT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 DEF 03/05/2018 15:42:2E 

03/03/2018 20:28 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 03/03/2018 20:28:4~ 

03/03/2018 19:49 VERBAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 03/03/2018 20:27: 1 '-

03/01/2018 02:59 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 03/01/2018 03:39:5~ 

03/01/2018 02:44 VID/STALLED 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 NRP 03/01/2018 03:26:0( 

03/01/2018 00:59 MINOR TRAF 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 03/01/2018 01 :10:3( 

02/27/2018 13:49 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S1 NRP 02/27/2018 14:06:51 

18000717 02/27/201811 :57 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 RPT 02/27/2018 13:15:2'-

18000676 02/25/2018 13: 10 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 02/25/2018 14:08:4'-

18000688 02/25/2018 12:22 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L5 RPT 02/25/2018 12:52:21 

18000680 02/25/2018 00:01 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 RPT 02/25/2018 00:47:4~ 

02/24/2018 23:39 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 02/25/2018 00: 18:4E 

02/24/2018 20:49 AOA - NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 02/24/2018 21 :01 :2~ 

02/24/2018 15:26 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 02/24/2018 16:25:3, 

02/24/2018 13:17 MVC - NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 02/24/2018 13:27:3~ 

02/23/2018 21 :04 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 NRP 02/23/2018 21 :30:5( 

02/23/2018 05:24 AOA - NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S11 I\IRP 02/23/2018 06: 18: 1 ~ 

18000659 02/23/2018 02:18 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/23/2018 02:43:4~ 

02/22/2018 15:51 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 02/22/2018 1~:58:1: 

18000651 02/22/201811 :08 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/22/2018 11 :09:5~ 

02/22/2018 05:01 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 NRP 02/22/2018 05:13:51 

18000615 02/20/2018 08:04 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 02/20/2018 08:05:4'-

02/19/2018 20:59 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 NRP 02/19/2018 21 :08:2'-

02/18/2018 16:43 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 02/18/201817:11:5E 

18000587 02/18/2018 04:12 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 RPT 02/18/2018 05:39:0, 

18000586 02/18/2018 02:53 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/18/2018 03: 07:4'-

18000570 02/17/2018 02:48 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 02/17/2018 06:34:2~ 
I 

02/17/2018 00:46 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 02/1 7/2018 01:47:3f 

02/16/2018 23:44 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 UTC 02/17/2018 06:21:4~ 
I 

02/16/2018 14:37 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 02/16/2018 15:12:3( 

18000558 02/16/2018 11 :30 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 02/16/201811 :35:0, 
I 

02/16/2018 10:39 AOA - NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 02/16/2018 10:59:3f 

02/16/2018 03:07 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 NRP 02/16/2018 03:24:2'-

18000550 02/1'5/2018 06:59 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 02/15/2018 07:02:1E 

18000538 02/14/2018 13:30 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 02/14/201813:51:4~ 

18000536 02/14/2018 03:58 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 02/14/2018 06:27:4E 

18000535 02/14/2018 03:05 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/14/2018 04:03:2E 

18000520 02/12/2018 20:38 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 RPT 02/12/2018 23:47:41 

18000516 02/12/2018 16:22 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK R:PT 02/1 2/2018 16:24:41 

02/12/201816:14 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 02/12/2018 16:21 :1E 

02/11/2018 17:00 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 02/11/2018 17:05:2, 

02/10/2018 15:46 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 02/10/2018 15:50:1( 

18000492 02/09/2018 20:34 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 02/09/2018 21 :32:5~ 
I 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 38 of 100

http:03:24:2.01
http:03:07:4.01
http:02/20/201808:05:4.01
http:02/25/201814:08:4.01
http:02/27/201813:15:2.01
http:03/03/201820:27:1.01


Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. CloseTim'e 

18000476 02/09/2018 03:11 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 RPT 02/09/2018 03:53:41 

18000474 02/09/2018 02:38 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 RPT 02/09/2018 03:46:5E 

02/09/2018 00:26 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 NRP 02/09/2018 00: 34:2~ 

02/08/2018 17:34 MISSING - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 02/08/2018 20: 02:4E 

18000465 02/08/2018 01 :28 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 RPT 02/08/2018 05:05:5E 

02/07/2018 22:08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 NRP 02/07/2018 22:45:01 

02/07/2018 19:38 WELFARE CHECK - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 02/07/2018 20:09:3E 

02/07/2018 16:44 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 02/07/2018 16:48:2~ 

02/07/2018 15:06 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 02/07/2018 15:24:H 

18000458 02/06/2018 18:10 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 RPT 02/06/2018 19:07:1( 

18000422 02/04/2018 22:44 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S10 RPT 02/04/2018 23:54:2~ 

18000420 02/04/2018 18:11 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 RPT 02/16/2018 07:59:2E 

02/03/2018 17:38 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 02/03/2018 17:48:2~ 

02/03/2018 04:29 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 02/03/2018 04:50:SL 

18000324 02/03/2018 00:35 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 RPT 02/03/2018 03: 17:21 

18000324 02/02/2018 00:32 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 RPT 02/02/2018 00:44:2~ 

02/01/2018 16:44 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 02/01/2018 16:47:5~ 

01/31/2018 21 :59 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 01/31/2018 22:15:41 

01/31/2018 20:26 MINOR TRAF 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 NRP 01/31/2018 21:06:4~ 

01/31/2018 16:27 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 01/31/2018 11:02:0E 

18000361 01/31/2018 13:52 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 01/31/2018 15:15:5L 

18000356 01/31/2018 07:22 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 01/31/2018 07:26:2~ 

01/30/2018 15:16 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 01/30/2018 15:30:3: 

18000324 01/30/2018 02:40 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 RPT 01/30/2018 03:46:2E 

01/29/2018 12:19 PRIVATE IMPOUND 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 01/29/2018 12:21 :4~ 

18000324 01/28/2018 01 :51 SEXUAL ASL T - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 RPT 01/28/2018 06:32:1: 

18000302 01/26/2018 00:03 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/26/2018 00:29:4( 

01/25/2018 21 :34 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 01/25/2018 22:18:4, 

01/25/2018 18:15 AOA- NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 NRP 01/25/2018 18:58:QL 

18000294 01/25/2018 10:40 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 01/25/2018 12:20:0, 

18000277 01/23/2018 22:53 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/23/2018 22:55:5~ 

01/21/2018 16:42 MINOR TRAF 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 NRP 01/21/2018 17:06:0E 

18000239 01/20/2018 20:43 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/20/2018 21:44:1: 

011/19/2018 23:39 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 NRP 01/19/20118 23:55:1~ 

01/19/2018 16:51 MVC - NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 01/119/2018 17:42:4~ 

01/19/2018 13:20 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 01/19/2018 14:02:0( 

18000218 01/19/2018 05:12 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 01/19/2018 06:09:31 

18000216 01/19/2018 01 :43 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 RPT 01/19/2018 03:51 :QL 

18000214 01/18/2018 22:51 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 RPT 01/18/2018 23:51 :OE 

18000205 01/17/2018 22:22 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 0111112018 23:21 :m 
01/16/2018 23:35 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 01/17/2018 QQ:34:QL 

01/16/2018 14:42 VERBAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 01/16/2018 15:48:5( 

18000174 01/15/2018 08:41 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 01/15/2018 10:22:0( 

01/15/2018 00:12 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 NRP 01/15/2018 00:22:5L 

18000169 01/14/2018 16:22 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 01/14/2018 18:59:4~ 

WAL-MART 537 JOHANSEN EXP Pagd 3 of 1 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 39 of 100



Prime 

Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

01/12/2018 01 :57 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 01/12/2018 02:33:1, 

180001118 01/10/2018 22:57 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 01/11/2018 00:04:11 

18000116 01/10/2018 19:45 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 RPT 01/10/2018 20:13:3~ 

01/09/2018 23:18 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 01/09/2018 23:46:0"i 

18000100 01/09/2018 21:17 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/09/2018 21 :20:3L 

18000092 01/09/2018 11 :38 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 01/09/2018 15:48:5~ 

18000088 01/08/2018 22:20 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 01/09/2018 00:28:2f 

01/08/2018 21:38 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S7 SUBL 01/08/2018 21 :50:4f 

18000068 01/06/2018 17:48 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/06/2018 17:50:2~ 

18000104 01/06/2018 05:33 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 01/06/2018 05:54:1t 

01/04/2018 21:48 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 UTC 01/04/2018 21 :57:5E 

01/04/2018 20:16 TRESPASS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 011 SUBL 01/04/2018 20:37:0f 

18000040 01/03/2018 23:19 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 01/04/2018 00:03:2L 

01/03/2018 03:43 WELFARE CHECK - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 01/03/2018 04:13:5( 

18000029 01/03/2018 01 :52 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 RPT 01/03/2018 02:53:1f 

18000021 01/02/2018 15:14 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/02/2018 15:57:3~ 

01/02/2018 14:33 PAST TRAFFIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S10 NRP 01/02/2018 16:07:2( 

18000014 01/02/2018 04:55 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 RPT 01/02/2018 06:29:41 

01/02/2018 00:46 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 NRP 01/02/2018 00:53:2L 

01/01/2018 08:05 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 NRP 01/01/2018 08:39:1~ 

12/31/2017 00:29 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 SUBL 12/31/2017 02:42:0L 

12/28/2017 23:51 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 12/29/2017 00:30:31 

12/28/2017 08:36 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 NRP 12/28/2017 09:27:11 

12/27/2017 04:57 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 12/27/2017 05:04:3~ 

12/23/2017 20:32 DUI - PARKED - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 l'JRP 12/23/2017 20:53:3~ 

12/22/2017 15:06 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 NRP 12/22/2017 15:57:4~ 

12/22/2017 11 :29 DU I - PARKED - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 12/22/201711:44:3f 

12/22/2017 00:40 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 12/22/2017 00:50:2~ 

17004406 12/21/2017 21:34 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 12/21/2017 23:01 :5~ 

12/19/2017 16:48 TRESPASS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S7 NRP 12/19/2017 17:36:4E 

17004357 12/17/2017 16:31 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S10 RPT 12/17/2017 19,:13:1~ 

12/17/2017 02:58 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 12/17/2017 03.:10:1, 

12/17/2017 02:43 SI - COMMUNITY 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 l'JRP 12/17/2017 01:57:0( 

12/15/2017 18:04 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 NRP 12/15/2017 18:17:4, 

17004326 12/14/2017 14:23 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/14/2017 14:30:4E 

17004333 12/14/2017 11 :39 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 12/14/201711 :41 :1, 

12/14/2017 02:29 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 12/14/2017 04:06:2f 

17004320 12/13/2017 23:57 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/13/2017 23:59:0~ 

12/13/2017 04:59 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 12/13/2017 05:08:SL 

17004304 12/12/2017 23:12 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/12/2017 23:18:4~ 

12/12/2017 21:18 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 NRP 12/12/2017 21:45:31 

12/12/2017 20:30 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 12/12/2017 20:46:4f 

12/11/2017 18:27 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S7 SUBL 12/11/2017 18:49:31 

12/10/2017 08:18 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 12/10/2017 08:44:5f 

17004268 12/10/2017 03:58 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 RPT 12/10/2017 07:08:0t 

WAL-MART 537 JOHANSEN EXP Page 4 of 1 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 40 of 100



Prime 

Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

17004266 12/10/2017 01 :49 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 RPT 12/10/2017 03:15:21 

17004264 12/09/2017 22:58 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 RPT 12/09/2017 23:51 :1~ 

17004206 12/08/2017 10:20 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 12/08/2017 11 :29: 1 E 

17004236 12/07/2017 19:15 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/07/2017 19:20: 1 "i 

17004231 12/07/2017 15:48 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 12/07/2017 17:32:4, 

17004217 12/07/2017 02:54 SEXUAL ASLT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 RPT 12/07/2017 08:12:3€ 

12/07/2017 00:16 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 12/07/2017 00:45:3L 

17004194 12/05/2017 19:01 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/05/2017 19:11 :0~ 

17004193 12/05/201717:09 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 RPT 12/05/2017 18:06:2E 

17004182 12/04/2017 23:12 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 12/05/2017 00:37:2~ 

12/04/2017 12:15 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 NRP 12/04/2017 13:23:3~ 

17004172 12/04/2017 10:23 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/04/2017 10:27:4~ 

12/04/2017 02:46 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN IEXPY 039 NRP 12/04/20117 03: 07: 3~ 

12/03/2017 12:43 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 NRP 12/03/2017 13:08:0~ 

12/03/2017 02:58 SI - COMMUNITY 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 12/03/2017 03:11:1L 

17004160 12/03/2017 00:47 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/03/2017 01 :16:2L 

17004148 12/02/2017 02:57 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 12/02/2017 04: 16: 1 ~ 

12/01/2017 01 :19 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 12/01/2017 01 :26:5~ 

12/01/2017 01 :12 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 NRP 12/01/2017 01:20:3( 

11/30/2017 10:57 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 11/30/2017 14:55:41 

11/29/2017 22:28 TRESPASS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 NRP 11/29/2017 22:48:1~ 

11/28/2017 03:55 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 11/28/2017 03:57:0L 

11/27/2017 12:09 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 11/27/2017 12:47:1~ 

17004102 11/26/2017 21 :09 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 11/26/2017 21 :52:2, 

11/26/2017 04:29 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537'JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 11/26/2017 04:58:3L 

17004090 11/25/2017 20:17 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 11/25/2017 21 :34:Sf 

17004084 11/24/2017 22:44 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY LS RPT 11/25/2017 00:12:2~ 

17004080 11/24/2017 14:11 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 11/24/2017 14:15:2E 

17004079 11/24/201714:09 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 11/24/2017 14:10:0~ 

17004077 11/24/201713:30 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 11/24/2017 14:00: 1 E 

17004076 11/24/2017 12:35 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 11/24/2017 13:16:4~ 

11/24/201711 :49 MVC - NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 11/24/2017 12j:03:3E 

17004074 11/24/2017 10:54 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 11/24/2017 11,:59:5, 

17004073 11/24/2017 10:02 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 11/24/2017 10:42:41 

17004069 11/24/2017 02: 14 OFFICER ADVICE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 11/24/2017 0~:34:2~ 

11/23/2017 23:07 OFFICER ADVICE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 NRP 11/23/2017 23:55:3{ 

11/23/2017 21 :28 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 11/23/2017 21 :39:4( 

17004067 11/23/2017 20:12 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 11/23/2017 21:28:3~ 

17004062 11/23/2017 03:35 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 11/23/2017 04:03:4f 

11/21/2017 02:49 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 11/21/2017 03:00:0E 

17004032 11/20/2017 17:50 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 11/20/2017 19:23:2~ 

17004023 11/19/2017 19:07 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 11/19/201719:09:21 

17004022 11/19/2017 19:03 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 11/19/201719:08:1L 

17004012 11/18/2017 20:00 STALKING - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 11/18/2017 21 :23:2~ 

11/18/2017 19:41 VERBAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 NRP 11/18/201719:55:3~ 

WAL-MART 537 JOHANSEN EXP Page 5 of 1 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 41 of 100



Prime 

Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 
-

11/18/2017 07:34 SI -VID 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 11/18/2017 07:41:0( 

11/17/2017 22:04 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S10 NRP 11/17/2017 22:16:1E 

11/15/2017 02:30 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 11/15/2017 03:38:5E 

11/14/2017 22:21 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 WAR 11/14/2017 22:25:4£ 

11/14/2017 20:11 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 11/14/2017 20:47:5E 

17003971 11/14/201718:59 TRESPASS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 RPT 11/14/2017 19:49:1~ 

11/13/2017 23:21 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 11/13/2017 23:51 :2L 

11/13/2017 15:33 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 011 SUBL 11/13/2017 16:09:1~ 

11/13/2017 14: 14 OFFICER ADVICE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 11/13/2017 14:54:3E 

11/12/2017 00:05 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 11/12/2017 00:36:3, 

11/10/2017 22:43 ANIMAL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 11/10/2017 23:41 :3~ 

11/10/2017 08:24 OFFICER ADVICE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 11/11/2017 14:50:0~ 

17003924 11/10/2017 03:29 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 11/10/2017 04:09:0( 

17003918 11/09/201716:19 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 011 RPT 11/09/2017 17:32: 1 E 

17003889 111/07/2017 20:58 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 11/07/2017 21:30:2~ 

11/07/2017 17:30 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 11/07/2017 18:22:0E 

17003881 11/07/2017 09:42 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L6 RPT 11/07/2017 11 :12:3~ 

11/06/2017 16:00 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 11/06/201716:33:2t 

11/04/2017 14:47 DUI - PARKED - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 11/04/2017 15:33:3E 

11/04/2017 03:55 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 NRP 11/04/2017 05:09:5E 

17003845 H/04/2017 01 :10 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 RPT 11/04/2017 03: 19:3~ 

11/02/2017 20:27 TRESPASS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 11/02/2017 21:41:3~ 

11/02/2017 13: 13 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 NRP 11/02/2017 14:14:2£ 

10/31/2017 12:58 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 NRP 10/31/201713:41 :5~ 

17003798 10/31/201711 :13 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 10/31/2017 13:00:0€ 

17003796 10/31/2017 09:32 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 10/31/2017 09:58:3( 

10/30/2017 23:51 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 10/31/2017 00:41 :0, 

10/30/2017 11 :32 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 10/30/2017 14:57:41 

10/29/2017 22:10 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 NRP 10/29/2017 22:49:31 

17003770 10/29/2017 17:03 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 10/29/2017 17:55:5E 

17003780 10/29/2017 14:23 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 10/30/2017 06:45:2~ 

10/29/2017 02:52 INCAPACITATED 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 SUBL 10/29/2017 03:54:0E 

10/28/2017 02:06 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 NRP 10/28/2017 OZ:49: 1 E 

17003757 10/28/2017 00:50 ASSAULT- DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 10/28/2017 0~:04:2E 

10/27/2017 22:01 DRUGS - SALE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 10/27/2017 22:28:2E 

10/27/2017 07:35 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 1012712011 oa:o3:1E 

17003745 10/27/2017 01 :07 ASSAULT- DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 RPT 10/27/2017 02:07:21 

17003744 10/27/2017 00:05 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 10/27/2017 01 :03:2~ 

17003738 10/26/2017 21 :01 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/26/2017 21 :24:0t 

10/26/2017 18: 17 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 UTC 10/26/2017 18:48:0E 

17003639 10/25/2017 14:25 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 141 RPT 10/25/2017 15:26:5( 

17003710 10/24/2017 21 :11 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/24/2017 21 :46:3E 

10/24/2017 14:06 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 10/24/2017 14:13:5E 

17003689 10/23/2017 12:32 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/23/2017 12:33:5E 

10/23/2017 06:21 THREATENING 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S10 NRP 10/23/2017 06:58:5( 

WAL-MART 537 JOHANSEN EXP PagJ 6 of 1 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 42 of 100



Prime 

Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

10/22/2017 21 :42 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 NRP 10/22/2017 22:t1 :3E 

10/22/2017 18:36 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 10/22/2017 19: 29:4~ 

17004303 10/22/2017 01 :28 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 WAR 10/22/2017 01 :44:21 

17003670 10/21/2017 18:03 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 10/21/2017 18:59:2~ 

17003674 10/21/2017 03:07 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 10/21/2017 22:04:3t 

10/20/2017 22:15 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 NRP 10/20/2017 23:54:21 

17003656 10/20/2017 17:01 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 10/20/2017 18: 19:2L 

10/20/2017 14:07 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 10/20/2017 14: 13:4~ 

17003652 10/20/2017 09:46 THEFT - OVERRIDE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 010 RPT 10/20/2017 12:05:1, 

10/19/2017 18:20 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 10/19/2017 18:40:2( 

10/19/2017 16:00 WELFARE CHECK - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 10/19/2017 16:12:5~ 

17003638 10/18/2017 20:57 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/18/2017 21 :30:2( 

17003614 10/17/2017 12:22 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 10/17/2017 15:14:1, 

17003602 10/16/2017 21 :30 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S10 RPT 10/16/2017 23:20:4t 

10/16/2017 04:23 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 10/16/2017 04:51 :1E 

10/15/2017 20:48 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 WAR 10/15/2017 20:57:41 

10/15/2017 19:24 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 10/15/2017 19:37:3L 

10/15/2017 17:01 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 10/15/2017 17:37:5~ 

10/14/2017 12:00 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 10/14/2017 12:15:3f 

10/14/2017 09:26 DUI - MOVING - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 NRP 10/14/2017 09:46:1, 

17003561 10/14/2017 03:19 SUPPLEMENTAL- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 10/14/2017 04:,27: 1, 

17003558 10/13/2017 20:32 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 10/14/2017 11 :08:H 

17003552 10/12/2017 21:12 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/12/2017 21 :29:2~ 

17003551 10/12/2017 21 :02 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 RPT 10/12/2017 21:46:2E 

17003541 10/12/2017 02:23 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 10/12/2017 02:56:1L 

10/12/2017 01 :07 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 10/12/2017 01:44:3( 

10/10/2017 02:35 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 10/10/2017 02:45: 11 

10/09/2017 14:55 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 10/09/2017 16: 33: 1 ~ 

10/07/2017 20:27 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 10/07/2017 20:29: 1 ~ 

10/07/2017 18:52 FOUND PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 10/07/2017 20:25:5E 

10/07/2017 11 :00 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 10/07/2017 11:27:4, 

17003474 10/07/2017 04:10 INCAPACITATED 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 10/07/2017 05:56:4L 

17003457 10/06/2017 19:10 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 RPT 10/06/2017 19? 8: 11 

17003457 10/05/2017 18:37 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 RPT 10/05/2017 21 :08:SL 

17003455 10/05/2017 17:12 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 036 RPT 10/05/2017 1 ~:34:21 

17003427 10/04/2017 09:30 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L6 RPT 10/04/2017 09:30:2~ 

17003426 10/04/2017 08:56 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L6 RPT 10/04/2017 09:58:4~ 

17003421 10/04/2017 00:01 DRUGS - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 10/04/2017 01 :24:3~ 

10/03/2017 22:52 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 
I 

NRP 10/04/2017 01 :27:2( 

10/03/2017 00:19 PARKING COMPLAINT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 UTC 10/03/2017 00:31 : 1 E 

10/02/2017 22:52 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 10/03/2017 00:19:3E 

17003411 10/02/2017 20:55 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 011 RPT 10/02/2017 21 :41 :4~ 

10/01/2017 20: 10 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S10 WAR 10/01/2017 20:16:1( 

17003401 10/01/2017 18:45 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/01/2017 18:53:31 

10/01/2017 14:57 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 10/01/201715:11 :4L 
! 

WAL-MART 537 JOHANSEN EXP Pag~ 7 of 1 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 43 of 100



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Tim;e 

09/30/2017 15:37 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 09/30/2017 17:26: 11 

17003358 09/27/2017 20:57 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 RPT 09/27/2017 2~:16:3; 

09/27/2017 10:21 URGENT WELFARE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 NRP 09/27/2017 11:00:4L 

09/26/2017 18:54 PARKING COMPLAINT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 09/26/2017 1 l 34:2t 

09/26/2017 18:40 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 011 NRP 09/26/2017 19:34:2E 

17003334 09/26/2017 14:43 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/26/2017 1 $:22:51 

09/26/2017 03:05 INCAPACITATED 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 09/26/2017 03: 19: 1C 

09/24/2017 14:20 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 09/24/2017 15:09:1~ 

09/22/2017 12:12 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 09/22/2017 12:14:1E 

09/22/2017 08:22 ALARM BURGLARY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 FAB 09/22/2017 08:36:2i 

17003234 09/21/201711:36 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 09/21/2017 12:09:3: 

09/21/2017 09:03 THREAT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 09/21/2017 09:55:3( 

09/19/2017 04:21 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 09/19/2017 05:04: 1 E 

17003242 09/18/2017 18:00 STALKING - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 RPT 09/18/2017 19:48:3: 

17003223 09/17/2017 18:36 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/17/2017 18:40:1: 

17003215 09/16/2017 21:51 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 09/16/2017 22:40:0t 

09/16/2017 09:15 THREAT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 09/16/2017 09:33:1E 

09/15/2017 14:34 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 010 NRP 09/15/2017 15:08:0t 

09/15/2017 12:28 AOA - NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L6 NRP 09/15/2017 1 ~:39: 1 C 
09/15/2017 02:44 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 WAR 09/15/2017 0 :53:5E 

09/14/2017 09:48 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 09/14/2017 19:20:1L 

17003175 09/13/2017 17:03 THEFT FROM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 09/13/2017 1 ~:35:4( 

17003172 09/13/2017 12:39 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 0 15 RPT 09/13/2017 1l 56:0E 

09/12/2017 20:11 DUI - PARKED - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 09/12/2017 21:00:5: 
I 

17003163 09/12/2017 18:46 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/12/2017 18:53:0t 

17003161! 09/12/2017 16:02 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/12/2017 17:17:3( 

09/11/2017 17:37 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 09/11/2017 18:26:31 

09/11/2017 16:07 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 09/11/2017 16:44:2( 

09/10/2017 10: 11 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 WAR 09/10/2017 10:13:3L 

09/10/2017 05:42 INCAPACITATED 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 09/10/2017 06: 17:0L 
I 

17003129 09/09/2017 23:32 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/09/2017 2l 59:3t 

17003127 09/09/2017 20:04 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/09/2017 20:34:3i 
I 

17003117 09/09/2017 05:30 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 RPT 09/09/2017 05: 59:2t 

17003115 09/09/2017 03:12 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/09/2017 oJ 46: 1 E 

17003116 09/09/2017 02:59 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 RPT 09/09/2017 01:30:3L 

17003113 09/09/2017 01:14 FOUND PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 09/09/2017 02:31 :3E 

17003068 09/09/2017 00:51 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 09/09/2017 Oi:54:0i 

17003108 09/08/2017 19:57 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 09/08/2017 22:53:0: 

17003093 09/07/2017 19:38 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/07/2017 19:40:4L 

17003029 09/07/2017 11 :31 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 09/07/2017 11 :36:4i 

09/07/2017 01 :17 TRESPASS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 NRP 09/07/2017 01 :35:21 

17003074 09/06/2017 12:16 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/06/2017 14: 18:4; 

17003073 09/06/201711 :54 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/06/2017 12:18:2; 

09/06/2017 04:50 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 WAR 09/06/2017 05:56:0i 

17003068 09/06/2017 04:39 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 RPT 09/06/2017 05:58:4L 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 44 of 100



Prime 

Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Oisp. Close Time 1 

09/06/2017 04:32 HARASSMENT - P2C 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 09/06/2017 07:04:4L 

09/06/2017 01 :25 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S7 NRP 09/06/2017 01 :40:5( 

09/05/2017 20:27 TRESPASS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 09/05/2017 21:29:5( 

09/05/2017 05:20 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 09/05/2017 05:29:5~ 

09/04/2017 23:57 SHOTS FIRED - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 09/05/2017 00: 18: 1 C 

17003029 09/04/2017 13:32 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 09/04/2017 14:47: H 

17003022 09/03/2017 18:56 DUI - PARKED - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 09/03/2017 20:06:5~ 

09/03/2017 02:26 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 09/03/2017 02: 35:41 

17003011 09/03/2017 00:25 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 09/03/2017 01 : 13:4L 

09/02/2017 22:50 PAST DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 LOG 09/03/2017 03:57:1~ 

17003009 09/02/2017 21: 30 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/02/2017 21 :36:5~ 

17003010 09/02/2017 20:22 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 09/02/2017 23:05: 1 'i 

17002983 08/31/2017 19:49 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 08/31/2017 20:20:4L 

08/30/2017 23:38 VERBAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 08/30/2017 23: 53: 11 

17002965 08/30/2017 23:20 TRESPASS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 08/31/2017 00:04:3L 

08/30/2017 20:39 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 08/30/2017 21 :28:4E 

17001781 08/30/2017 11 :55 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 RPT 08/30/2017 12:29:2L 

17002958 08/30/2017 02:25 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L6 RPT 08/30/2017 03: 19:5~ 

08/29/2017 20: 17 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 08/29/2017 20:25:4f 
I 

17002949 08/29/2017 13:56 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 08/29/2017 15:00:3L 

08/28/2017 23:38 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 08/29/2017 00:01:1L 

17002924 08/27/2017 10:00 DAMAGENANDALISM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 08/27/2017 11 :50:0f 

08/27/2017 00:18 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 08/27/2017 01 i26:2~ 

08/25/2017 07:01 DAMAGENANDALISM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 08/25/2017 09!57:2~ 

08/24/2017 13:40 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 08/24/2017 14\19:0E 

17002892 08/24/2017 00:53 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 08/24/2017 00\55:4( 

08/23/2017 01 :00 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 NRP 08/23/2017 01 :36:5E 

17002854 08/20/2017 22: 50 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEI\I EXPY 016 RPT 08/20/2017 23:44:2f 

17002832 08/18/2017 20:12 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 08/18/2017 22:31 :1i 

17002818 08/18/2017 03: 17 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 08/18/2017 03:18:3~ 

08/18/2017 00:28 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 08/18/2017 00:46:4~ 

08/16/2017 03:53 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 NRP 08/16/2017 04:32:2L 

17002782 08/15/2017 15:56 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESKRPT 08/15/2017 1l 20:4~ 

17002744 08/12/2017 11 :43 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 08/12/2017 12:05:0L 

08/08/2017 20: 13 AOA - NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 SUBL 08/08/2017 20:34:5f 

08/07/2017 16:52 HITRUN - NO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 08/07/2017 16:58:1~ 

08/06/2017 20:48 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 08/06/2017 21 :10:3~ 

17002664 08/06/2017 11 :05 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 08/06/2017 12:14:H 

17002658 08/06/2017 01 :33 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 RPT 08/06/2017 03:07:4~ 

17002656 08/05/2017 15:45 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 08/05/2017 20:53:11 

08/05/2017 10:53 WELFARE CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 08/05/2017 12:11 :0~ 

08/05/2017 09:19 WELFARE CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 08/05/2017 09:56:QL 

08/04/2017 06:38 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 08/04/2017 09:01 :2( 

17002618 08/02/2017 22:03 SUSPICIOUS/WANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 08/03/2017 00:56:2t 

17002617 08/02/2017 20:34 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEI\I EXPY 029 RPT 08/02/2017 21: 14:3L 

WAL-MART 537 JOHANSEN EXP Page 9 of 1 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 45 of 100



Prime 

Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

08/02/2017 18:52 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 08/02/2017 19:46: 1 t 

17002607 08/02/2017 09:20 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 08/02/2017 10: 18:SE 

07/28/2017 04:53 INCAPACITATED 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 07/28/2017 05:19:4E 
I 

17002543 07/27/2017 23:41 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/27/2017 23:57:3~ 

07/26/2017 22:23 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN 'EXPY 030 NRP 07/26/2017 22:32:4~ 

17002393 07/26/2017 12:08 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 RPT 07/26/2017 12:49:3~ 

07/26/2017 02:55 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 07/26/2017 06:41:2~ 

17002515 07/25/2017 23:52 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 07/26/2017 06:26:5( 

17002510 07/25/2017 16:48 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/25/2017 17:24:SE 

17002506 07/25/201710:38 ASSAULT- DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 010 RPT 07/25/2017 13: 19:St 

17002483 07/24/201715:24 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 RPT 07/24/201715:51 :2E 

07/24/2017 14:45 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 07/24/2017 14:48:21 

07/23/2017 19:14 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 07/23/2017 19:42:1E 

07/23/2017 14:26 CIVIL PROBLEM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 t\lRP 07/23/2017 16:38:3( 

17002465 07/23/2017 01 :33 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 07/23/2017 03:05:2E 

17002454 07/22/2017 04:17 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/22/2017 04:35:3L 

07/22/2017 00:59 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 07/22/2017 02:16:4L 

17002442 07/21/2017 14:03 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 07/21/2017 15:42:01 

07/21/2017 07:27 MISSING - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 07/21/2017 07:45:47 

17002436 07/20/2017 21 :01 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/20/2017 21 :.37:2~ 

17002435 07/20/2017 19:43 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 07/20/2017 20:39:1L 
I 

07/20/2017 18:36 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 07/20/2017 20:,45:3L 

07/20/2017 16:41 MISSING - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 07/20/2017 22:31 :2~ 

17002416 07/19/2017 01 :19 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 0711912017 02:1s:m 

17002414 07/18/2017 21 :51 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/18/2017 22;08:2E 

07/18/2017 19 07 ABUSE/NEGLECT/ABA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 07/18/201719:46:H 

17002395 07/17/2017 12:27 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/17/2017 12;38:2t 

17002394 07/17/201711 :12 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/17/2017 12:03:2~ 

07/16/2017 14:12 SUPPLEMENTAL- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 NRP 07/17/2017 08:38:31 

17002367 07/14/2017 22:24 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/14/2017 22125:SL 

07/14/2017 18:52 MVC - NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 07/14/2017 19:50:2t 

17002123 07/14/2017 12:08 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 07/14/2017 12.51 :SE 

07/10/2017 23:54 ALARM BURGLARY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 FAB 07/11/2017 00::34:SE 

17002123 07/08/2017 08:29 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 07/08/2017 14: 53:31 

17002271 07/07/2017 18:00 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 07/07/2017 18:25:4( 

07/07/2017 15:48 SEND PROTOCOL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 07/07/2017 16:07:2~ 

17002233 07/04/2017 13:00 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 010 RPT 07/04/2017 15:29:4E 

17002235 07/04/2017 12:09 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 RPT 07/04/2017 16:02:41 

07/04/2017 10:42 DUI - PARKED - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 010 NRP 07/04/2017 11 :50:4( 

17002225 07/03/2017 16:29 DAMAGENANDALISM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/03/2017 16:56:2~ 

07/03/2017 10:15 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 07/03/2017 10:40:2E 

17002232 07/02/2017 20:43 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 RPT 07/04/2017 12:39:2L 

17002169 06/28/2017 23:10 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 RPT 06/29/2017 11 :46:4~ 

06/28/2017 02:39 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 06/28/2017 03:33:2L 

17002151 06/27/2017 20:51 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/27/2017 21 :45:47 

WAL-MART 537 JOHANSEN EXP Page 10 of 1 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 46 of 100



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

1 

17002124 06/26/2017 10:27 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 RPT 06/26/201711:01:1~ 

17002123 06/26/2017 07:38 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 06/26/2017 11 :23:4£ 

06/24/2017 19:34 AOA - NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 06/24/2017 20:00:3£ 

17002107 06/24/2017 16:16 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 06/24/2017 17:12:5E 

17002098 06/23/2017 21:50 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 06/23/2017 22:24:31 

06/21/2017 23:35 FOUND PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 06/22/2017 00:30: 1 E 

06/21/2017 12:02 HITRUN - NO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 06/21/2017 12:05:31 

17002185 06/20/2017 23:06 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 06/20/2017 23:22:2i 

17002053 06/20/2017 13:05 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/20/2017 14:04:3£ 

06/19/2017 15:36 HITRUN - NO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 06/19/2017 15:42:1€ 

06/19/2017 12:32 URGENT WELFARE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 06/19/2017 12:51 :01 

17002044 06/19/2017 04:09 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/19/2017 04:33:3E 

17002048 06/19/2017 02:45 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/19/2017 18:39:2( 

17002038 06/18/2017 14:04 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 06/18/2017 15: 18:5E 

17002016 06/16/2017 18:50 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 06/16/2017 20:18:2( 

17002014 06/16/201718:04 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/16/2017 18:05:1.! 

17002013 06/16/2017 15:01 MVC - NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 06/16/2017 15:55:1i 

17002010 06/16/2017 11 : 16 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 06/16/2017 13:47:21 

17002007 06/16/2017 10:15 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 010 RPT 06/16/2017 12:30:0C 

06/15/2017 02:55 DRUGS - SALE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L6 NRP 06/15/2017 03:57:0E 

06/14/2017 22:13 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 011 NRP 06/14/2017 22i24:2E 

06/13/2017 00:51 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 06/13/2017 01 110: H 

06/10/2017 21 :15 TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 06/10/2017 21 ,28: H 

06/09/2017 03:07 INCAPACITATED 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 06/09/2017 03: 19:41 

06/07/2017 22:30 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 SUBL 06/08/2017 00':09:0£ 

06/06/2017 22:47 DAMAGE/VANDALISM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 06/06/2017 23:01 :5~ 

17001894 06/06/2017 17:52 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/06/2017 18:08:01 

06/06/2017 17:49 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 06/06/2017 2q: 11 : 5~ 

17001857 06/03/2017 17:50 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/03/2017 18:10:0~ 

05/31/2017 22:29 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP ~:;:~;~~~; ~:~::~~ 05/31/2017 03:43 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L6 NRP 
05/30/2017 20:29 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 05/30/2017 20:42:0i 

05/30/2017 20:19 MVC - NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 05/30/2017 2Q:47:3E 

17001798 05/30/2017 18:48 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 011 RPT 05/30/2017 1 ~:05:5( 

05/30/2017 17:23 HARASSMENT - P2C 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 011 ADVC 0513012017 w :07:1; 

05/30/2017 11 :51 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 05/30/2017 11 :54:31 

05/30/2017 04:23 ALARM BURGLARY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 FAB 05/30/2017 04:35:3~ 

17001781 05/29/2017 10:23 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 0 22 RPT 05/29/2017 14:33: H 
17001748 05/27/2017 14:28 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 RPT 05/27/2017 15:28:3~ 

05/24/2017 01 :10 DAMAGE/MISCHIEF- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 05/24/201 7 01 :38:3~ 

17001695 05/23/201 7 13: 18 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 010 RPT 05/23/201 7 15: 53:2i 

17001691 05/23/2017 06: 12 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 05/23/2017 07:09:0( 

05/22/2017 16:59 DRUGS - USE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 05/22/2017 17:26:4~ 

17001674 05/22/2017 11 :55 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/22/2017 11 :58:3~ 

17001649 05/20/201 7 18:32 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 05/20/2017 19:42:4€ 

WAL-MART 537 JOHANSEN EXP Page 11 of 1 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 47 of 100



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Tim~ 

17001646 05/20/2017 16:44 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 RPT 05/20/2017 18:04:5E 

05/17/2017 14:27 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 05/17/2017 14:58:5~ 

05/16/2017 14:29 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 05/16/2017 15:20: 51 

05/15/2017 21 :37 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S10 NRP 05/15/2017 21':49:5E 

05/15/2017 20:47 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 05/15/2017 22:27: 11 

17001577 05/15/2017 07:31 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 05/15/2017 07:50:21 

05/15/2017 01:11 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 05/15/2017 01: 53: 11 

05/13/2017 19:55 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 05/13/2017 20:16:4~ 

05/12/2017 11 :31 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 010 NRP 05/12/2017 12:53:3t 

17001544 05/12/2017 10:32 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 010 RPT 05/12/2017 11:31 :31 

05/11/2017 23:44 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 05/12/2017 00:22:4( 

05/10/2017 02:59 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L6 NRP 05/10/2017 03:58:31 

17001511 05/09/2017 22:13 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/09/2017 22:41 :3~ 

05/09/2017 01:06 THREAT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 I\JRP 05/09/2017 0~:29: 51 

05/08/201,7 19:14 DV - VERBAL - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 05/08/2017 19:34:4~ 

17001444 05/08/2017 18:23 SUPPLEMENTAL- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 05/08/2017 18:52:01 

17001465 05/06/2017 14:24 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/06/2017 14:26:4t 

17001461 05/06/2017 13:07 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/06/2017 13:34:1£ 

17001433 05/04/2017 04:23 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 035 RPT 05/04/2017 06: 13:01 

05/03/2017 23:41 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 05/04/2017 02:27:2E 

17001407 05/03/2017 17:25 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 RPT 05/03/2017 17:35:3~ 

05/03/2017 15:01 HITRUN - NO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 05/03/2017 17:46:3t 

05/03/2017 14:08 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 NRP 05/03/2017 14:46:2E 

17001407 05/01/2017 22:04 THREAT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 RPT 05/01/2017 23:21:5( 

04/28/2017 22:37 MVC - NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 04/28/2017 24:49:0E 

17001374 04/28/2017 15:02 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 04/28/2017 16:27:SL 

04/27/2017 00:28 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 04/27/2017 Od:37:3E 

17001248 04/26/2017 09:22 ADMINISTRATIVE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 RPT 04/26/2017 14: 19:5E 

17001352 04/26/2017 06:42 PAST THEFT - BRA VO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 04/26/2017 07:51:3~ 

04/24/2017 21 :46 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 04/24/2017 21:50:0~ 

04/22/2017 23:54 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 0412312017 od:12:31 

04/22/2017 17:42 DRUGS - USE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 04/22/2017 18:00:4~ 

17001312 04/22/2017 11 :13 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/22/2017 11:15:3~ 

04/21/2017 18:31 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 04/21/2017 18:42:3E 

17001283 04/20/2017 14:41 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/20/2017 15:22:4t 

17001272 04/19/2017 20:41 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 04/19/2017 21 :33:5~ 

17001270 04/19/2017 19:57 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/19/2017 19:58:31 

17001248 04/18/2017 09:07 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 04/18/2017 09:14:4~ 

04/17/2017 23:57 AOA - OVERRIDE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 023 NRP 04/18/2017 00:13:H 

04/16/2017 03:30 CIVIL PROBLEM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 NRP 0411612017 09:15:m 

17001222 04/15/201 7 14:57 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/15/2017 15:04:31 

17001192 04/13/2017 23:39 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 04/14/2017 00:31:3( 

17001189 04/13/2017 22:58 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 04/14/2017 00:06:1L 

17001187 04/13/2017 20:05 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/13/201,7 20:48:2t 

17001175 04/12/2017 22:51 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/12/2017 23:40:11 

WAL-MART 537 JOHANSEN EXP Page 12 of 1 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 48 of 100



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

17001167 04/12/2017 12:33 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 RPT 04/12/201715:01 :1, 

04/11/2017 08:42 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 NRP 04/11/2017 14:f :2E 

17001147 04/10/2017 22:18 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/10/2017 23:06:1, 

17001144 04/10/2017 19:47 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/1 0/2017 20: 13:5( 

17001134 04/10/2017 03:41 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 04/10/2017 04:47:1! 

17001130 04/09/2017 22:28 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/09/2017 22:$5:3f 

04/09/2017 18:28 TRESPASS SMALL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 04/09/2017 19:31 :2( 

04/09/2017 12:18 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 04/09/2017 12:22:4E 

Total Number of Events Listed: 544 

WAL-MART 537 JOHANSEN EXP Pag£:113 of 1 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 49 of 100



Introduced by: Mayor Matherly 
     Date: February 5, 2018 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 6070, AS AMENDED 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND FAIRBANKS GENERAL CODE CHAPTER 14, 
BUSINESSES, BY ADDING ARTICLE VI REGULATING MARIJUANA 

ESTABLISHMENTS 
 

 WHEREAS, the Fairbanks City Council is the local regulatory authority for 
licensing marijuana establishments in the corporate limits of the City of Fairbanks, per 
state law and City Council Resolution No. 4740; and 
 
 WHEREAS, guidelines are needed for the review and approval of applications for 
marijuana establishment licenses within the city.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Fairbanks General Code Chapter 14 is hereby amended by adding a new 
Article VI. Marijuana Establishments as follows: 
 
 

CHAPTER 14. BUSINESSES 
 

ARTICLE VI. MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS 
 

Sec. 14-211.  Local Control.  
 
  The city council may exercise local control of marijuana establishments to the 
fullest extent allowed by state law.   
 
Sec. 14-212.  Number of licenses authorized.  
 
  (a) The number of marijuana establishment licenses authorized within the city 
limits is the number authorized by state law or as set forth below: 
 

(1) Retail marijuana store: 12 allowed within the city limits.   
 
(2) Marijuana cultivation facility:  as authorized by state law. 
 
(3) Marijuana testing facility: as authorized by state law. 
 
(4) Marijuana product manufacturing facility: as authorized by 

state law. 
 

 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 50 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
Page 2 of 6 

Sec. 14-213.  Restrictions on marijuana establishments.   
 
  (a) No onsite consumption of marijuana at any marijuana establishment is 
allowed in the city, even if authorized by state law.   
 
  (b) No marijuana cultivation facility may be located within 7501,000 feet of 
areas zoned as Multiple Family (MF), Multiple Family 
Residential/Professional Office District (MFO), Two-Family Residential (TF), 
and all Single-Family (SF) zoned areas. a dwelling.  As used in this section, 
“dwelling” means a building or portion thereof designed or used exclusively for 
residential purposes, but not including hotels, motels, guest rooms, boarding 
homes, group homes, or nursing homes.   
 
  (c) No retail marijuana store may be located within 7501,000 feet of a school or 
within 7501,000 feet of a drug or alcohol rehabilitation facility.  As used in this 
section, “school” means a building whose primary use is for instruction, on a daily 
basis, of students grades K through 12, and “drug or alcohol rehabilitation facility” 
means a building whose primary use is for treatment of persons seeking 
rehabilitation and recovery from drug or alcohol abuse or addiction.  
 
  (d) Any distance requirement in this section shall be measured by using a 
straight line from the closest points of the primary structure of the referenced 
marijuana establishment and the primary structure of the dwelling, school, or 
rehabilitation facilityas follows: 
 

(1) For subsection (b), the distance shall be measured by 
using a straight line from the closest point of the 
primary structure of the referenced marijuana 
establishment to the nearest border of the zone.   

 
(2) For subsection (c), the distance shall be measured by 

using a straight line from the closest points of the 
primary structure of the referenced marijuana 
establishment and the primary structure of the school or 
rehabilitation facility. 

 
  (e) The restrictions in subsections (b), (c) and (d) above do not apply to 
Mmarijuana establishments licenses approved by the state Alcohol and 
Marijuana Control Office (AMCO) or previously considered by the City Council 
and pending before AMCO prior to the effective date of this ordinance shall not 
be subject to the restrictions in subsections (b), (c), and (d) above.   
 
Sec. 14-214.  Procedure for review of licenses.  
 
  (a) Upon receipt of notice from AMCO that it is considering an application for a 
transfer, renewal, or new marijuana establishment license of any type, the city 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 51 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
Page 3 of 6 

clerk will direct the fire and police chiefs, the building official, and the chief 
financial officer to make appropriate investigations within their respective areas of 
responsibility and to forward written statements to the clerk’s office of any 
reasons why the city should object to the approval of the application.  
 
  (b) The city clerk will report to the city council any objections to approval of an 
application which have been submitted.   
 
  (c) For all new marijuana establishment licenses and license transfers referred 
to the city by AMCO:   

 
(1) The city clerk will duly advertise in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the Fairbanks area the date, time, and place 
where the city council will consider the proposed application 
and in addition, for all new marijuana establishment licenses, 
will send copies of such advertisement by mail to all owners 
of record of land within 1,000 feet of where the marijuana 
establishment will be located under the proposed new 
license; and  

 
(2)  On the date and time set for consideration of the proposed 

application, the city council will hear all interested citizens 
who may wish to express their opinions on the application.  

 
  (d) The city council will determine by motion whether or not to object to the 
approval by AMCO of the application for the transfer, renewal, or new marijuana 
establishment license.  The city council will consider any written objection, 
protest, suggested condition, petition, and any testimony received at the public 
hearing when it considers the application.  If the city council objects to approval 
of the application, the city clerk will prepare and lodge an appropriate protest with 
AMCO within 60 days of receipt of the proposed application.   
 
Sec. 14-215.  City council review of license issuance, renewal, or transfer.  
 
  (a) Upon receipt of notification from AMCO that it has before it an application for 
the issuance, renewal, or transfer of a marijuana establishment license, the city 
council will determine whether to protest approval of the application.  The city 
council may protest the issuance, transfer, or renewal of a license if it determines 
any of the following conditions exist:  

 
(1) Noncompliance with any of the restrictions set forth in Sec. 

14-213.   
 
(2) The business operated under the license is, on the date the 

city council considers the application, delinquent in the 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 52 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
Page 4 of 6 

payment of any sales tax or penalty or interest on such taxes 
arising out of the operation of the licensed premises.  

 
(3) There are delinquent property taxes or local improvement 

district assessments or penalty or interest arising out of real 
or personal property owned in whole or in part by any person 
named in the application as an applicant where such 
property is used, or is to be used, in whole or in part, in the 
business conducted or to be conducted under the licenses.  

 
(4) There is a delinquent charge or assessment owing the city 

by licensee for a municipal service provided for the benefit of 
the business conducted under the license or for a service or 
an activity provided or conducted by the city at the request of 
or arising out of an activity of the business conducted under 
the license.  

 
(5) The business to be operated under the license would violate 

the zoning code of the borough.   
 

  (b) The city council will also consider the following factors in determining 
whether to protest the approval of the application:   

 
(1) The character of the surrounding neighborhood and whether 

the issuance of the license would adversely impact the 
health, welfare, or public safety of the neighborhood in which 
the marijuana establishment is proposed to be located, or 
otherwise would not be in the best interest of the public.   

 
(2) Actual and potential law enforcement problems, including the 

proximity of the premises to law enforcement stations and 
patrols.  

 
(3) The concentration of other marijuana licenses in the same 

vicinity. 
 
(4) Whether the surrounding area experiences an unacceptable 

rate of crime. 
 
(5) The adequacy of parking facilities. 
 
(6) The safety of ingress to and egress from the premises. 
 
(7) Compliance with state and local fire, building, and health and 

safety codes. 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 53 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
Page 5 of 6 

(8) The degree of control the licensee has or proposes to have 
over the conduct of the licensed business.  

 
(9) The history of convictions of the applicants and affiliates of 

the applicants for: 
 

a. Any felony involving moral turpitude; 
b. Any violation of AS 11.71 (Controlled Substances) or 

AS 17.38 (Regulation of Marijuana); and 
c. Any violation of the marijuana laws of another state as 

a licensee of that state. 
 
(10) Whether the applicant or the applicant's affiliates are 

untrustworthy, unfit to conduct a licensed business, or 
constitute a potential source of harm to the public.  

 
(11) Any other factor the city council determines is relevant to a 

particular application. 
 
Sec. 14-216.  Access for enforcement; penalties.  
 
  (a) All marijuana establishments must provide the Chief of Police with their 
current hours of operation. 
 
  (b) Owners of marijuana establishments, their employees, and all patrons in 
such establishments must permit and aid the entry of any law enforcement officer 
during all hours of operation and at any other time when there are two or more 
persons in the licensed establishment.  
 
  (c) Any person who violates or fails to comply with the provisions of subsection 
(b) of this section will be guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction will be 
fined as provided in FGC Sec. 1-15.  
 
  (d)  Lack of knowledge, lack of intent, or absence from the premises is not a 
defense to any criminal action brought under this section against any employee 
in charge of a marijuana establishment.  
 
  (e) The following evidence will constitute a prima facie case of violation of this 
section in any criminal action against any employee in charge of the 
establishment or against any owner:  

 
(1) A law enforcement officer knocked heavily at the public 

entrance of the establishment and the entrance was not 
opened within one minute thereafter to permit entry; and   

 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 54 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
Page 6 of 6 

(2) The officer heard sound emanating from within the 
establishment that was consistent with the sound of two or 
more persons in the establishment.  

 
Sec. 14-217.  State law incorporated.  
 
  (a) The city hereby incorporates by reference Alaska Statute 17.38 inclusive as 
if set forth fully in this chapter.  
 
  (b) If a conflict should arise or exist between the provisions of AS 17.38 and this 
Article, the requirements of this Article will take precedence and will be deemed 
the applicable law within the City of Fairbanks.   
 
 

Section 2.  That the effective date of this Ordinance is the ___ day of ________ 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Jim Matherly, Mayor 

 
 
AYES:   
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
______________________________ _______________________________ 
D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk Paul Ewers, City Attorney 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 55 of 100



Introduced by:  Mayor Matherly 
    Date: February 5, 2018 

Amended Version Introduced by: 
Council Members Cleworth & Rogers 

Date:  May 7, 2018 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 6070, AS AMENDED 
(PROPOSED SUBSTITUTE “A”) 

(Additions from advanced version are in double underline font; deletions are in double strikethrough font) 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND FAIRBANKS GENERAL CODE CHAPTER 14, 
BUSINESSES, BY ADDING ARTICLE VI REGULATING MARIJUANA 

ESTABLISHMENTS 
 

 WHEREAS, the Fairbanks City Council is the local regulatory authority for 
licensing marijuana establishments in the corporate limits of the City of Fairbanks, per 
state law and City Council Resolution No. 4740; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Alaska Statute 17.38.040 and Fairbanks General Code Sec. 46-44 
prohibit the public consumption of marijuana; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police, the State of Alaska 
Director of the Division of Public Health, the State of Alaska Director of the Division of 
Behavioral Health for the Department of Health and Social Services, and the former 
Commissioner of the Alaska Department of Health and Social Services submitted letters 
to the Marijuana Control Board opposing onsite consumption of marijuana at marijuana 
establishments (see attachments); and  
 
 WHEREAS, guidelines are needed for the review and approval of applications for 
marijuana establishment licenses within the city.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Fairbanks General Code Chapter 14 is hereby amended by adding a new 
Article VI. Marijuana Establishments as follows: 
 
 

CHAPTER 14. BUSINESSES 
 

ARTICLE VI. MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS 
 

Sec. 14-211.  Local Control.  
 
  The city council may exercise local control of marijuana establishments to the 
fullest extent allowed by state law.   
 

 
  

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 56 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
(Proposed Substitute “A”) 

Page 2 of 6 

Sec. 14-212.  Number of licenses authorized.  
 
  (a) The number of marijuana establishment licenses authorized within the city 
limits is the number authorized by state law or as set forth below: 
 

(1) Retail marijuana store: 12 15 allowed within the city limits.  
This limit will decrease through attrition whenever a retail 
license is not renewed until the state alcohol license 
standard of one per 3,000 in net population is reached.  

 
(2) Marijuana cultivation facility:  limit is set according to the 

state alcohol license standard of one per 3,000 in net 
populationas authorized by state law. 

 
(3) Marijuana testing facility: as authorized by state law. 
 
(4) Marijuana product manufacturing facility: as authorized by 

state law. 
 

Sec. 14-213.  Restrictions on marijuana establishments.   
 
  (a) No onsite consumption of marijuana at any marijuana establishment is 
allowed in the city, even if authorized by state law.   
 
  (b) No marijuana cultivation facility may be located within 7501,000 feet of 
areas zoned as Multiple Family (MF), Multiple Family 
Residential/Professional Office District (MFO), Two-Family Residential (TF), 
and all Single-Family (SF) zoned areas. a dwelling.  As used in this section, 
“dwelling” means a building or portion thereof designed or used exclusively for 
residential purposes, but not including hotels, motels, guest rooms, boarding 
homes, group homes, or nursing homes.   
 
  (c) No retail marijuana store may be located within 7501,000 feet of a school or 
within 7501,000 feet of a drug or alcohol rehabilitation facility.  As used in this 
section, “school” means a building whose primary use is for instruction, on a daily 
basis, of students grades K through 12, and “drug or alcohol rehabilitation facility” 
means a building whose primary use is for treatment of persons seeking 
rehabilitation and recovery from drug or alcohol abuse or addiction.  
 
  (d) Any distance requirement in this section shall be measured by using a 
straight line from the closest points of the primary structure of the referenced 
marijuana establishment and the primary structure of the dwelling, school, or 
rehabilitation facilityas follows: 
 

(1) For subsection (b), the distance shall be measured by 
using a straight line from the closest point of the 
primary structure of the referenced marijuana 
establishment to the nearest border of the zone.   

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 57 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
(Proposed Substitute “A”) 

Page 3 of 6 

 
(2) For subsection (c), the distance shall be measured by 

using a straight line from the closest points of the 
primary structure of the referenced marijuana 
establishment and the primary structure of the school or 
rehabilitation facility. 

 
  (e) The restrictions in subsections (b), (c) and (d) above do not apply to 
Mmarijuana establishments licenses approved by the state Alcohol and 
Marijuana Control Office (AMCO) or previously considered by the City Council 
and pending before AMCO prior to the effective date of this ordinance shall not 
be subject to the restrictions in subsections (b), (c), and (d) above.   
 
Sec. 14-214.  Procedure for review of licenses.  
 
  (a) Upon receipt of notice from AMCO that it is considering an application for a 
transfer, renewal, or new marijuana establishment license of any type, the city 
clerk will direct the fire and police chiefs, the building official, and the chief 
financial officer to make appropriate investigations within their respective areas of 
responsibility and to forward written statements to the clerk’s office of any 
reasons why the city should object to the approval of the application.  
 
  (b) The city clerk will report to the city council any objections to approval of an 
application which have been submitted.   
 
  (c) For all new marijuana establishment licenses and license transfers referred 
to the city by AMCO:   

 
(1) The city clerk will duly advertise in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the Fairbanks area the date, time, and place 
where the city council will consider the proposed application 
and in addition, for all new marijuana establishment licenses, 
will send copies of such advertisement by mail to all owners 
of record of land within 1,000 feet of where the marijuana 
establishment will be located under the proposed new 
license; and  

 
(2)  On the date and time set for consideration of the proposed 

application, the city council will hear all interested citizens 
who may wish to express their opinions on the application.  

 
  (d) The city council will determine by motion whether or not to object to the 
approval by AMCO of the application for the transfer, renewal, or new marijuana 
establishment license.  The city council will consider any written objection, 
protest, suggested condition, petition, and any testimony received at the public 
hearing when it considers the application.  If the city council objects to approval 
of the application, the city clerk will prepare and lodge an appropriate protest with 
AMCO within 60 days of receipt of the proposed application.   

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 58 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
(Proposed Substitute “A”) 

Page 4 of 6 

 
Sec. 14-215.  City council review of license issuance, renewal, or transfer.  
 
  (a) Upon receipt of notification from AMCO that it has before it an application for 
the issuance, renewal, or transfer of a marijuana establishment license, the city 
council will determine whether to protest approval of the application.  The city 
council may protest the issuance, transfer, or renewal of a license if it determines 
any of the following conditions exist:  

 
(1) Noncompliance with any of the restrictions set forth in Sec. 

14-213.   
 
(2) The business operated under the license is, on the date the 

city council considers the application, delinquent in the 
payment of any sales tax or penalty or interest on such taxes 
arising out of the operation of the licensed premises.  

 
(3) There are delinquent property taxes or local improvement 

district assessments or penalty or interest arising out of real 
or personal property owned in whole or in part by any person 
named in the application as an applicant where such 
property is used, or is to be used, in whole or in part, in the 
business conducted or to be conducted under the licenses.  

 
(4) There is a delinquent charge or assessment owing the city 

by licensee for a municipal service provided for the benefit of 
the business conducted under the license or for a service or 
an activity provided or conducted by the city at the request of 
or arising out of an activity of the business conducted under 
the license.  

 
(5) The business to be operated under the license would violate 

the zoning code of the borough.   
 

  (b) The city council will also consider the following factors in determining 
whether to protest the approval of the application:   

 
(1) The character of the surrounding neighborhood and whether 

the issuance of the license would adversely impact the 
health, welfare, or public safety of the neighborhood in which 
the marijuana establishment is proposed to be located, or 
otherwise would not be in the best interest of the public.   

 
(2) Actual and potential lawLaw enforcement problems, 

including the proximity of the premises to law enforcement 
stations and patrols.  

 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 59 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
(Proposed Substitute “A”) 

Page 5 of 6 

(3) The concentration of other marijuana licenses in the same 
vicinity. 

 
(4) Whether the surrounding area experiences a high an 

unacceptable rate of crime. 
 
(5) The adequacy of parking facilities. 
 
(6) The safety of ingress to and egress from the premises. 
 
(7) Compliance with state and local fire, building, and health and 

safety codes. 
 
(8) The degree of control the licensee has or proposes to have 

over the conduct of the licensed business.  
 
(9) The history of convictions of the applicants and affiliates of 

the applicants for: 
 

a. Any felony involving moral turpitude; 
b. Any violation of AS 11.71 (Controlled Substances) or 

AS 17.38 (Regulation of Marijuana); and 
c. Any violation of the marijuana laws of another state as 

a licensee of that state. 
 
(10) Whether the applicant or the applicant's affiliates are 

untrustworthy, unfit to conduct a licensed business, or 
constitute a potential source of harm to the public.  

 
(11) Any other factor the city council determines is relevant to a 

particular application. 
 
Sec. 14-216.  Access for enforcement; penalties.  
 
  (a) All marijuana establishments must provide the Chief of Police with their 
current hours of operation. 
 
  (b) Owners of marijuana establishments, their employees, and all patrons in 
such establishments must permit and aid the entry of any law enforcement officer 
during all hours of operation and at any other time when there are two or more 
persons in the licensed establishment.  
 
  (c) Any person who violates or fails to comply with the provisions of subsection 
(b) of this section will be guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction will be 
fined as provided in FGC Sec. 1-15.  
 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 60 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
(Proposed Substitute “A”) 

Page 6 of 6 

  (d)  Lack of knowledge, lack of intent, or absence from the premises is not a 
defense to any criminal action brought under this section against any employee 
in charge of a marijuana establishment.  
 
  (e) The following evidence will constitute a prima facie case of violation of this 
section in any criminal action against any employee in charge of the 
establishment or against any owner:  

 
(1) A law enforcement officer knocked heavily at the public 

entrance of the establishment and the entrance was not 
opened within one minute thereafter to permit entry; and   

 
(2) The officer heard sound emanating from within the 

establishment that was consistent with the sound of two or 
more persons in the establishment.  

 
Sec. 14-217.  State law incorporated.  
 
  (a) The city hereby incorporates by reference Alaska Statute 17.38 inclusive as 
if set forth fully in this chapter.  
 
  (b) If a conflict should arise or exist between the provisions of AS 17.38 and this 
Article, the requirements of this Article will take precedence and will be deemed 
the applicable law within the City of Fairbanks.   
 
 

Section 2.  That the effective date of this Ordinance is the ____ day of May 2018. 
 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Jim Matherly, Mayor 

 
 
AYES:   
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
______________________________ _______________________________ 
D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk Paul Ewers, City Attorney 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 61 of 100



Honorable Board Members; 

Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police 

On-site Consumption 
September 28, 2017 

This letter is issued with the support and approval of the AACOP Board of Directors. 

It is the mission of the Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police (AACOP) to support law enforcement 
agencies around the state and to advocate for the safety of all persons, including first responders. It has 
been brought to our attention that the Marijuana Control Board is accepting public input on whether 
onsite consumption, smoking and vaping of marijuana, should be allowed on licensed premises. Alaska 
is currently the only state considering this option and as such it should be carefully considered by all 
parties. We oppose this proposition based on a variety of applicable standards. 

On a substantive level and using tobacco smoking as a parallel; nearly all localities In the State have 
enacted codes that prohibit smoking in restaurants, bars and other public places. This is based largely on 
the health impacts of second-hand smoke but also on social platforms to enhance accessibility of public 
to all persons without the fear of health hazards. To allow on-site consumption of marijuana is counter
intuitive. Smoking is banned in nearly all public areas. This should apply to both tobacco and marijuana. 
In the same vein, the Marijuana Control Board has rejected the proposal for marijuana smoking clubs. In 
many ways, the 'on-site smoking rooms' proposal is a repackaging of the same concept. It should be 
recognized as such. 

In terms of health risks: any 'second-hand smoke' poses a health risk to people other than the primary 
consumer. Due to the lack of extended research, many of the risks of marijuana smoke are unknown. 
What is known is that exposure to 'second-hand marijuana smoke' includes both tar and byproducts of 
combustion, but also to the psychoactive properties of marijuana. 

As public policy, it is contrary to customary care standards for the State to sanction a known hazardous 
practice that exposes first responders to the inhalation of a substance that currently has unknown 
second-hand smoke health implications. National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIH) has shown that THC 
was present in the blood of non-smokers who have spent time in a "well-ventilated space with people 
casually smoking marijuana." First responders will inevitably be required to respond to these locations 
to handle unruly patrons, incapacitated patrons, and or health emergencies and these "smoke rooms" 
pose an unacceptable risk of exposure. 

These establishments would be open to the public. And like any other location, police, fire and medics 
may likely respond to these locations for any number of emergent issues. AACOP opposes on-site 
consumption in any public locations on the grounds that second hand marijuana smoke is hazardous to 
the health of anyone who comes in contact with it - including first responders. 

1 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 62 of 100



Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police 

On-site Consumption 
September 28, 2017 

In terms of regulation, both marijuana and alcohol have intoxicating effects. The mantra of the pro
marijuana lobby is for the similar regulation of marijuana and alcohol. AACOP Is In agreement that there 
should be parallels to regulation. Neither should be consumed by minors; consumed in public; or 
marketed in areas where minors may be present. In the same manner, public education on the effects of 
these substances should be a foremost concern in terms of State policy. 

However, marijuana and alcohol can't simply be regulated the same. They are different substances that 
are introduced into the body in different ways. In this regard, AACOP does not oppose the on-site 
consumption of marijuana edibles. Just as a person is able to consume alcohol in a liquor establishment; 
people should be able to consume edibles in a marijuana establishment. These behaviors are parallel 
and have no external effect on others, including first responders. 

It is for these reasons that the AACOP Officers and Board of Directors oppose on-site smoking rooms in 
marijuana establishments. 

We are available and interested in participating in dialogue about this issue. The people of Alaska have 
voted to allow the sale and consumption of recreational marijuana. However, we strongly advocate that 
the State remain within the confines of the original proposition as presented: personal use in a private 
setting. 

With Sincere Regards, 

.:T.L...~ P~ 
John J. Papasodora 
Chief of Police, Nome Police Department 
President 
Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police 

.. # 

Ronda Wallace 
Chief of Police, Kodiak Police Department 
Secretary 
Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police 

Mike Holman 
Chief of Police, Unalaska Police Department 
Vice-President 
Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police 

/t1- -D~~ 
Josh Dossett 
Deputy Chief, Ketchikan Police Department 
Treasurer 
Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police 

2 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 63 of 100



Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police 

Brad J nson 
Deputy Chief, Fairbanks Police Department 
Past President 
Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police 

Ed Mercer 
Chief of Police, Juneau Police Department 
Board Member 
Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police 

On-site Consumption 
September 28, 2017 

kl_; 
Thomas Clemons 
Chief of Police, Seward Police Department 
Vice-Chair 
State Association of Chiefs of Police 
(SACOP) 

~ 
Steve Dutra 
Chief of Police, North Pole Police Department 
Board Member 
Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police 

~CYN#~ 
BoardMem~r 
Captain, C Detachment Commander 
Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police 

3 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 64 of 100



GOVERNOR BIJ.L WAI.KER 

October 23, 2017 

Erika McConnell, Director 
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
550 W 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Dear Ms. McConnell: 

Department of 
Health and Social Services 

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEAL TH 
Director's Office 

3601 C Street, Suite 756 
Anchorage, Alaska 99503-5924 

Main: 907.269-8126 
Fax: 907.269-2048 

On behalf of the Alaska Office of Substance Misuse and Addiction Prevention, we respectfully 
submit comments on proposed regulation 3 AAC 306.370 and 3 AAC 306.990 (b) to allow retail 
marijuana licensees to apply for an onsite consumption endorsement, and to define "marijuana 
consumption area", respectively. This proposed regulation raises concern for Alaskans' health 
and safety; therefore, we oppose the onsite (public) consumption of smoked, vaped, aerosolized, 
and edible marijuana products on retailer premises because of the potential health harms to users 
and non-users. 

Public consumption of marijuana was intended to remain illegal. The language in Ballot 
Measure 2, voted on by the public and now enacted in AS 17.38.040, does not allow for public 
consumption of marijuana and includes a $100 fine for this activity. Regulations-first adopted 
by the Board in February 2015 to define the term "public"-support this restriction. Sec 
17.38.020 of the initiative stated: " ... nothing in this chapter shall permit the consumption of 
marijuana in public." 

Many local communities lack the health powers to enact smokefree laws. The proposed 
regulations 3 AAC 306.370 (a) (2) (A) states that these regulations would be in effect "unless 
prohibited by a local ordinance or state law." Currently, approximately half of Alaska's 
population is covered by a local smoke free workplace law and many of those communities have 
updated their local ordinances to include marijuana secondhand smoke. However, some 
boroughs, such as the Matanuska Susitna Borough and the Fairbanks North Star Borough, would 
be unable to choose to prohibit onsite consumption if they wanted to because they are organized 
as second class boroughs without health powers. 

153 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 65 of 100



October 23, 2017 
Page2 

Marijuana is known to impair reaction time, hand-eye coordination, and perception of time 
and distance, all of which increase the risk of being involved with motor vehicle crashes. 
Marijuana affects people differently. The high from smoking marijuana can often be felt right 
away. However, the effects of marijuana can take longer to develop and last longer when eating 
or consuming marijuana. It is known that marijuana can make it unsafe to drive, bike, and do 
other activities, and the effects of marijuana edibles can last longer than users think. A person 
may feel safe to drive after a few hours; however, impairment can last much longer. 

In a recent report released by the National Academies of Science, E11giru:t:ri11g and Mt:dicint:, 
"substantial evidence of the statistical association between cannabis use and increased risk of 
motor vehicle crashes" was identified as one of the primary conclusions. Our concern with this 
proposal is that an increase in public consumption of marijuana may lead to increased driving 
under the influence, a significant public health area of concern. 

Exposing others to secondhand smoke (SHS) is a public health hazard. In 2006, the U.S. 
Surgeon General concluded that there is no safe level of secondhand tobacco smoke. Because 
marijuana is illegal under federal law, there have been a limited number of studies examining 
health risks associated with second marijuana smoke exposure. However, peer-reviewed and 
published studies indicate that exposure to secondhand marijuana smoke may pose health risks 
for the public, especially due to its similar composition to secondhand tobacco smoke. According 
to Moir, et al, (Chem Res Toxicol 2008;21 :494-502): "Secondhand marijuana smoke contains 
many of the same cancer-causing substances and toxic chemicals as secondhand smoke. Some of 
the known carcinogens or toxins present in marijuana smoke include: acetaldehyde, ammonia, 
arsenic, benzene, cadmium, chromium, formaldehyde, hydrogen cyanide, isoprene, lead, 
mercury, nickel, and quinolone. Moir, et al. also found significant amounts of mercury, 
cadmium, nickel, lead, and chromium in marijuana smoke. Comparing it to tobacco smoke, there 
was 20 times the amount of ammonia and 3-5 times more hydrogen cyanide in marijuana 
smoke." 

Additionally, a recent study published in the Journal of the American Heart Association 
concluded that "second hand smoke can exert similar adverse cardiovascular effects regardless of 
whether it is from tobacco or marijuana." (Wang X, et al; J Am Heart Assoc 2016; 
DOI:10. l 161/JAHA.116.003858) 

No type of ventilation system will protect the public from the effects of secondhand smoke, 
vapor or aerosol. The proposed regulations contain a requirement for separate ventilation 
systems, separated by a "secure door". Filtering the air or using ventilation systems will not 
completely protect the public's health from marijuana smoke. This is supported by the 2006 U.S. 
Surgeon General report entitled "The Health Consequences of Involuntary Exposure to Tobacco 
Smoke: A Report of the Surgeon General." The report stated that the scientific evidence now 
supports the following major conclusion: 

"Eliminating smoking in indoor spaces fully protects nonsmokers from exposure to secondhand 
smoke. Separating smokers from nonsmokers, cleaning the air, and ventilating buildings cannot 
eliminate exposures of nonsmokers to secondhand smoke." 

154 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 66 of 100



October 23, 2017 
Page3 

Furthermore, American Society for Heating, Refrigeration, and Air-Conditioning Engineers 
(ASHRAE), the standard setting body for the ventilation industry, affirms that mechanical 
solutions like ventilation cannot control for the health hazards of secondhand smoke, and it 
recently amended its ventilation standard in 2016 for acceptable indoor air quality to address 
marijuana. The proposed ventilation requirements in the regulations would cause businesses to 
invest money in structural changes, and yet not eliminate the health risks of exposure to 
marijuana secondhand smoke. 

Based on these concerns for the heulth and sufety uf Alaskans, we recommend the Board not 
allow smoked, vaped, aerosolized, or edible marijuana consumption in public. Thank you for 
your time and consideration in supporting the health and safety of all Alaskans. 

Sincerely,d 
ay . Butler, MD 
. hie Medical Officer, and 

Dir ctor of the Division of Public Health 

155 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 67 of 100



t.iOVERNOR B I LI . '1V/\I.K F.R 

October 24, 2017 

Erika McConnell, Director 
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Dear Ms. McConnell, 

Department of 
Health and Social Services 

DIVISION OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 
Anchorage Regional Office 

3601 C Street. Suite 878 
Ancllorage. Alaska 99503-5924 

Main: 907.269.3600 
Toll Free: 800.770.3930 

Fox: 907 .269 .3623 

On behalf of the Division of Behavioral Health, I respectfully submit the following 
comments and recommendations on proposed regulations 3 AAC 306.370 and 3 AAC 
306.990 9 (b) to allow retail marijuana licensees to apply for an onsite consumption 
endorsement, and to define "marijuana consumption area", respectively. 

We request the Board strike all allowance for smoked, vaporized or aerosolized 
marijuana consumption in any indoor spaces. Further, regulations should not allow 
for any reference to HVAC engineer sign off. 

Exposure to second hand smoke is a serious health hazard. It is of concern marijuana is most 
commonly smoked and marijuana smoke is hazardous to lung health. Marijuana smoke 
contains many of the same carcinogens and toxins as tobacco smoke (Moir, et al, 2008; 
Wang, et al, 2016). Additionally, there is evidence that smoking marijuana causes chronic 
bronchitis and contributes to other health problems. Let it be known to the Board that 
smoking in indoor places poses a serious health risk for workers, customers and all others 
in the building. The American Society for Heating, Refrigeration, and Air-Conditioning 
Engineers (ASHRAE) has concluded that cleaning air, ventilation and separating smokers 
from nonsmokers does not eliminate health hazards of second hand smoke for either 
nicotine or marijuana products. 

Smoking is a serious health issue for people with behavioral health disorders. The Division 
recognizes that approximately 50% of people with mental illness and addictions smoke, 
compared to 23% of the general population. Further, smoking-related illnesses cause half 
of all deaths among people with behavioral health disorders. The Division is particularly 

19 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 68 of 100



concerned about the disproportionate number of our behavioral health consumers that 
shall be impacted by allowing indoor smoke in marijuana facilities. 

Alaskans are invested in increasing the percentage of nonsmoking adults and youth. The 
Division endorses the Healthy Alaskans 2020 goals to increase the percentage of adults and 
youth who currently do not smoke cigarettes. Whether they are nicotine or marijuana, all 
combustible products pose health hazards to those exposed. Allowing indoor smoking an 
any form will jeopardize these goals but more importantly the health and safety of all those 
exposed. 

There is concern for the risk to public safety. It is known that marijuana impairs reaction 
time, hand-eye coordination and perception of time and distance, all of which can increase 
the risk of being involved with motor vehicle crashes, (National Academies of Sciences, 
Engineering and Medicine, 2017). The Division is concerned an increase in consumption in 
marijuana retail outlets could increase driving under the influence of marijuana. 

Ballot measure 2 when passed, intended to prohibit public consumption of 
marijuana. Public consumption as proposed by the board shall have unacceptable 
and unavoidable negative impacts on the public. The Division strongly opposes the 
allowance of public consumption as described above. Thank you for your consideration 
in supporting policies that protect the health and safety of all Alaskans. 

Sincerely, 

Randal Burns, Director 
Division of Behavioral Health 
Department of Health and Social Services 

20 City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 69 of 100



/ 

Marijuana Control Board 

January 13, 2017 

My name is Karen Perdue. I reside in Fairbanks Alaska. I have 25 years of experience in State 

government, including 14 years as a Deputy Commissioner and Commissioner of the Alaska Department 

of Health and Social Services. I have been involved in the development and adoption of numerous 

statutes and subsequent regulatory projects. I have served on various State boards that developed 

regulations including AHFC, the Denali Commission, the Suicide Prevention Council, and the Alaska 

Mental Health Trust Authority (ex officio). 

I am providing comment on draft regulations 3 MC 306.365 onsite consumption of marijuana at 

licensed retail stores. 

Alaska is not ready to implement onsite consumption 

No other state in the United States allows legaJ onsite consumption or marijuana bars. Actually it is 

rarely sanctioned anywhere in the world. It may be possible in the future that states will move to 

limited forms of onsite consumption, but this is likely several years away. Why do we want to be the 

first? 

MCB board members should exercise a position of caution and do no harm when approaching this issue. 

The MCB should undertake more examination of the issues around onsite consumption and work in 

concert with other jurisdictions in learning about those issues and developing more detailed statutory 

and regulatory framework. 

The current proposed regulations do not provide anywhere close to the detail needed in a regulatory 

framework necessary to protect the public health, protect public safety, ensure compliance with existing 

limits on sales. In fact, amendments to the regulations in round two increased the supply of product that 

could be purchased or retained at a marijuana bar through a series of transactions. 

MCB board members are appointed with various backgrounds and expertise, but each member has the 

duty and responsibility to look beyond only the commercial interests and ask the question- have we 

done all we can to balance personal liberties with the protection of public health and safety in 

implementing this rule? I think the answer to that is a resounding NO. 

For instance, how do we know if the training provided to handlers will be able to adequately detect 

impairment? Is it peer reviewed? Has this training been used widely in other jurisdictions and if so what 

is the reliability? 

How will law enforcement be prepared to deal with impaired driving impacts? There is no quick test. 

Advocates of marijuana bars say that DU l's go down and there is limited impairment problem with 

cannabis. Okay, lets look at the data in more detail. 

Does the MCB understand what the effects of smoking and second hand smoking mean to patrons, 

employees, pregnant women, those exposed to second hand smoke whether in the establishment or 

linked by a common ventilation system. The ventilation standards only require odor to be considered 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 70 of 100



not toxins and particulates which are present in marijuana smoke. Do we need to go back to the 60's in 

terms of our policies on exposure to smoking in group settings indoors? 

Does it trouble the Board that it may not be possible to purchase adequate liability insurance for 

marijuana bars? 

What is the staffing burden to enforce yet another entire category of licensed activity? Has the board 

quantified the staffing needed and the added workload to enforce its rules? 

The answers to all these questions and more may not change the mind of individual board members, 

but because we are FIRST and LIKELY THE ONLY JURISDICTION that marijuana bars will be allowed in the 

near future, shouldn't we discipline ourselves to ask ourselves the tough questions. 

Other States have statewide smokefree laws to protect the public from harmful effects 

A great percentage of onsite consumption will be by smoking. 

Virtually all of the states that have passed decriminalization or legalization of cannabis have legal 

statewide bans on smoking indoors, except for private residences. Thus places of commerce like 

restraunts and bars already ban smoking. This would include California, Oregon, Colorado and 

Washington. Most of these laws would include any kind of smoking including tobacco, ecigarettes and 

cannabis. It would be useful to the MCB members and the public to inventory how permissive our draft 

regulations are in light of this fact. 

Alaska currently does not have this statewide law although many cities and boroughs do have such 

ordinances. If the MCB board does authorize onsite consumption, the next thing that will happen is that 

local smokefree laws will be assailed to be weakened. 

We have to do this for the tourists is a very poor reason to implement a year round public norm 

Jurisdictions that have as much or more tourism as Alaska do not permit onsite consumption. It is not a 

compelling argument. 

Onsite consumption should be a separate llcensure category rather than an endorsement for a retail 
marijuana store and it should be authorized by state statute. 

In my experience endorsements have been used by the Department of Revenue for purposes of tracking 
and collecting revenue. Endorsements do not have the teeth of licenses and I do not believe have been 
used by the State of Alaska to regulate consumed products for the purposes of public health, public 
notice, zoning or public safety. 

I understand endorsements will now be used to provide some tools in alcohol licensing. However, the 
very idea of an endorsement is to provide an ancillary activity to the core business line. For instance if a 
brew pub does not get an endorsement to serve food, they can still operate as their main business- a 

' .. 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 71 of 100



brew pub. There will be some marijuana retail licensees that depend greatly on an attached marijuana 
bar to sell their product. Onsite consumption or dispensing is a licensure category. It would be a grave 
mistake to append onsite consumption establishments on the to retail license especially since no other 
jurisdiction in the United States currently allows this. 

Endorsement is wholly inadequate for the category of commerce that will likely not be a small revenue 
source to a retail licensee. It is my understanding that the Board does not have the authority to issue 
onsite consumption licenses for marijuana bars or cafes. It should therefore not issue endorsements for 
this activity and wait for guidance on this from the Legislature. What happens if a significant portion or 
majority of the retail licensee's revenue is derived from the existence of onsite consumption? The board 
is setting a regulatory framework for decades to come. 

Apparently retail stores already have regulatory authority in 3AAC 306.305 (a) (3) to allow onsite 
consumption in the retail setting-presumably to try samples of products. To expand this authority to a 
separately doored area implies that patrons are expected to consume over a longer period of time much 
like a bar. 

Some members of the MCB articulated they believe that patrons will use the separately doored onsite 
consumption area to very briefly sample a product and then leave the premises and that the onsite 
consumption area will be very small as compared to the retail operation. Since this onsite consumption 
does not legally exist anywhere in the US, how it would develop is speculative. However, it would be 
easy to see that onsite consumption may account for a majority of the square footage and the majority 
or a significant portion of the revenue of a retail operation. 

Consider the following which will make patrons want to extend their time similar to a bar or cafe: 

• Hours of operation may extend from 8am to Sam 

• One gram of flower or bud to any one person in a single transaction, but individuals may share 
products or serially purchase up to a daily limit of one ounce each(serial purchases would only 
occur as a product of having a place to sit) 

• Food and nonalcoholic beverages may be served-Including a fully operational restaurant license. 

• Marketing to tourists who want to make the visit to a marijuana bar or cafe a destination visit. 
Retail operations with an attached marijuana bar could easily be located in densely populated 
tourist areas with little parking making them unattractive for use by locals except as a 
consumption destination. 

• Onsite consumption sites could group up as alcohol sites do to encourage bar hopping. 

The regulation of onsite consumption outlined in the regulations is vague and inadequate. It is wholly 
inadequate as compared to alcohol beverage licensing. 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 72 of 100



Many cannabis advocates have said marijuana should be regulated similar to alcohol. That is clearly not 
being done here with these regulations. 

There are at least 14 types of licenses to dispense alcohol in Alaska. These license types offer the 
public a clear understanding of the types of products sold, and the consumption allowed. 

For instance to possess a restaurant or eating place alcohol license REPL , the licensee must prove 
through receipts that no less than 50 percent of the gross receipts are from food sales. 

Breweries are allowed to sell to individuals and provide small free samples but have restrictions on 
seating at a bar (to discourage consumption onsite presumably) and hours 9am- 8pm. Similarly 
distilleries have the same restrictions. 

Title 4 does not allow package liquor stores to have onsite consumption of liquor. 
So do the rules that the MCB have issued most closely approximate- a brewery or distillery handing out 
samples( if so why have hours til Sam?), an REPL, or a package liquor store( dispensing not allowed). 

None of that clarity is outlined in the State's draft regulations on onsite consumption of marijuana. 

In addition, alcohol laws are evolving through a rewrite of Title 4.This process has not concluded. It will 
take time for the public to understand these changes and how they impact consumption at the 
community level. Because there are new pending rules for alcohol it seems important that the MCB take 
the time to understand these rules and provide that information to the public in a way that puts 
marijuana laws and rules in context. A cross walk prepared by the expert staff the Board has would be 
helpful. In my involvement in local government testimony, there is a lot of misunderstanding about 
alcohol rules and the comparison with marijuana- in relation to onsite consumption. 

Some may argue that alcohol regulation should not be taken into account in regulating marijuana but 
alcohol laws represent more than 60 years of public input and careful consultation with communities 
and industry. 

Once marijuana bars are authorized the board can expect the industry to request more and more 
venues and methods of consumption distribution endorsements such as special events. What is the 
framework for those requests. 

Sections of the regulations are unenforceable, difficult to enforce or Inadequate to protect public 
health 

As stated earlier, we can expect a significant portion of marijuana consumption to be by smoking. 

It would be interesting to know what the expected ratio of edibles versus smoking will be based on the 
experience of other jurisdictions. Washington, Colorado and Oregon alt have statewide no smoking laws 
on the books so if they consider marijuana bars that is an important factor for us to consider. 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 73 of 100



The draft regulations require the licensee to "maintain a ventilation system that directs air from the 
onsite consumption area to the outside of the building through a filtration system adequate to reduce 
odor." 

What does that mean, reduce odor by 10%, by half? so a bystander cannot smell it? It will be very 
difficult for an investigator or enforcement officer to determine a standard. What is the fine or remedy 
if ventilation or separation are not maintained? 

Of course toxins in the combustible products also pose not only a public nuisance but a substantial 
health risk to workers in the establishments and to bystanders. Retail shops and marijuana bars or cafes 
in buildings with common ventilation systems will likely find it very difficult to prevent particulates from 
getting into the common air system. The only way to prevent secondhand exposure is to contain these 
establishments in stand-alone buildings with vented systems to the outside. 

Many jurisdictions have smoke-free ordinances that regulate smoking in a broad array of public places 
including bars, restaurants and stores. Some of these ordinances specifically apply to all kinds of 
smoking, including e cigarettes, tobacco and marijuana. Some do not. 

A vast majority of businesses who are not in regulated municipalities have voluntarily gone smoke free. 
The major focus of this public health initiative has been to "take it outside". This of course will not be 
permitted with marijuana smoking since it is not legal to consume marijuana in public. This will likely 
incent people to smoke indoors- both marijuana and tobacco, either mixed or separately. The harms 
from second hand smoke are real and detrimental to public health. 

Onsite consumption of smoked products will incent advocates to weaken local municipal nonsmoking 
ordinances and voluntary efforts by businesses. It will turn back the clock on indoor air efforts. 

In summary: 

• The MCB Board has the duty to weigh all sides of the onsite consumption issue to ensure that 
public health and safety are protected as well as commercial interests are advanced. The 
public's confidence in the final decision would be enhanced if we could see that the Board 
adopted consideration of public health and safety concerns and gathered more information in 
an organized, scientific and professional fashion before making its decision. Shouldn't the 
standards of inquiry that we hold ourselves to be high when looking at pioneering efforts that 
other jurisdictions have not undertaken? 

• What is the enforcement burden on the staff to enforce its rules on onsite consumption 
establishments and how will that be met given budget constraints. What are the sanctions on 
stores that are found out of compliance? 

• The endorsement is inadequate to govern an area of commerce that should be licensed. 

• The public needs more clarity to understand how marijuana bars would be regulated, in relation 
to alcohol. This is fundamental to helping communities understand what community norms to 
expect. The MCB should ask the staff who are experts in both to prepare an analysis of how 
onsite consumption of marijuana bars would compare to alcohol licensing categories. 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 74 of 100



• Since these regulations would be the most permissive consumption regulations in the United 
States, North America and even perhaps in parts of Europe including the Netherlands, the MCB 
needs to request an impartial analysis of how jurisdictions who allow these businesses or who 
are contemplating these businesses are addressing issues of second hand smoke, tobacco 
smoke, public safety and the combination of retail and consumption sites. 

• Due to the constraints of the regulatory process, there has been limited opportunity to 
understand the thinking of the Board on onsite consumption and no opportunity for exchange 
of expertise or examination of lessons learned in other jurisdictions. This does not enhance 
public confidence in the process. 

• Given the fact that the initiative did not authorize onsite consumption the matter should be 
dealt with by statute. The Legislature should pass a law specifically authorizing this activity. 

• If onsite consumption of marijuana is a reasonable idea it will stand up to reasonable 
examination and considered public discourse over a period of time. 

End of comments 

'. 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 75 of 100



Introduced by: Mayor Matherly 
Date: February 5, 2018 

Proposed Substitute Introduced by: 
Council Members Pruhs and Therrien 

Date:  May 7, 2018 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 6070, AS AMENDED 
(PROPOSED SUBSTITUTE “B”) 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND FAIRBANKS GENERAL CODE CHAPTER 14,  

BUSINESSES, BY ADDING ARTICLE VI REGULATING MARIJUANA 
ESTABLISHMENTS 

 

 WHEREAS, the Fairbanks City Council is the local regulatory authority for 
licensing marijuana for the corporate limits of the City of Fairbanks, per AS 17.38.210 and 
City Council Resolution No. 4740; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Fairbanks North Star Borough Assembly spent a year reviewing 
its zoning classifications in light of marijuana legalization and adopted Ordinance No. 
2015-41, which allows for marijuana establishments as permitted and conditional uses; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Fairbanks City Council adopted Ordinance No. 5964 on February 
23, 2015, which prohibits and penalizes the consumption of marijuana in a public place 
and provides a definition of “public place”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on October 3, 2017, the City of Fairbanks held an election to ban the 
retail sale and cultivation of marijuana, and this proposed ban failed by a wide margin; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, guidelines are needed for the review and approval of applications for 
marijuana establishments and license renewals within the city limits. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows: 
 

Section 1.  Fairbanks General Code Chapter 14 is hereby amended by adding a new 
Article VI Marijuana Establishments as follows: 
 
 

CHAPTER 14. BUSINESSES 
 

ARTICLE VI MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS 
 

 Sec. 14-211.  Local Control. 
 

  The City Council may exercise local control of marijuana establishments to the 
fullest extent allowed by state law.    

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 76 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
(Proposed Substitute “B”) 

Page 2 of 5 

 

Sec. 14-212.  Fairbanks City Council Site Approval. 
 
  (a) A marijuana establishment which intends to operate under a state license will 
go through the following approval process: 
 

1. Within 10 business days of the issuance of a Zoning Permit by 
the Fairbanks North Star Borough, the applicant shall schedule 
an inspection by the Fairbanks Building Department and shall pay 
the appropriate fees for such.  
 
(A) If an applicant fails to schedule an inspection by the Fairbanks 

Building Department within 10 business days of the issuance 
of a Zoning Permit by the Fairbanks North Star Borough, its 
license application to the City shall be denied upon receipt.  

 
(B) In the above situation, the applicant may request that the City 

Council reinstate its application. 
 

2. Once the building inspection has been completed, the City Clerk 
shall place the state license application on the City Council 
agenda for public comment, review of all City Departments, and 
the City Council’s approval or denial of the proposed location of 
the facility as reflected in the Zoning Permit.  
 

3. The City Council shall consider all factors to be considered by the 
State of Alaska under 3 AAC 306.020, as well as all items noted 
on the building inspection.   
 

4. If application receives final approval by the State of Alaska for a 
license, the City of Fairbanks will place entire State of Alaska 
license application on the City Council agenda for public 
comment, review of all City Departments, and City Council protest 
or waiver.  
 

5. The City Council will determine any and all information it deems 
relevant to a particular application for protest or waiver under 3 
AAC 306.060. 
 

Sec. 14-213.  City of Fairbanks Building Department Review. 
 
  (a) All Cultivation and Product Manufacturing Facilities shall install a carbon air 
filter system or equivalent. The system design will be approved by the Fairbanks 
Building Department in accordance with an amendment to the 2015 International 
Mechanical Code, once proposed and approved by the Building Code Review and 
Appeals Commission. The plans for the carbon air filter system or equivalent shall 
be included with the license application package that goes before the City Council.  

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 77 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
(Proposed Substitute “B”) 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 
  (b) If a Marijuana Retail Facility receives complaints of odors from neighbors, 
adjacent properties, or passersby, the Building Department shall investigate the 
complaint.  

 

Sec. 14-214.  License Renewal or Transfer.  
 
  (a) Upon receipt of notification from AMCO that it has before it an application for 

the issuance, renewal, or transfer of a marijuana establishment license, the city 

council will determine whether to protest approval of the application.  The city 

council may protest the issuance, transfer, or renewal of a license if it determines 

any of the following conditions exist:  

 

(1) Noncompliance with any of the restrictions set forth in Sec. 
14-213.   

 
(2) The business operated under the license is, on the date the 

city council considers the application, delinquent in the 
payment of any sales tax or penalty or interest on such taxes 
arising out of the operation of the licensed premises.  

 
(3) There are delinquent property taxes or local improvement 

district assessments or penalty or interest arising out of real 
or personal property owned in whole or in part by any person 
named in the application as an applicant where such property 
is used, or is to be used, in whole or in part, in the business 
conducted or to be conducted under the licenses.  

 
(4) There is a delinquent charge or assessment owing the city by 

licensee for a municipal service provided for the benefit of the 
business conducted under the license or for a service or an 
activity provided or conducted by the city at the request of or 
arising out of an activity of the business conducted under the 
license.  

 
(5) The business to be operated under the license would violate 

the zoning code of the borough.   
 
(6) Together with the renewal application, the City Clerk shall 

provide to the City Council for its review all complaints on each 
licensee which have been filed with the City of Fairbanks, the 
Fairbanks North Star Borough, or AMCO. 

 
(7) All licensees which are seeking renewal or transfer approval 

shall have had a satisfactory building inspection within 60 
days of the application.   

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 78 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
(Proposed Substitute “B”) 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 

  (b) The city council will also consider the following factors in determining whether 
to protest the approval of the application:   

 
(1) The character of the surrounding neighborhood and whether 

the issuance of the license would adversely impact the health, 
welfare, or public safety of the neighborhood in which the 
marijuana establishment is proposed to be located, or 
otherwise would not be in the best interest of the public.   

 
(2) Law enforcement problems, including the proximity of the 

premises to law enforcement stations and patrols.  
 
(3) The concentration of other marijuana licenses in the same 

vicinity. 
 
(4) Whether the surrounding area experiences a high rate of 

crime. 
 
(5) The adequacy of parking facilities. 
 
(6) The safety of ingress to and egress from the premises. 
 
(7) Compliance with state and local fire, building, and health and 

safety codes. 
 
(8) The degree of control the licensee has or proposes to have 

over the conduct of the licensed business.  
 
(9) The history of convictions of the applicants and affiliates of the 

applicants for: 
 

a. Any felony involving moral turpitude; 
b. Any violation of AS 11.71 (Controlled Substances) or 

AS 17.38 (Regulation of Marijuana); and 
c. Any violation of the marijuana laws of another state as 

a licensee of that state. 
 
(10) Whether the applicant or the applicant's affiliates are 

untrustworthy, unfit to conduct a licensed business, or 
constitute a source of harm to the public.  

 
(11) Any other factor the city council determines is relevant to a 

particular application. 
 

  

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 79 of 100



Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended 
(Proposed Substitute “B”) 

Page 5 of 5 

 

Sec. 14-215.  Access for enforcement; penalties.  
 
  (a) All marijuana establishments must provide the Chief of Police with their 
current hours of operation. 
 
  (b) Owners of marijuana establishments, their employees, and all patrons in such 
establishments must permit and aid the entry of any law enforcement officer during 
all hours of operation and at any other time when there are two or more persons 
in the licensed establishment.  
 
  (c) Any person who violates or fails to comply with the provisions of subsection 
(b) of this section will be guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction will be fined 
as provided in FGC Sec. 1-15.  
 
  (d)  Lack of knowledge, lack of intent, or absence from the premises is not a 
defense to any criminal action brought under this section against any employee in 
charge of a marijuana establishment.  
 
Sec. 14-216.  State law incorporated.  
 
  (a) The city hereby incorporates by reference Alaska Statute 17.38 inclusive as if 
set forth fully in this chapter.  
 
  (b) If a conflict should arise or exist between the provisions of AS 17.38 and this 
Article, the requirements of this Article will take precedence and will be deemed 
the applicable law within the City of Fairbanks.   
 
 

Section 2.  That the effective date of this Ordinance is the _____ day of May 2018. 
 
 

_______________________________ 
        Jim Matherly, Mayor 
 
AYES:   
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 

 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ _______________________________ 
D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk Paul Ewers, City Attorney 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 80 of 100



Introduced by:  Mayor Matherly 
Finance Committee Review:  May 1, 2018 

Introduced:  May 7, 2018 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 4832 
 

A RESOLUTION TO EXTEND THE SUNSET DATE FOR THE 
INCENTIVE BONUS PROGRAM WITH THE FAIRBANKS POLICE 

DEPARTMENT FOR RECRUITMENT AND HIRING 
 
 WHEREAS, an Incentive Bonus Program for recruitment and hiring at the Fairbanks 
Police Department was established by the City Council on June 19, 2017, with the adoption of 
Ordinance No. 6050; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the ordinance specified that the program would sunset on July 1, 2018, unless 
extended by Resolution of the City Council; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Fairbanks Police Department (FPD) currently has five officer vacancies and 
anticipates a significant shortfall in officers over the next three years; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it currently costs the City of Fairbanks a minimum of $19,728 in salaries and 
benefits to send one employee to the Police Academy, which does not include additional field 
training costs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a one-time sign-on bonus of $20,000 for a lateral hire would help attract 
applicants and would constitute a significant cost savings to the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, all lateral hire bonuses will be funded through savings from budgeted salaries 
as available. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  An applicant who is a certified police officer in the State of Alaska or is able to 
meet Alaska Police Standards Council (APSC) certification standards without attending a basic 
officer academy will be paid a $20,000 “sign-on bonus” in their first paycheck following 
completion of Field Training, subject to the payback provisions specified in the attached Sign-on 
Bonus Agreement. 
 
SECTION 2.  If an active FPD employee recruits a new officer (as defined in Section 1) who 
successfully completes the hiring process, the employee will receive a recruitment bonus of 
$5,000. 
 
SECTION 3.  The bonuses established in Sections 1 and 2 of this ordinance will be funded through 
savings from budgeted salaries as available.  This program will sunset on December 31, 2019 
unless extended by Resolution of the City Council. 
  

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 81 of 100



Resolution No. 4832 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 
 
SECTION 4.  That the effective date of this Resolution shall be the 7th day of May 2018. 
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Jim Matherly, City Mayor 
 
        
 
 
AYES:    
NAYS:   
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
___________________________________  _____________________________________ 
D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk   Paul J. Ewers, City Attorney 
 
  

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 82 of 100



Resolution No. 4832 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

Ordinance or Resolution No: 4832

Abbreviated Title: EXTEND FPD INCENTIVE BONUS PROGRAM

Department(s): POLICE

Does the adoption of this ordinance or resolution authorize:

1) additional costs beyond the current adopted budget? Yes No x

2) additional support or maintenance costs? Yes No x

  see below

3) additional positions beyond the current adopted budget? Yes No x

  (F - Full Time, P - Part Time, T - Temporary)

Equipment Contracts Personnel Total

$0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0

Equipment Contracts Personnel Total

$0 $0 $0 $0

.

$0 $0 $0 $0

Initial mb Date 5/3/2018

TOTAL

All bonuses will be paid using unspent salaries in the current budget due to vacancies in the department.

Reviewed by Finance Department:

TOTAL

FUNDING SOURCE:

II.  FINANCIAL DETAIL:

EXPENDITURES:

CITY OF FAIRBANKS

FISCAL NOTE

I.  REQUEST:

     If yes, what is the estimate?

     If yes, how many positions?

If yes, type of positions?

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 83 of 100



 
 

This agreement is made between the CITY OF FAIRBANKS (“City”) and ______(“Employee”). 
 

WHEREAS, this contract will apply to an Employee who begins employment for the City in the 
Police Department (“Department”) for the first time as a POLICE OFFICER and meets the City 
requirements as a lateral-hire Police Officer; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Department wishes to bestow upon the Employee a “Sign-on Bonus” as an 

incentive for the Employee to accept employment at the City and to remain satisfactorily employed in the 
Department for at least three full years; 

 
THEREFORE, the City and the Employee agree to the following terms: 

 
1. The City, acting through the Department, agrees to bestow upon the Employee the amount of 

$20,000.00 as a Sign-on Bonus in return for the Employee accepting City’s offer of employment.  
This amount shall be paid directly to the Employee on the Employee’s first paycheck following 
the successful completion of field training. 

 
2. The City will apply all required federal and state tax deductions and will report all payments 

made under this Agreement as required by federal and state law.  Taxes shall be withheld as 
bonus earnings from the Sign-on Bonus and reported to the Internal Revenue Services as income 
on the Employee’s Form W-2.  The Sign-on Bonus is not considered “salary” and shall not be 
included for purposes of retirement benefit calculations or salary increases. 
 

3. The Department will adhere to all relevant City and Department policies during the hiring process 
and in making bonus payments to employees. 
 

4. In return for accepting the Sign-on Bonus as provided in paragraphs 1 and 2 above, the Employee 
agrees to work for the Department on a regular and full-time basis for at least three years 
beginning “Start Date” and ending on “3 Year Date”.  Should the Employee resign, quit, or be 
terminated for cause before the above stated ending date, the Employee shall repay a prorated 
amount of the Sign-on Bonus as provided in the following paragraphs. 
 

5. The Employee’s failure to remain employed by the Department for three years will trigger the 
Employee’s duty to repay, pro-rata, the amount paid by the Department pursuant to paragraph 1, 
above.  (This amount may be more than the Employee received due to tax or other withholdings.)  
For example, if the Employee leaves one year prior to the end date, he/she will repay 12/36 of 
such amount.  To facilitate this repayment, the Employee, by signing below, expressly gives City 
a lien on all his/her salary, wages, and other sums payable to him/her by City.  In addition, the 
Employee hereby authorizes City to withhold all amounts so due from any sum payable to the 
Employee by the Department and the City.  The Employee also agrees that any tax consequences 
resulting from the repayment of the Sign-on Bonus or any portion thereof will be the sole and 
exclusive responsibility of the Employee. 
 

Fairbanks Police Department 
Sign-On Bonus Contract 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 84 of 100



6. If the Employee fails to remain employed by the Department for three years for reasons beyond 
his/her control (e.g. injury, illness or death), other than just cause termination, the Department 
may in its sole discretion waive all or part of the liability owed by the Employee.  Any such 
waivers must be approved in writing by both the Chief of Police and the Mayor. 
 

7. If any part of the Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the other parts shall remain 
valid and enforceable and Employee agrees, represents, and warrants that he/she will be held to 
any applicable repayment of the Sign-on Bonus. 
 

BY SIGNING BELOW, the Employee certifies that he/she has not accepted a financial incentive 
for accepting employment at the City, other than as described in this Agreement. 
 
IN WITNESS THEREOF: 
 
 
__________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Employee Signature    Date 
 
 
__________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Chief of Police Signature   Date 
 
 
__________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Mayor Signature    Date 
 
 
cc: Personnel File 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 85 of 100



City of Fairbanks City Mayor's Office-Human Resources 

800 Cushman Street 
Farrbanks,AI< 99701 

Memorandum 

To: Council Members 

Through: Eric Jewkes, Chief of Police; Jim Matherly, Mayor 
Mike Meeks, Chief of Staff 

Phone (907) 459-6780 
Fax (907) 459-6731 

From: 

Subject: 

Angela Foster-Snow, Human Resources Director~ 

FPD Sign on Bonus Extension Justification 

Date: April 27, 2018 

Overview of actual funding through the "Sign on Bonus": 

Russell Fett (Certified) from FTWW PD was hired with the 20,000.00 Bonus. 

Kirt Allen (Certified) from Pogo Mine was hired with the 20,000.00 Bonus. 

- Thomas Broady (Certified) (currently in field training) 

In addition, one candidate was hired under this Bonus but did not complete field training. 

All above officers meet the qualifications of the Alaska Public Safety Commission. 

Current Vacancies: 

5 openings for Recruit Police Officers. 

2 Retirements are scheduled before December 31. 

3 Retirements are pending Spring 2019. 

Fairbanks Police Department and the Human Resources Department request that the Bonus 

opportunity be extended and reviewed annually to determine both the need and the resources 

available. 

Alaska Police Standards Council

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 86 of 100

ddsnider
Cross-Out



City of Fairbanks 
Permanent Fund Review Board 
(Quarterly Meeting Minutes) 

January 29, 2018 
 

The Permanent Fund Review Board (PFRB) convened at 3:30 P.M. on the above date in the 
Council Chambers to conduct a quarterly meeting with the following board members in 
attendance. 
 
Board Members Present:  Council Member Valerie Therrien  
         Patty Mongold 
 Dave Owen 
 Bernard Gatewood 
                   
Also Present:                     Carmen Randle, Chief Financial Officer 
 Brandy Nicoli, Chief Investment Officer-APCM 
 Blake Phillips, Director of Institutional Sales-APCM 
  

 
Bernard motioned and Dave seconded to approve the October 18, 2017 minutes, the PFRB 
unanimously agreed. 
 
Carmen reviewed the account’s performance through December 31, 2017: 
 

• $130,438,875 - Balance including accrued income 

• $  3,231,879   - Dividend and interest earnings 

• $   6,086,719 - Realized gain 

• $   6,604,204 - Unrealized gains  

• $      105,592  - Management and custodial fees 

• $ 15,385,126 - 2017 Earnings - net of expenses 
 
The 2018 draw is expected to be made in December 2018. The budgeted appropriations to the 
general and capital funds are shown below, respectively: 
 

• 2018 $4,815,487 and $601,936 
 
 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 87 of 100



 
Brandy reported the fund value was $134,697,575 on January 25, 2018. The portfolio performance resulted 
in a 13.18% year-to-date return and a 3.63% third quarter return.  The combined equity allocation returned 
5.47% while the fixed income allocation returned .62%. She indicated that there were four themes over the 
past year that that fundamentally drove equities higher than anticipated: 

• Positive Profits-Earnings grow the above expectations shielded equities from global risk 
• Synchronized Growth-84 of the 86 reporting countries experienced positive real GDP growth 
• Easy Monetary Policies-Major central banks injected an additional $1.0 trillion into the global 

economy during 2017 
• Low Volatility-Average volatility over the year was 43% below the long-term average 

 
While the economy is recovering it is still below the levels prior to the Global Financial Crisis 
(GFC). Stock prices are high and there are lofty earnings expectations. Both business and 
consumer confidence are significantly higher than the GFC low. However, there are four times 
more flows to bonds than to equities in 2018. In the long-term, global cyclical upturn in growth 
will be challenged by high debt levels (235% of GDP) and deteriorating demographics. 
Productivity could improve this outlook should relevant cyclical forces provide a boost. 
 
Alaska Permanent Capital Management does not recommend changes to our portfolio at this time; 
maintain a modest overweight to international stocks, gradually move towards a neutral as the 
cycle matures, rebalance regularly to harvest gains and control risk, and expect modest returns 
relative to history. 
 
There were no compliance issues to report during the quarter. 
 
The PFRB set the next quarterly meetings for Wednesday, April 25, 2018 at 1:30 P.M.  
 
The PFRB meeting adjourned at approximately 4:30 P.M.   
 
Minutes will be placed on the April 25, 2018 agenda for approval. 

Reported Performance 

Account Benchmark Account Benchmark Account Benchmark Account Benchmark
3.63% 3.49% 13.18% 12.95% 13.18% 12.95% 5.63% 5.29%

0.13% 1 0.50% 2 0.50% 2
3.63% 3.62% 13.18% 13.45% 13.18% 13.45% 5.63% 5.29%

1 12.5 bps - per quarter rounded
2 50 bps hurdle -annual (YTD = 12.5 basis pts X # quarters)
3 50 bps hurdle codified in March, 2009. Inception performance begins January 31, 1998.

4th Quarter Year to Date Last 12 Months Inception to Date

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 88 of 100



24.6%

Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17

APCM VIEWS
Economic insights and market perspective from the Investment 

Committee at Alaska Permanent Capital Management

Spring 
2018

TRUSTED ADVISORS  ▪ MORE EXPERTS ▪ BETTER ACCESS
City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 89 of 100



Spring 
2018

TRUSTED ADVISORS  ▪ MORE EXPERTS ▪ BETTER ACCESS

page 1

As we compile this addition of APCM Views, there are signs that the
synchronized global economic expansion will continue suggesting that
the global economy seems to have finally shrugged off the ghosts of the
2008 financial crisis. Our assessment of economic growth,
unemployment levels and inflation indicates that the stage of recovery
varies across the globe. Although challenges and risks to the recovery
leave us cautious, we are optimistic that the global economy will
continue to heal. Longer term we note that this cyclical upturn will
eventually face headwinds due to high debt levels and deteriorating
demographics. Improvements in productivity can help offset these
headwinds. Our investment team is currently researching timely industry
advancements to address key challenges in our cyclical and secular
outlook. We look forward to sharing our conclusions with you in the
spring of 2018.

In Brief 

We expand upon these thoughts in the following pages. Note that each
page contains a summary recap and consensus outlook followed by
APCM’s Views. APCM’s Cyclical View is a summary of our near term
outlook which guides current portfolio positioning. APCM’s Secular
View is our assessment of the key forces that influence the long term
structural outlook.

-APCM Investment Committee

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 90 of 100



2017 Recap

▪ Headline inflation ticked up to 2.2%, but the Fed’s favorite indicator, core PCE, remains below target at
1.4%. According to the latest dot plot, the Fed is not expecting a resurgence of inflation until 2019.

Consensus Outlook

▪ Financial conditions (availability and cost of credit) remain accommodative, odds of a recession are in line
with historical averages (15%), and implications of tax reform (1.0%+ over several years) are all tailwinds for
growth. The IMF is forecasting GDP to be 2.6% in 2018, which is above the estimated long term potential of
2.0%. The Fed plans to raise rates three times in 2018, while the market is pricing in two. Wages are
expected to increase to reflect the tightness of the labor market. 10 year inflation breakevens have broken
out to the upside recently and remain just above 2%.

APCM’s Cyclical View

▪ We look for financial conditions to remain supportive of economic growth while reflecting the Fed’s policy
normalization. A slowdown in high frequency economic indicators, widening credit spreads, and an inverted
yield curve would signal a higher probability of an oncoming recession. Monetary missteps remain a risk to
the growth outlook, while tax reform could result in 3.0%+ growth in the near term and could contribute to
upward pressure on wages.

APCM’s Secular View

▪ Longer term, unfavorable demographics and high debt levels create headwinds for growth. However,
meaningful investment stemming from tax reform has the potential to be a catalyst to increase productivity
levels.

United States: Late-cycle For Longer…

Spring 2018 TRUSTED ADVISORS  ▪ MORE EXPERTS ▪ BETTER ACCESS page 2

e c o n o m i c  c y c l e

▪ After a weak first quarter, the U.S. economy
gained momentum throughout 2017 helping
achieve Q3 growth of 2.3% yoy, which was in
line with initial expectations. Increasing private
investment more than compensated for
consumer spending, which leveled off. Strong
retail spending supported Q4 growth of 2.5%
yoy.

▪ The labor market continued to tighten, with
unemployment of 4.1% reaching levels not
seen since 2000. However, wage inflation
remains muted at 2.5% (LT average 3.5%),
dampening consumer spending, which is
nearly 70% of the U.S. economy. The personal
savings rate continued to decline (2.6% vs. LT
average 8.5%), which could be a headwind to
future consumption as households rebuild
their savings.

Source: Bloomberg

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 91 of 100



Developed Markets Exceed Expectations

2017 Recap

▪ Japan’s economy continues its two year uninterrupted expansion with 2017 GDP expected to be an
impressive 1.7%, relative to a 0.8% projection. A weaker yen against key trade partners boosted exports,
while low rates continue to spur investment. In spite of 2.7% unemployment, a lack of wage pressures are
holding back consumption.

Consensus Outlook

▪ Weak inflation in international developed economies suggests monetary policy will remain supportive and
the continuation of the cyclical upturn in global trade is expected to produce growth above long term
potential. The pace of growth in Japan should slow to 1.2%, but remain above trend (LT potential 0.85%),
while EU economies are expected to grow at 2.2% (LT potential 1.0%). The UK is operating close to long term
potential (1.5%), while uncertainty surrounding BREXIT negotiations dampens the near term outlook.

ACPM’s Cyclical View

▪ We look for trade and manufacturing growth to remain steady throughout the year. Inflation spikes could
result in departures from continued policy support. As such, we are we are monitoring high frequency trade
indicators (PMI and FX data) and breakeven inflation expectations. Global trade remains important to the
near term outlook, while protectionist policies pose risks.

ACPM’s Secular View

▪ Longer term, unfavorable demographics and high debt levels create headwinds for growth. The cyclical 
upturn creates an opportunity for policy makers to promote higher productivity and investment in human 
capital.

TRUSTED ADVISORS  ▪ MORE EXPERTS ▪ BETTER ACCESS page 3

e c o n o m i c  c y c l e

Source: J.P. Morgan Asset Management

▪ Better than expected economic growth in developed
international economies can be attributed to the
cyclical upturn in global trade and manufacturing, as
well less fiscal austerity in some countries (i.e.
Europe). While consumption and investment have
been the drivers of growth, individuals and businesses
overseas continue to be supported by unprecedented
amounts of monetary and/or fiscal stimulus (Japan).

▪ Overall growth improved in the EU with 2017 GDP
expected to be 2.4%, above 2017 estimates of 1.6%.
The dispersion between countries is wide in both level
of recovery and future growth expectations. The
output gap has closed in Germany and growth is
accelerating in Ireland and Spain (2.5%+), while Italian
growth is below 1% and UK growth is slowing. The
ECB faces the challenge of unwinding stimulus while
remaining accommodative to select economies.

Spring 2018

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 92 of 100



Emerging Markets Deliver Solid Growth

2017 Recap

▪ Russia and Brazil, key commodity exporters, rebounded from 2016 recessions to post positive growth, which is
expected to be 1.8% and 0.7%, respectively. While oil prices increased over 10% to end the year just above
$60, this is still a substantial decline from 2014 highs of $100+.

Consensus Outlook
▪ Emerging Asia are expected to grow at 6.5% in 2018. The region should account for over half of global growth.

China’s growth will taper toward 6.5% next year, while India accelerates to 7.4%. Collectively, emerging market
economies will continue to benefit from the broad pick up in economic activity with 2018 GDP expectations at
4.9% yoy.

▪ The upturn in global growth and a lengthy continuation of easy financial conditions create medium term risks
as this backdrop can lead to financial excesses, particularly in China. In the event of a stumble, the lack of
global integration in China’s financial system reduces the magnitude of systematic financial contagion, but the
level of economic integration would spur a slowdown in global GDP. While not an immediate threat, curtailing
the buildup of these excesses is important to the outlook.

APCM’s Cyclical View
▪ In China, we are monitoring the ability of policy makers to balance the need for deleveraging (particularly in

state owned enterprises), while meeting growth targets. The current reserve balance ($3.1T) can provide
support should the economic growth picture change.

APCM’s Structural View
▪ Longer term, as a whole, emerging markets are expected to outpace developed economies given more

favorable demographics and room for productivity improvements. However, some key emerging economies
(China, Russia) face demographic and structural challenges, highlighting the need for reforms.

TRUSTED ADVISORS  ▪ MORE EXPERTS ▪ BETTER ACCESS page 4

e c o n o m i c  c y c l e

▪ China continued to meet their growth target with GDP
increasing by 6.8% yoy, driven by an increase in
consumption. Investment growth has slowed to reflect
structural reforms to eliminate excess capacity,
particularly in the steel and coal industries. Political
events resulted in a wide range of reforms to mitigate
financial sector risks as banking sector assets are now
over 300% of GDP, up 240% since 2012.

▪ Robust growth in China and the cyclical rebound in global
manufacturing and investment boosted global trade (4.3%
yoy) to the benefit of many emerging market economies,
particularly in South East Asia. Under Modi India has
benefited from structural reforms, lower inflation, and
accommodative monetary policy, which has provided a
positive backdrop for growth.

Spring 2018

Source: J.P. Morgan Asset Management

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 93 of 100



Will U.S. Tax Reform Help Repair Balance Sheets?

2017 Recap

▪ Corporations continued to increase debt throughout 2017, albeit at a slower pace than previous years. The
low rate environment still made debt issuance attractive.

▪ While gross leverage remained elevated at 25 year highs, interest coverage ratios (ability to service debt) were
stable throughout the year and rating downgrades hit cyclical lows.

▪ Share buy backs slowed throughout the year while investment spending increased. This signals movement
toward a successful shift from unsustainable levels of debt financed share buybacks.

▪ Corporate tax reform lowered the marginal corporate tax rate (35% to 21%), reduced incentives for companies
to keep cash abroad, limited the deductibility of interest expense, and allowed immediate expensing of capital
investments.

Consensus Outlook

▪ Markets are pricing in higher earnings expectations as a result of tax reform. The change to the tax law will
have redistributive effects with some sectors benefiting more than others. The effects on operating cash flows
should be marginal, the cost of debt will increase, and there will be incentives for business reinvestment and
capital spending. However, surveys are mixed as to how companies will deploy the cash windfall from tax
reform. This capital can be allocated toward share buybacks, capital expenditures, M&A activity, or paying
down debt.

APCM’s Cyclical View

▪ Corporate health in the year to come will be based upon key capital allocation decisions. We look to monitor
the overall leverage in the system, how much companies reinvest (capital expenditures), how well they
reinvest (return on investments is greater than the cost), and uses of repatriated cash.

APCM’s Secular View

▪ Longer term, meaningful investment to increase production capacity by replacing aging equipment and
structures is crucial to reversing the trend of weak productivity in both advanced and emerging economies.

TRUSTED ADVISORS  ▪ MORE EXPERTS ▪ BETTER ACCESS page 5

e a r n i n g s  &  c o r p o r a t e  h e a l t h

Source: Yardeni Research

Spring 2018

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 94 of 100



Markets Keep Going Up, Data Keeps Backing it Up
-Evercore ISI

2017 Recap

Consensus Outlook

▪ In the U.S., tax reform is being reflected in earnings expectations with smaller companies seeing the largest
revisions. Large cap earnings are projected to increase by 26%, with approximately half of the growth
attributed to tax cuts. Mid and small cap companies are expected to grow by 34% and 44%, respectively.

▪ International companies are expected to have another year of double digit earnings growth stemming from
both an increase in top line revenue and margin expansion. Developed countries are projected to increase
29%. Emerging market earnings will grow by 27%, driven by China, Russia, and Brazil.

APCM’s Cyclical View

▪ Lofty earnings expectations pose a key risk given current valuations should companies fall short. Operating
margins in the U.S. remain elevated at 13%, expectations of higher wages will put downward pressure on
earnings. To monitor this risk we are watching inflation prints most associated with wage growth. There is
room for margin expansion overseas as operating margins peaked at 11% before the financial crisis and are
currently projected to be 10%. We monitor earnings revisions and key drivers of ROE for signs of a reversal
from the current optimistic outlook.

APCM’s Secular View

▪ Longer term, the earnings outlook is important to support asset prices as valuations leave little room for
multiple expansion, thus supporting subdued return expectations. Over a 10 year horizon (our long term
capital market forecast), international equities stand to benefit from lower relative valuations and currency
tailwinds of a weaker dollar for U.S. investors.

TRUSTED ADVISORS  ▪ MORE EXPERTS ▪ BETTER ACCESS page 6

e a r n i n g s  &  c o r p o r a t e  h e a l t h

▪ In 2017, the cyclical economic rebound supported
earnings as global trailing earnings increased by
over 16%. Earnings growth accelerated in
developed international markets (22%), while
emerging markets posted a second year of double
digit gains (19%).

▪ Earnings in the U.S. provided the much needed
support given current price levels. Large and mid
sized companies, which have more international
exposure, benefited from the global expansion and
weakening dollar. Both large and mid stocks posted
10% earnings growth yoy, while small stocks lagged
with earnings of 6% yoy.

▪ In spite of the impressive rebound in earnings, EPS
still remain below previous peaks in Europe and
many EM countries.

Spring 2018

Source: J.P. Morgan Asset Management

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 95 of 100



Equity Risk Premium Supports Stocks

2017 Recap

▪ Term premiums also continued to compress as the curve flattened. The 2-10 spread declined 70 bps to end
at 52 bps (LT average 95 bps) and the 10-30 spread declined 27 bps to end at 33 bps (LT average 58 bps).

▪ Both earnings yields and corporate bond yields declined throughout the year. The S&P 500 earnings yield of
4.3% is still above the Baa corporate bond yield of 3.7%, making stocks relatively attractive to bonds.

Consensus Outlook

▪ Expectations for the continuation of economic expansion, tame inflation, modest upward pressure on U.S.
rates, and unprecedented easy monetary policy overseas suggest valuations in the stock and bond markets
can remain at elevated levels in the near term. We monitor indicators that could trigger a sharp correction
in valuations such as inflation and rate expectations, reported earnings, volatility, and sentiment. To quantify
this risk given consensus earnings estimates ($151), a return to the historical valuation average (16x)
indicates a price correction of 15%.

APCM’s Cyclical View

▪ Today’s high valuations provide less of a cushion to absorb shocks leaving the markets vulnerable to
unpredictable geopolitical events, adverse economic or financial shocks, as well as other
“unknowns”. However, unless recession risk picks up, such drawdowns should be less severe.

APCM’s Secular View

▪ Longer term, valuations indicate returns have been borrowed from the future and gains are likely to be
more modest going forward. However, the global equity risk premium still suggests investors will be
adequately compensated for the risk of stocks.

TRUSTED ADVISORS  ▪ MORE EXPERTS ▪ BETTER ACCESS page 7

v a l u a t i o n s

▪ Equity returns can be decomposed into dividends,
earnings growth, and multiple expansion (prices rise
faster than earnings). In 2017, earnings and dividends
were the primary driver of returns, although the U.S. and
emerging markets were aided by multiple expansion.
Stocks in developed international economies did not
experience multiple expansion (i.e. Europe), but U.S.
investors benefited from currency returns.

▪ Overseas, relative valuations are more appealing with
the MSCI EAFE Index trading at a forward P/E of 15.0x vs
a 14.7x at the start of the year and the MSCI EM Index
ended with a forward P/E of 12.5x vs 12.0x in January.

▪ Baa credit spreads in the U.S. compressed throughout
the year to end 178 bps above Treasuries (60 bps more
expensive than the LT average) as the search for yield has
overwhelmed growing uneasiness about balance sheet
strength and increased debt issuance.

Spring 2018

Source: J.P. Morgan Asset Management

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 96 of 100



2017 Recap

▪ Realized volatility in equity markets was exceptionally low with the S&P 500 averaging just above 6%, less
than half the normal average and the lowest since 1964.

▪ In spite of elevated business and consumer sentiment, investors remained cautious with surveys
conveying an equally bullish and bearish outlook on markets for most of the year.

▪ Fund flows also highlighted caution as investors poured more money into bonds vs. stocks. Flows were
negative within the domestic stock market while positive inflows demonstrated investors favored
international stocks.

Consensus Outlook

▪ The projected continuation of the favorable backdrop for risky assets (positive growth, limited upward
pressure on rates, and modest inflation) is currently priced into the markets. Implied volatility for the U.S.
stock market (VIX) and bond market (MOVE) remain below historical averages at 11.5% and 52 bps,
respectively.

APCM’s Cyclical View

▪ The market environment for risk is positive when volatility is low, dispersion is high, and correlations are
low. We look for a directional change in fundamental high frequency indicators which would trigger a pick
up in volatility and correlations.

APCM’s Secular View

▪ The eventual transition out of this low volatility regime should not derail a sound investment
strategy. APCM integrates reasonable future volatility projections for portfolio construction and strategic
planning purposes.

An Unloved Equity Bull Market

TRUSTED ADVISORS  ▪ MORE EXPERTS ▪ BETTER ACCESS page 8

m a r k e t  e n v i r o n m e n t  f o r  r i s k

Source: Evercore ISI

Spring 2018

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 97 of 100



Parting Thoughts 
Over the past several years, APCM’s investment committee has been monitoring
two key industry advancements which are creating interesting investment
opportunities for our clients.

The industry’s broader understanding of sources of return has enabled fund
providers to create exchange traded funds (ETFs) which capture exposure to new
asset classes and strategies in a way that enables investors to pursue investment
performance and/or help manage portfolio risk.

Currently, APCM’s team of analysts are working on quantifying the portfolio
benefits and evaluating the ability of ETF providers to capture the desired
exposure net of fees. These advancements are timely and offer investment
options to address key challenges in our cyclical and secular outlook.

APCM’s research is ongoing and we look forward to sharing our 
conclusions with you in the spring of 2018.

Spring 
2018

TRUSTED ADVISORS  ▪ MORE EXPERTS ▪ BETTER ACCESS

page 9

Asset Classes
Investment vehicles that improve portfolio efficiency without relying on alpha and can be accessed in a cost-effective manner.

Equity Fixed Income Alternatives

U.S. Large Cap

U.S. Mid Cap

U.S. Small Cap

Int’l Equity

Emerging Markets

U.S. Fixed Income

TIPS

Int’l Bonds

Cash

REITs

Commodities

Private Equity*

Infrastructure*

Implementation Strategies
Actively managed variants of other asset classes that gain exposure to alternative risk premium in a systematic manner. 

Fundamental Factors

Hedge Fund Beta Strategies*

City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 98 of 100



City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 99 of 100



City Council Agenda Packet - May 7, 2018 100 of 100


	AGENDA - May 7, 2018
	MINUTES - March 19, 2018
	SPECIAL ORDERS
	Liquor License Renewals

	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended
	Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended (PROPOSED SUBSTITUTE "A")
	Ordinance No. 6070, as Amended (PROPOSED SUBSTITUTE "B")


	NEW BUSINESS
	Resolution No. 4832

	WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS TO COUNCIL
	Permanent Fund Review Board Meeting Minutes - 01/29/18
	Clay Street Cemetery Commission Meeting Minutes - 04/04/18




